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Attorneys at Law

1415 Black Road
Joliet, 1linois 60435

Ph 815.726.4311
Fx 815.726.6828

www.spesia-ayers.com

Douglas F. Spesia

June 30, 2011 (1940-2010)

Re:

Rudofski
Vs

Diocese of Joliet

Father Mateo Records

Enclosed are Diocesan records of Father Mateo consisting of the following:

LY Priest file of Father Mateo — (Total Pages 349)

This file includes “investigation™ interviews conducted by Bishop Kaffer.

The file also includes an attorney (Byrne) interview of Father Mateo on 12-13-91.

2:) Secret Archive File — There is none.

3.) Review Committee — (Total Pages 12)
Records submitted to the Committee and Minutes of Committee Meeting regarding
Father Mateo (deleted as to other matters).

4.) Miscellaneous Memos — (Total Pages 4)

One page of names and phone numbers and one page of Dr. Gioioso’s
Achievements, and a two page brochure on Dr. Gioioso Counseling Center.

Established 1899

Redacted

April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Mr. Terrance M. Johnson, Esq.
June 30, 2011
Page 2

5) A Privilege Log that is primarily for mental health records.

Please note that all of the records reflect the names of four victims. These names have
been deleted except for the family, which was not deleted because of multiple disclosures
to third parties by the parent However, caution should be exercised to prevent
further disclosure regarding that family.

My Best Regards,

SPESIA & AYERS

By: P ?—C‘f il é /j?/bm,
éjames C. Byrne

JCB/skm
Enclosures
ce; The Honorable Michael Powers
The Most Rev. Joseph M. Siegel, D.D.
Mr. Patrick Bradley, Esq.
Mr. Daniel Kelley, Esq.
Mr. Thomas Cronin, Esq.
Mr. Stuart L. Bressler, Esq.
Mr. Joseph M. Laraia, Esq.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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MEMORANDUM

Re: Meeting

Pastoral Team/ Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

all parties, the following decisions were

DATED:

After a briefing of
made:

Fr. Lennon & Fr. Tapella would contact QEEUEINEAnd possibly
another boy by the name of HECCWEIEWIN and a third Polish boy.

Whether or not anybody after MEESUEICHIwould be contacted would
depend upon what}émtate , and to what extent others may

have been involved.

Father Lennon, and perhaps togethér with Fr. Tapella, will
interview the school principal, Helen K. Wasniewski, and before
doing so will give a courtesy call to Fr. Riva so that he knows

what is taking place.

Bishop Kaffer will contact Fr. Fleming, for the purpose of
determining, among other things, if he communicated with any

Religious Superior.
Father Tapella will contact Fr. Cullen. I forgot who was

supposed to contact Henry Wilkening, and Fr. John Nitske will not
be contacted yet, until more information is learned about him.

It is hoped that all of the above could be resolved, if possible,
before January 7th.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Sr. Judith Davies

BVITEO Victim 2

o: <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org
Sent: &

-

.-
{4
o

Dear Sr. Davies,

I am writing about a very PRIVATE matter regarding the

sexual misconduct of a priest, Fr. Mateo, that served (
at St. Petronille Parish in Glen Ellyn for a couple

years, around 1982.

I am not interested in discussing this in any sort of

a public forum. In fact, I prefer to remain

completely anonymous. However, I feel it is my duty
to make you aware of his misconduct in an attempt to
thwart any future misconduct by Fr. Mateo, and save
other children from the pain he caused me (and at
least 3 others that I know of).

Can you let me know if he is still an active priest?
If he is no longer an active priest, I am comfortable
letting this issue go. If he is still an active

priest, I would be willing to provide additional

- - Jetails so that enough of a case can be made to
prevent his contact with any children going forward.

Thank you for your time. Ilook forward to hearing
back from you soon.

Do You Yahoo!?
Yahoo! Tax Center - online filing with TurboTax

http://taxes.yahoo.com/

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Her

b 'Re: General Ifarrﬁation S
26 PM Central Daylight Time

o)

; Mariandng@aol.com
ent from the Internet (Datails) L e V,:a_"'
‘\(\ o

ongratulations
They could not have chosen a better person. Without you, Remembering

ould have failed. You have a lot of energy. Always bring super deserts
our meetings. | love them.

ow & serious subject. There was a priest at St. Pets who took liberty

ith boys at our church. One of these emailed Romeoville the past week,
it received no response. | know the priest took showers with the boys
vd was criticized by Father Cullen. Why no response to this email? Do
ey want to be suited for & million dollars?

is not me that is involved, so do not call me as | know no details.
7e church must respond. This priest must be called to respond or he
il continue 10 abuse boys. The church has the email seeking a

ISPONSS9.

wnow this is a difficult job to bring to your first meeting, but it is
»ur responsibility. 1t Is a must to clean up this problem. Failing to
ke action could involve those who knew but did nothing.

am 'sed that the only person to be contacted is Sister Judas Davieg
ho . .anceilor for these legat affairs. One should not contact anyone

sa. Her phone # is 815-722-6606. %

ou should see that this is not going to go away. $ome response must be

iken, or else you can see where this is going. ‘é %_

nope you are as angry of what has happened in ow church ag | am, and

ant it cleanead up.

MTEO Victim 2 Q l(
AY NO TO AOL PRICES! 271&

o offers FREE or PREMIUM Interret accass for less!
3in Juno today! For your FREE software, visit: 2

texdidl. www . juno, com/getiagal. >\ -

f’ o
Saturday, April 13, 2002 America Online: Marian)ng

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Sr. Judith Davies \

S MTEO Victim 2 . ’

<M
i 4 AM

Subj;sct: | Re: General Information
This is all to remain confidential and I am not sure I should even have brought this to your attention. I
gave my word I would not tell anyone other than two priests I did talk to, so I can not relate any
additional info to you. We are not talking about just one boy. Hopefully the diocese will act next week,
and you will not be involved. It is not for you and I to do anything except to see that the church

investigates. It is the boys themselves that should act.

Father Cullen told me this priest showered with the boys and Father Cullen put a stop to it. Father
Cullen also told me that he put out an order at that time that priests were not to invite guests to their

bedrooms.

Yes this person did talk to me. I am sure he did not know what to do. Iunderstand he first emailed the
diocese and had no response, and only a couple days ago emailed Judith Davies. Do not know how he
obtained her email address as I could not locate it on the diocese web page.

MTEO Victim 2

On Sat, 13 Apr 2002 17:28:46 EDT MarianJng@aol.com writes:

Thanks for your kind words.

I have to say that the rest of your E-mail put me into a state of shock. | didn't know anything about a
child (boy?) at St Pet's who had been abused by a priest. It sounds like your saying it was during
the time Fr. Cullen was pastor. You are saying that this boy now reported this to Sister Judith and
that there has been so response. If so , Of course, I'll do something. This is just awfull 1 am sure all
of us as Catholics have been horrified by this scandal. What has even been more horrifying is the
non-response from the Church - and the covering up done by the Bishop. If you know that the priest
took showers with the boy - Can | say that someone knows that without giving your name? Has this

boy talked to you? How do you know about him

Sincerely
Mary Ann

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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3 _ UU000K
- _Sr. Judith Davies A
Father of Victim 2
From: M
To: "Sr. Judith Davies” <)daV|es@d|oceseoﬂollet org> '\/Q_
Sent: y 352802+ 0:08 PM r
Subject: R M
Sr. Davies, Q v

Thank you for the response. I understand that you
must be very busy with everything that has been going
on, but I am disappointed that you do not have any
additional information on Fr. Mateo. I thought that
the "church" cared about everyone, including children
in the Philippines. Shouldn't an effort be made to
locate this "man” and make sure he is not in contact
with (Philippine) children? Please let me know if you
come across any current information on this "man".

--- "Sr. Judith Davies" <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>
wrote:

o Dﬁa[m
> So sorry about the delay in responding to your

> message. Ijustlocated it

> now among my e-mail messages.

> Fr. Mateo is no longer in the U.S. I'm not sure of
> the date, but I do know

> he returned to his native country.

> As to whether he is active in the Philippines, that
> is something about which

> I have no knowledge.

> Again, please accept my apologies for the delayed
= response.

>May God bless you.

> Sister Judith Davies, OSF

>

>

> «—- Original Message -----

>From: "

> To: <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>

> Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2002 5:14 PM
>

>

> > Dear Sr. Davies,

>>

>> 1 am writing about a very PRIVATE matter regarding
> the

> > sexual misconduct of a priest, Fr. Mateo, that

> served

>> at St. Petronille Parish in Glen Ellyn for a

> couple

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Sr. Judith Davies VU000
From: "Sr. Judith Davies" <jdavies@dioceseoijoliet.org> ‘h" r
To: *Sr. Judith Davies” <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org> ﬂ/';/ "
Sent: Tuesday, April 2:10:28 AM \/ ]
ject: _Rq. ”' 2y co"
»oaMTEO Victim 2 W
though I was of help to you a couple of weeks ago, is there any other way + N,
at I might be of assistance? I would be happy to meet with you in person w
discuss what happened to you or, if you would feel more comfortable in
peaking with a mental health professional, I could arrange for that. Please .;,ﬁ
t me know "\ 1

Sister Judith

-—--- Original Message ——-
- ith Davies" <idavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>

Subj;act: Re:

MTEO Victim 2

y s
&
,33 i
T

; Original Message -----

¥ From: :

> To: "Sr. Judith Davies" <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2002 9:24 PM

Subject: Re:

> I feel much better about things. I really appreciate r.
he extra effort and extra information. Thank you! s

et
A R R

2> > whereabouts of Fr. Mateo or
>> > even if he is still alive.

= > > However, because of your e-mail message about Father
> > > Mateo, a letter was

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Sr. Judith Davies :

From:

To: “gr. Judith Davies® <jdavies @ dioceseofjoliet.org> e
Sent: Thussday: : (47 PM
Subject: Re: Counseling
Srhanks for the reply Sr. Davies. Iwould be e,
4 interested in getting in-to ith the therapist you A Y
§ recommended. My name d my phone number is
(773)——— Again, I would like to keep things as 2

confidential as possible.

Thanks in advance for your help.
MTEO Victim 2

— "Sr. Judith Davies" <jdavies @dioceseofjoliet.org>
wrote:

> Dear MTEO Victim 2

> Thank you for responding to my former message.
> Please know that the Diocese is willing to be of
> assistance to anyone who
> experienced sexual abuse by a priest. Part of that
> assistance is to provide
> counseling for the person.
> I would be happy to put you in touch with one of the
> therapists on our
> Review Committee. While that person would not
> provide the counseling, she
> could give you a list of reputable thereapists in
> your area. If you do not
> want to see anyone on that list because you already
> someone in mind, she
> would probably know if that person is a qualified
> professional. As you can
> imagine, there are persons who profess to be
> qualified therapists, but do '
> not have appropriate credentials.
> So, in order to proceed, I will need at least your
i@ > first name and a
. > telephone number. Once I receive that information,
> I will give it to the
. > therapist who will then contact you.
. > May God bless you.
< Sister Judith Davies, OSF

> e Original Message --—-

> From: '
= To: "Sr. Judith Davies

> <jdavies @dioceseofjoliet.org>
Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Sr. Judith Davies 100009

From:
To: <jdavies @dioceseofjoliet.org>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2002 7:47 AM

Subject: Copy of my letter to my son.

I really believe you did the correct thing, but you have to be willing to
respond to any message they send. I doubt they can call you. Doubt you

gave them your name or address.
If this is true, you have been just exchanging cold emails, like getting

a get well card.

To resolve this in a completely satisfactory manner, there is going to
have to be a face to face meeting with someone. Anyone can say they are
sorry, but that seldom ends the hurt. You have a choice of meeting

Sister Judith or request a priest or other. It is my feeling that Sister
Judith is not trained in counseling. There is still the lawyer choice,

but that also will probably take you face to face in Joliet.

What do you want out of all this is very important.
a) Do you want money, even if possible?

b) Is just I am sorry good enough?
¢) Do you want and need someone to help get your life back on track? If
so, you need to do something or tomorrow will be the same as today.

Whatever you decide, now is the time to bite the bullet, tell all, be
fully honest, and hide nothing. Only then can everything be in the past
and out of your mind.

Relative of MTEO Victim 2 '
-and I were talking about the priest thing, and she told me

she had two instances with men in school and at work. Mom confessed she
also had an instance in her teens. Guess this is not as uncommon as |

had always believed.

Love Dad

Sister Judith
Please take forceful action. My feeling is that your past letters are
very short and not very warm and encouraging. Please extend yourself.

GET INTERNET ACCESS FROM JUNO!

Juno offers FREE or PREMIUM Internet access for less!
Join Juno today! For your FREE software, visit:
http://dl. www .juno.com/get/web/.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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| think it is time to tell you that the young man hurt in this was one of my sons. | may have promised not to reveal this, but time:
this started we did not know how things would proceed. My s

have changed and please keep this name under your hat. As allt
Sister Judith may have been over her head ar

did not want his name in the paper and was uncertain how to proceed, as was .
eturn phone calls for 2-3 weeks. | do not think Joliet takes this case

too much to handle. People went on vacation and did not r
back to the Philippines and died there. However, this priest damag

seriously as others because the priest is said to have gone
3-4 boys at St. Pets and others in another parish. The church needs to find out who the other boys hurt are. 1do not know, but
these boys should be included in any mending. They need an invitation.

| had no idea the Bishop visited each individual and had a strong impression he refused to do this, except in special situations.
could be wrong, but do not think he visited my son in Chicago. Visiting is a problem, | think. Distance, rather forget {this does

solve the problem), and most important arranging an agreeable time and place.

| had all but given up of anything happening. | have to agree that it seems God has been involved in many things recently. Yo

on how he and Mary helped me in my illness and recovery. Doubt you even knew. | wrote at the right time and"
big help to us in many ways in our move to Texas. Now only need a

huge success. We sold so much we do.not even have a bed in the ho:

read my letter
~ “~ak the message to Joliet. God and Mary have been a

yser. Our estate sale was the only option for us and a
and only about 4 chairs.

I think maybe a private reconciliation mass might be an answer if we can get these men to attend. Maybe an 11 AM Sunday i

somewhere easy to get to. Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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STRIO10 o T R

MATEOQO, Leonard

Priest from the Philippines

March 1977-November 1982: 1.C. Elmhurst & chaplain at EiImhurst College

November 1982-February 1984: Associate at St. Petronille, Glen Ellyn

February 1984: Left Joliet Diocese and went to Diocese of Richmond to serve in the V.A.
Approx 1985 was serving at Hines Veterans’ Hospital in Chicago. He then
returned to the Philippines.

His bishop was informed of the allegation and was asked that he be restricted from
contact with children. Letters written to his bishop: 1991, April 17, 2002 and
QOctober 9, 2002

MTEO Victim 3

MTEO Victim 2

An allegation of sexual abuse was brought forward (approx 1983).
Palice did not prosecute. According to newspaper: “Police opted to allow
Mateo to go into counseling because the family...just wanted to keep him
away from their children.” (Daily Southtown, August 30, 2002)

Reported abuse August 19, 2002. Currently aged 32; separated from
wife and daughter. Abuse was to have occurred at the “Y” in Elmhurst.
Sr. Jean Keeley interviewed him & reported on October 1, 2002 that his
insurance will pick up some of the counseling costs. The Diocese will
assist with the remainder.

His father reported the abuse April 11, 2002 but refused a name. The
victim finally gave his name on May 9,2002. In spite of repeated
attempts by Sr. Jean Keeley and Tom O’Donnell (as of October 29,
2002) no interview has been possible.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES OF THE JOLIET DIOCESAN REVIEW COMMITTEE

PLACE
TIME

PRESENT

EXCUSED

OPENING

MATEO

February 19, 2003

Conference Room, Chancery Building

7:30 a.m.
Members: Judge Robert Baron (Chair), Dr. James Carger, Mrs. Rita Gitchell, , Sr.
Jean Keeley, Fr. James Lennon, Mr. Thomas O’Donnell, Judge Michael Crenic,

Mrs. Cynthia Power, Mr. John Ruberti, Dr. Alex Spadoni. Others: Mr. James Byrne,
Sr. Judith Davies, Fr. Joseph Tapella.

Bishop James Fitzgerald |, -

The meeting opened at 7:30 a.m. with prayer.

Mr. O’Donnell was able to speak to MWM said the abuse lasted 2 or 3
years. He wanted to rﬁake sure that Fr. Mateo was out of ministry. Although

counseling was offered, ays he is doing well.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Hospital chaplaln, Greenpo
Hospital, Brooklyn, N.Y.

Professor & dean: Seminary
2}

|  Member~ Board of Zrustees &
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Member: Board of Trustees:
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| Fat‘her Of ﬁll Io VICtIn:S 1 thn!u‘q‘ISt)

_.. ihkig date at abaut 10:00am | kad telephoned the effice of Anne Brown at (708) 864~ 1253 and Tett a message with her
aneyering service for Dr. Brown tocall me on my pager and that [ was referred by and

. At gbout 3:15pm | received & page to call 864- 1354, When i calied that number, Dr. Brown answered and the
cenverzation was substantially as follows.

! told her | had qotten her name from and and | briefly explained our situgtion without
qiving names. She expressed her reqret over what had occured refative to cur sons and the unnamed priest. She said her
practice involves sexual abuse of children and it is her experience that this iz & much karder thing for men victims to
nandte than for women. Ong reason is that so much is brought out pubticly relative to abuse of females and 3o little about
maiez, There i2 the natural doubts about one's masculinity when a boy i3 abused by a priest but also the added confusion
aboyt faith and morals and everuthing else us aduits held as sacred. But now, thank qoodness, there is & 1ot more brought out
abaut this, more work being done on it, amd there are definitely very effective means to deal with it both for the victim and
foir the victimizer. She g3ked what s3he could do for us. | told her | had speken to and to

and that hoth advised that the top prioity was getfing competent professional psycoloegicat advice on how to handle the
itustion invalving oor sons. They said this sheuid be someone experienced in this area. When | asked

far a name fie gave me hers, saying he wasn't sure if she'd have the time te handle ours due {o his case and triaf but, 17 she
coutdn't, she would know of others who could. She asked it knew 1 was going to speak to her. | said | told him. She
aaked what hiz reaction was and { said he may heve even mentioned her on hiz own and that she was a very competent person
t go to. She zaid that zhe was surprised and that he may have wanted to say something eise as they do not agree in this area

at all.

Fasked her if 2he was a Catholic. She said that she used to be s Cathiolic and has & brother that iz a Jesuit but 3he is no Tonger
a practicing Catholic. :

“*a wagnt on to mention some Tamous people who were pedophiles, that it 13 an illness, ard i3 treatable. However the way the
aoliz Church handles it, in transferring these people from one parish to another where they are in the zame type of
watk, 13 totaily wrong. Even it they succesatully underqe treatment, it is iike putting a recovering alcoholic to work asa
Bartender. Pedophilez have to undergoe treatment and then qo into seme other typa of work where they are not around
children, zuch as the monastary at Gethsemani Kentucky. IT the priest i3 spiritual, and that’s the purpose of the priesthond,
than 2 placa fike that is the place for him to Tive that type of life. However the priest must be confronted and convinced to
urdetge treatrment. | asked 11 they sccepted priests like that there. She said that they do accept them in the erder, but only
ariay fheu have successfully cempleted treatment. She stated pedophiles are dying a slow death and going through hell with
this itlniess they cannot contral. | told ket that my main concern was my 3on3 bat that confronting this priest was the
aapogite of what and had advized me. In fact i had wanted to confront the priest
immediatel y and they strongly advised againet it. She asked what had toid me. | zaid that and
hagically told me the 2ame thing, that | should not contact the priest ar his superiers because it would be counter-
rroductive. it could jeopardize a civil ar criminal case against him, that there must be many more children that he has
abused and that he would not stop just because- | confronted him. Thﬂ anly way to ston him would be o proceed with some
tups of court action and it's kest to wait until you have the evidence to proceeed in that manner. In fact the priest would just
be more caretul in the future. Further, if | contacted his superiors they would just try to sweep it under the rug (which
tend to believe}. She told me that what they had told me about waiting and not contacting the priest or his superiors is pot
Christian,not right, and they are in fact condemning him to this lifestyle. This iz 4 waste of hiz life. This priest needs
treatment as soon as possible and there are seversl places 1ike St. Barnabas, an Episcopal facilitu in Wisconsin for
religious suffering from sexuai addictions. Confrontation is the respensible thing te do. He eannot be ignored. [ told her that
my putpose for contacting her was to qet some advice o help ray sons and that getting advice as to the treatment for this
priest iz not mg concern now.

['r. Brown went on to s3y- The firat thing i2 to distinguish what are our needs and what are our zon3’ needs in thiz regard.
e have to get 5 dialog going to determine what the choices are, what we can do now. There are some excellant programs
modeled atter the 12 step program of A4 which help people dislog. She asked if | was familiar with the {2 siep program. i
: Ythat | was, thet my wite and | fad beenin a {2 step program for troubled marriages and that | had cenfidence in these
“ .. dgrams. She said that she cannot say enough geed about them. In her opinien if peaple would faithfully practice their
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available. Mick Hunter's dbwsed fpge 19 a recent book on the subject and is excellant. He also has a 2 velume pro %83 4
version whith 5 Yert rédiable. Mirdime A Zoager is snother book on the subject. Knowledge will help dialog and letting it
ot i & must. She treats the victims and the victimizers in ker practice. She fasn't yet met s pedophile who has not been
abuzed himself and didn't deal with it. And the "didn’t deal with it" is the significant part. Burying itis the problem.

«d questiana o disleg sbout are- "Did | miss semething? Did you try {o tell me sbout this before and | didnt hear what
you were saying?" {She gave the example of a young victim she was treating and it was & long time until she discovered he
had been sexually sbused and she knows this area and missed it with this boy. Further she was his third therapist. In fact it
turned out that he had previousty tried to bring this sut but the therapists were not atuned to what he was saying.} “Did
yau ever wonder how Father _ hit on beys?” Chances are the priest is doing this because he was abused and didn't 1et if
out. It went underground and he carries it with him. He later turned from a victim to a victimizer. He fixates at that time
in his life and that iz why some victims of the priest don™t really look upon themselves as victims. 4 1ot of therapists who do
nat ynderstand pedophitia think that 8ll the wictims should be enraged about what happened to them. Mormal pedophiles { not
=3uf a 2exnal sadist ke *$ 30N came up against) are nice quys. Boys of the age that the priest
fixates on consider him one of them because he understands them. He does the kind of things they like to do except for the
“funny” timee. They probably accepied and enjoyed the other positives he offered. They may be loyal to him still. There may
be a Tine 1ine between what iz love and what is exploitation. With parents there is that natural rage becsuse we see it as our
children being 1ittle and the prieet (in this case) taking advantage of them.

Anather i2sue i talk about i3 homasexuality a3 boys will doubt their masculinity sfter this has happened. However, this
does not cause homosexuality. A victim may have gotten enjoyment from the “funny” activity but it does not mean e is
hamoszexusal, In Tact the pedophite may be heterosexual in all other regards. it is just that he is fixated in this:regard st this
age with bous, They have found these people to be fixated at age groups suchas 7-12, 11-14,and 15-18. 1~

Maybe thiz Thankagiving should be a special time for giving thanks to God and to our sons for all the joys they have given
uz. Maybe ona on one with-ezch of our gons my wite and | should feli them ciearly the unconditional love we have for them.
We should think back to befere the time of these incidents and give examples to them of the times theu brought us areat jou,
e4d., when they wers born, etc. | teld her that she was making me emotional. She told me it wasn't her_ | teld her it was easy

to think of the great joy they continue to bring.

: told me that alcehe] and/for drug use by victims i3 common in these cases. Yictims try to medicate their feslings as they
tr i {o keep the whole thing buried. Parents of the victims have o deal with possible excess ase of alcohol until the victims
cafe get thiz ot in 4 healthy manner by taiking about it. She feels that our sons are much better off than many. Just the fact
they can say 1t happened and it's out will help them g fot. The fact that they can tell us that, is something we should value.

Dr. Brawn eiated that she would be happy to speak with us and our zone on the phone, to angwer any questions we have, and
try to help and support us. She feels we zhould Tearn more Tn this area and dialeg sbout it. She 1= & distance away from
whers we Hve plug she would not have time to meet with us for some time due fo some current matters she's involved in but
she would be happy to talk e us on the phone when anything cemes up. [T i3 most important to deal with someone who has
experience inand knows this area of pedophiliz, She cannot immediatel y think of anybody in the Elmhurst area. | asked her
iz she knew of a clinical social worker fcounselor or 3 PHD psychologist that we had been to previousiy. She zaid she did not
know the names but whether they were social workers or paychologists did not matter as much, sgain, 88 their Knowledge
ansd experience in this area. & therapist must have cormpassion and feeling for both zides of these cazes (the victim and the
victimizer) in order to be effective. She would also be happy to confer with me if | decided to confront the priest, which she
wolid recommend, She would say to think of appreaching him with ene’s fieart, not as a perzon ready to put him in jail. Tell
him that he's hurt you, that you antrusted your sons to his care ard he violated that trust, that you are enduring the pain,
and that you're there to try to help him. | told her | understood what she was saying but | did not know 17 | could do that. )
old her | might have to centact her for advice and suppott for that type confrontation. We terminated the conversation with
me thanking her for her fime and expertise and her sauing te be sure to tell muy sons that they could cell her anytime with

questions snd/or to talk.
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FREMAFESSCANERON THE"DWCESE OF JOLIET NO. .64

Parties 0r. ¢mne Brown ( Psychologist) i i
Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 il 00093%

| catled 864~ { 354 and Dr. Brown answered. | gave my name and told her | was calling to take her
up on her offer of advice if we decided to confront the priest. | told her that we hoped to do 30 next
week. She asked how our sons were doing and whether we had gotten a dislog qoing. { told her that |
had written up what she had told me before, had given it to ry sons to read, and discussed that
brietiy but that has been about the extent of it. They seem to be really adamant sgainst discussing
the zubject. She said that we shouid not worry about that. The important thing is that it has come
aut, that they know we are concerned about them and are available to discuss it when they are
ready. She related the following-

Fr.Greeiey has been writing about pedophitia among the ciergy. we have not offered 3 true
aiternative to theee pedophiles. All that is offered by the system as it exists iz humilisting.
Pedophilia i3 not aboat sex. 1t i3 about control and power-and it is a sickness. The alternative given
4y the Church i the jsaec Reyes Center which treats the problem with chiemical castratidn which
i3 uzeless. The priest has to agres to take these chemicals which are Known carcinogens. These step
the priest from being abie to get erections and thus stop this activity of the priest. But this is not
an effective treatment and is not hurmane. The only effective treatments she knows of are out of
ztate. Louisiana leaves it up to the physician as to whether the police are called in. River Oaks in
Mew Orleans, Cottonwood in Arizom (602-743-0411) which has some reporting rules which
1egal requirements the client has to accept a5 part of the treatment, and the Golden Yailey
Treatment Center in Golden Yailey [Minnesota ail offer good and effective treatment for pedophilia.
The 1atter is operated by Patrick Carnes who wrote & o7 2he Shadons (which might be good for
u3 to give to the priest) and Qom ¥ L3577 /7 Love Other than telling the priest of the effective
treatmentz available she does not know what our next step should be. The diocese is bound by 16
sets af rules about 1t ard at this tirme you shouid not expect them to do what is effective about the
situation as they do not want to be hurt. The handling of the situation in Berwyn is a good example.
another is with another priest whe they elevated, even qot a street named arter him. They think
that if they can make a saint out of him then they won't go after him. Once a person stops and gives
up and the incident i3 reported, the States Attorney wants prosecution. Her office i3 working with
zemeone who has done evergthing there iz to be done, went to Cottonwood to be treated, isina 12
step program, etc., and the States attorney still wants 15 years in jail. He said they should have
Tied about it. She thinks of going te Fr. Greeley to find out if there i3 anyone in the clergy that these
peopie ¢an go to sa they can D& treated in & humane way. We might consider qoing to Fr. Greeley to
see how we sheuld handle 7t or whe, if anyone, we could qo to in the diocesa.

She totally supports what we intend to do by goim Tirst fo the priest and confronting him. We
zhould be ready for him not being surprized, theugh we think we are surprising him. She esked if |
theuqht he might be alerted to the fact we were coming, | told her | doubted it. She said these priest
pedophiles live with thiz constant fear and expectation that they are going to be found out. They are
locked in gecracy. They don't trust anything. When someone makes an appointment with them and
they don't know what it's about they are uptight until they know it isn’t abomt this. In the situation
the Church puts them in they are protected and at the same time shunned. When they first discuss
this subject their eyes are cast down and wait to see what response there is to their pain. All
depending on how it is handied and the circumstances, we may get admisgions fam him. We may
also get just denials. How we respond to his pain is important to him and to ouy sons. A3 once you
accept a bribe you feel part of the crime so, also, our sons may feel part of this. They may have
been given sormething or 1iked his friendship and therefore feet part of this abuse. But the priest
has & sicknesa which resutted from him being abused a3 a child and not having anyene to teil. He
boried it and it became an 111ness for him. That dees not mean that those he abuses have to get it.
Just Hke the flu, you can wash your hands, efc., 30 you can do zomething about this. [ asked Dr.
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themseives as kids now in this respect. That iz whuy they could never confront the priest

““THeEE1088 oW s they still consider him the adult and them the children. It is elright for their
Dad to confront him because he is of the same age and it i3 alright and maybe even desirable that he
take their place in deing so. They may have a great deal of quilt about wiat happened and it’s
important in this meeting with the priest that we distinguish between the sin and the person. Our
2003 will also be looking at this as a refiection on them. &s they say, you have to hate the sin and
Tove the sinner. We have to make that distinction.

! told Dr. Brown | feel there must be other children here in our parish who were abused by this
priest. She said that when these priests go through that eigth step in regards to this, these they
have karmed, they Tist 50, 60, 70 children and that does not include all the other peaple close o
these children that they have alse harmed. it s a violation of frust. They could have abused
everyone whio 13 an altar boy. She i3 sure our sons are not alone. | told her | was taking one step at
a time but one thing that might be considered in the future was what to do about any othet children
he abused here. [ told her | heard on the news that the Archdiocese was offering counseling to
families in that Berwyn matter. She said that they would be offaring the Catholic Charities social
services which she does not have much use for. At this peint there are not effective remedies in

65
0508

place. There are alse not alternatwes for these priests that are humane. She coutdn’t really tell me

what fo do.

| told her that when | got off the phone last time | reslized how much time she spent with me. Now
zhe's spent more Hime and | know it's her sccupation which she should be paid for. She laughed and
said it wasn't an occupation, it was a perance. Further that she is glad to help and doesn’t expect to
ba paid. She is merely giving back what she was given. In fact my phone calls have helped her. [
getz her thinking if there could be a humane way of handling these things. Further { should fee}
fres to give this prisst her name and telephone number and explain her bsckground in helping

othars in hig situation and that she would be happy 1o assist him. Further that she does not have ki

name and doez not need his name to falk o him

Ywhen | asked her abouf the YOCAL arganization which referred us to, she ssid she has
fixed Teelings. it 13 qood in that it provides an guflet for people to et out their anger. She knows
zeveral people in it and it acts a5 a lightning rod for some crazy people. it lacks a spiritual base.
it's g dumping ground for anger and there's nothing for healing. if you can’t get past the anger you
get all tied up with it. It i3 easqy to get bitter and cynical on how the clergy react and it's very
difficult to make s2nse out of thiz whele thing. 4 good book to read on this subject i3 I#hen Snciely

SEcpmes AfSeied B dnn Schaeff. She suggests some time 1n the future 771 had & free weekend and,

if they ailow it, to qo to a place like Getheemani to get a distance from this and fo work on
spirituality. Spirituality is the wealth of refigion and it just can't be lest because of this.

{in terminating the conversation | thanked Dr. Brown again for her time and she told me to call
anytime she could be of assistancs.
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FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. 66

Date: October 28, 1991 7:00pm-B:45pm

Place: 5t. Bede's Parish Rectory .
First Floor Conference Room 0 0 O O 3 7
36455 N. wilson Road '
Ingleside, [Tlinois

Present: Father Leomards G. Mates {FM}

Mother of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

On this date we met Father Matea (FM) for a conference | had prearranged by phone using the name Ted Mc. He
escorted us to a conference room where | closed the deor after us. Once we sat down | asked FM if he remembered us.
He smiled stightly saying he did. | toid him our names and introducediRE: tmy best friend. In response to
questions asked FM related substantially as follows-

MTEO Victims 1, 4

[ asked if he knew why we were there. He zaid he didn't. | told him it was about our 30! asked if
he remembered them. He said he did. | asked him again if he had any idea why we were there. He said he didn't. | told
him it just came to our attention recently that he sexually abused sur two sons several years ago and that's why we
were there. He Tooked down and said that he was sorry. | told him that our sons just recently brought this to our
sttention by accident or providence or whatever. He seid probably due to the news. | told him no, that it didn't have
anuthing to do with the news, that it just came out on August 15th, the Feast of the Assumption. | told him we were
there just to hear what he had to say, to-find out where he was at in his life, and to give him the opportunity to say
whatever he wanted to say. We didn't know what kind of position he was in here, we hadn’t gone to his superiors or
the police. We came first to him. He said he appreciated that. | told him that we have since learned guite a bit about
this type activity and sort of worked through this in a way. ¥fe hed been tolally enraged. He said he was sure we
were devastated. | asked him what his situation was here. He said he just resided here, that he works for the
Yeterans Administration Hospital and no Tonger works around children. | asked if the 1ast time he worked areund
- children was at Immaculate Conception {IC) parish in Elmhurst. He said he spent a year at 5t. Petronille parishin
Slen ENyn atter leaving IC but he has never werked around children since then. After St. Petronille he went to
- work for the Yeterans Administration and had no contact with children since then. When asked if he took the
trestment, he said he did. He consulted with Fr. Wilkening and Fr. Fleming of Maery Queen of Heaven parish in
Elmhurst who suggested he go to & psychologist, an italian whose name he can't remember, for treatment for six
months. The doctor examined him and treated him once a week for six months and advised him to stop any
association with children which he did. He then went te work for the Yeterans Administration. The last time he was
associated with children was before going to work for the Ya.

In response to questions asked, Fr. Mateo related substantially as follows-

The 1ast time be abused children was about ten years age when he was at i€ in Elmhorst. H was reported to Fr.
Fleming at Mary Queen of Heaven parish after one child said he abused him when they went swimming at the YMCA.
That was the beginning of the treatment that 1asted six months, maybe a3 much as a year. An Elmhurst policeman
had gone to see him {FM) a3 a result of this complaint and they exonerated him because he agreed to go for
trestment. He no longer has any association with children, even at St. Bede's where there is a school. He has never
gone in the school, and when there are children plaging in the yard he never goes out there. Concerning how Tong it
went on before, he 3aid he has been a priest for 36 years and had received some complaints about him. It wes rare
because he was teaching in a graduate scheol. Concerning the knowledge of his bishop, the bishop knows about it
because Fr. Wilkening told him about it. He never met with the bishop relative to complaints. He believes there
were very few instances and these were usually at the swimming pool. Sometimes he wished he could just drop dead
frem al1 this. He just couldn't imagine the affect on us when we found cut about this, but just 83 hard as it is on us
it is just &3 hard on him. ¥hen that happened he asked God why didn't He just take him. He wanted to kill himself.
Maybe he should have done it. It might have beeri a good idea. | told him we had a 1iving situation with our chitdren.
From what | have read when children don't 1et this cut and talk about it, it becomes a perpetuating type of thing. We
were very worried about our children because they kept it inside for 5o long and didn't talk about it. He said he wes
very sorry because we trosted him. He was very close to us, and he is sure fe hurt us very much. [ told him it was
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love and dxust you.and you do that te them. It is the same as with the other priests, itis out of their controt unless

God helps. That is wiat he has been doing. Last week he made a retreat at the Trappist monastary in Dubuque. All heo 00 0 35
prays for is that this does net happen to him or anyone eise. He knows the disastrous lifelong consequences of these

acts on children and that he is responsible.

. The only time he can remember abusing our sons was one time at the movie when he just fondied them. He never
went beyond that. He never did it in his spartment. When asked if it might have been more than one or two times he
zaid it was enly tist one time at the movie. He thinks they went to see Superman. Several times during the
interview he said the only place this occured wes at the theatre and it happened just that one time. When asked if he
touched both bogys he said he was not sure but one was on his right and one wes on his left. That 13 the only thing that
he can remember. He may have had them in his apartment but he never fondled them there. Fr. Wilkening and he
usually left their doors open. Fr. Wilkening didn't know of this abuse activity of his when he came into the parish
as nathing had happened before then. Fr. Wilkening knew him very well and he even spoke to the bishop about this.
He thinks he told the bishop that it could have happened but just ence or whatever. The most times he would have
done this to our sons was that one time. The only other time, and he is not sure of that, was at the swimming pool
with a child he cannot even remember. He wa3 not from cur parish. He didn't think there was anyone else from our
parish. He was devastated himself when it happened with our children thinking that we had invited him to dinner,
trusted him, everything 1ike that. FM acknowledged that this child abuse sctivity eccured here for enly a very
zhort period of time and enly in & few instances. From what he's read these things recur all the time until the
person is absolutely cured or stops. That’s why he would sdvise any pn'est who is having this kind of problem to
take & very long retreat and get God's help as it will just come up again if he doesn’t. That is why he hasn't even gone
in the school here nor did he wherz he was before. He came here about 1172 years sgo and before that was at
Imrnaculate Conception Parish in Waukegan. When he went there he hed already received a letter from the bishop
saying he should not be dealing with any chitdren whatsoever. He was there for about S years. The reason he went
fram the Joliet diocese to the Chicago diocese was to work for the federal government. He had applied for this job
with the ¥& while in 6len Ellyn, and when he got it he moved to IC in Waukégan. Now he just works with veterans.
He was not assigned to the ¥4 because of the problem he had with kids. He just applied there. He never worked with
kids while at IC in Waukegan and had no complaints against him. He deesn’t even try to give the suspicion of it. He

* doesn’t go swimming any more. He deesn’t play with children any more. He wants to aveid even the impression. Like
#ith an alcoholic you can always fall back even if you have been free for 10 years. He knows from the experiences
of others you can be away from it far many years and then if you fall you can be back to square one. Like with the
priest on the news. If he could only talk te him he would tel11 him only Ged can help him. A11 the psychiatrists and
psychologists and all they have are like nothing without God. & person like this should not even talk to children.
Once a person like this is arcund children it is like an alcoholic passing a liquer store. All of a sudden they are
ingide.

I told FM that & preblem with this, as he probably knows from geing through his treatment, is that he was a priest.
we have had preblems for years with our boys not wanting te go to church. In looking back on it, it probably goes
back to when this happened. They don't want anything to do with church or religious. | had to force them to go to
Mass. After we found out about this | could ne longer force them to go to Mass. Now the question s how do we get
them back to God. He said he was so sorry. He seid he would do his best, de a 1ot of sacrifices for them. Right now
that is his aim because whatever he did cannot be undone. In fact he does not know what he can do for us who have
been 30 good to him and he did that to us. { told him we didn’t know what his position was and that our position was
that we would have done anuthing to get him away from children. ¥fe're glad that he's in the position he is. He said
that he would not even associate with his own nieces and nephews. He is like an alcohelic, he can’t touch anything.
He i= not an alcoholic but is like one, he can't touch anything. This is as bad, if not worse, than teing an alcoholic.

e are the first parents that confronted him about this. i told him that if we had only known this earlier we could
have done something to prevent problems for our sons. If we only krew this might have been a factor we could have
gotten them appropriate help. He asked when we found out about this. | told him on the Feast of the Assumphon this
year. He said that maybe the Blessed Mather could help us. T told him we felt she had a part in this, in unburdening
our sons after all these years. | told him that we have learned a lot from this experience about the severe problem
hat exists in the Church with the Church transfer ring priests with this problem into situations where theu
continue to work with children. | told him we were glad he wa3 not in this situation and hoped this did nat occur. He
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3aid it did nat,.thanks to the grace of God, for & person can listen to psychologists, psychiatrists, and &l ki

people and if you do not have God on your side you'd just be wasting time. That’s why since that time he has doubled
and tripled his time of prayer and retreats because without that he knows he cannot beat it. He is trained in
psychology and he should know how to do it better than most, but he knows he can’t. You can't even help yourself as
much as you try. The same with the priest in the newspaper. They say he was cured. You are not cured. That's one
thing that helps him. The same with the alcoholics and drug addicts that he works with. ¥ith all the help of the
psychiatrists and psychologists they cannot get rid of that problem. Unless Ged in they are just wasting time and
money. When asked if e was in any type of 12 Step program he said that in his work they teach that to the addicts
at the hospital. He is assigned to the drug addicts but meets with the alcoholics on Saturday. He knows how hard it is
for them. A1 this and child abuse are beyond the realm of patural and physical sciences. That is why the greatest
rate of success for alcoholics is in A4 and it’s the same with the drug addicts. Their record of success for drug
addicts is only one in ten, and they have a program that lasts nime menths to a year. He tries to be there to tell them
they need more than that. They probably know that he talks from experience. They cannot overcome this with all
kinds of science and expertise from doctors, etc. If that's it, they might as well give up. it is more moral than
physical or psychological, more spiritual than any other thing. 1t's like a homosexual. No one wants to be a
nomosexual. They are tormented when they do that. That is why the suicide rate is very high. No one wants to be a
child abuser_ It is just something that gets them. :

He was abused as a child and never talked about it to anyone until he did so with the psuychologist he told us about. |
told him that | heard that this is where the problem lies, with being abused and then not telling anyone, not letting
it out. He agreed. | said | heard that child-abusers then center in on that age when they were abused when they -
become the abusers. This may become a problem with the children that he and other priests have abused. | told him
{ thought that what he should do is semehow notify the parents of every child that he has abused so they can get
effective help, the cycle can be broken, and go these children do not get to his age and have this problem. { told him
that there could probably be legal problems in doing this, but morally it seems the right thing to do. Further this
is something the Church should do about atl the victims of child abuse by rgligious. He said that if he lived longer he
would just like to work on cases like this. You can have the psychologists and psychiatrists but you first must have
God.

~ ¥fhen asked what can be done for children like ours that have been abused to heal them and make them whele he said
it i like the alcohalics. His dad was an alcoholic but he is not. You can learn from your dad that thet is not the way
to act and live, to get drunk. He decided that he would never drink. He wished he would have done that with his
problem. He was abused and now he realizes it should not be done. He has to pray more that the children will realize
that this is wrong. He criticized his father for doing this and now he’s doing the very same thing. Relative to being
abused a3 a child, with God's help somehow the children have o realize what he did to them and say they do not want
to do the zame thing. Dtherwise the vicious cycle just keeps going on and on. Semebedy has to stop it amd tell the
truth. He promised he would double his efforts in praying fer them and especially sacrifice. He would be willing to
talk to them and teil them that he is so sorry. He doesn't know if that would help but he'd be willing to do it. i told

ki | didn't know if it would help, but | know right now they wouldn't want fo talk to him.

1 told him | was going to try to verify what he had told us. If it is not frus and there are a8 number of children that
he abused he has to do something about it. He cannot leave them and their families hanging for a lifetime a3 he was.
He Ivas to think of how he can do it 30 they can get help for their children before it is too late. Hopefully our sons

will turn out alright because they have begun to Tet it out.

Prior to the 5 years at IC in Waukegan he was an asscciate pastor at St. Petronille’s in Glen E1lyn for 1 year. While
there the complaint was made by the familyin Elmhurst. 4 policeman came to see him, told him he had been
reported, and suggested he get treatment and this he did. He consulted Fr. Fleming and Fr. Wilkening and ended up
with a psychologist who has two offices, one in Chicago and ore in Downers Grove. He was very good. He had 8
technique that when gou're tempted you take a very deep breath and a couple other things which he memorized and
used. He did not go away for treatment but met with the psycholegist each week, and the doctor gave him all kinds of
‘ests. He could not recall the psychologist's name but remembered that he was ltalian and that the psychologist gave
fiirn hiz felephone number to call if there was ever an emergency. In fact the bishop spoke with the psychologist
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about finv and the psychologist assured the bishep that everything was under control. The psychelogist gave
lectures on this treatment to doctors, etc.

When azked his opinion of how many priests in this diocese are like this snd are out with children, he said itis
esti mated that 3- 10% of the priests are like this. When asked what could be done about this when there are priests
hurting children o badiy, he said that somehow these priests should get to know they cannot be around children and
that they have to do something for themselves. When asked if he knew any priests whe were actively deing this, he
said he has no ssseciation with priests any more.

He suggested | talk to the psycholegist that treated him. This docter assured the archdiocese that he {FM) was
alright now. He had to tell them about this doctor or otherwise he could not be here {at St. Bede's Parish). Also
when he came here they had te tell the pastor what precauticens had te be taken by him {FM) so he fas a copy of that
letter. He has the psychologist's three steps on his desk st work and he was sure he had his name there and | could
call him on Thursday and get it. His phone st work is 688- 1900, ext3162. Ext 3715 is their secretary Barbara. |
told him that we believe his abuse of our sons teok place mere than en that one occasicon in the show and that it took
place over a peried of time more often than he described. He said it only occured that once in the show and he
remembers the movie was Superman. He felt so bad he didn't want to visit us again.

He can 20on retire. He will be 65 and after this year will have 28 quarters {of earnings) in. He is no Tonger on the
diecese payroll but is earning his own income. He does not practice in his field of psychelogy because he would have
te be around children. He has a dectorate in educational psychology and in spite of all that education in psychology,
he cannet help himself. | told him our primary concern is the health of our children, spiritual, psychological and
physical. Atso the more we tearn about this we reslize the cancer that is i'the Church because of this. I'd like to do
something abeut this but also he, as a priest, should do semething frem within fer instead of saving people they are
doing just the opposite. He agreed and said it was a terrible thing.

" 1 teld him that frem what | am hearing him tell us, it weuld only be & couple children that he damaged up until that
point when he was reported. He said there probably were a few that he touched at the swimming peol but it scared
him to desth. Just Tike we have a terrible disappointing feeling with him, he has a terrible feeling about himself. In
the case of cur sons ke didn't choose them or anyone. He just happened te be with them and that’s it. He is sure the
extent of his invelvement with our sons was the fondling and that it never occured in his spartment. He had them in
his spartment, as he did other kids, but he did not touch them. Like[SEESIUEILNLho he is very close to, he was in
hiz apartment but he doesn’t think he ever fouched him. Even now (QEESUEICKIfamily is very close to him. He used to
qgo thers on weekends, and they still want him to come there, but he doesn’t like to go.

He had never been assigned to a parish in the United States tefere coming to IC in Elmbhurst. He had teen in the
Phillipines and then was preaching the missions from one place to another in the LLS. In one year he tad beento 18
places. The first time he sbused a child in the US. was while he was st IC in Elmhurst. Usually it would happen
while swimming so probably the first ti me was at the swimming pool where it was essy to touch a child. When he

" was preaching the missions in the States there was no time. The first time he did this was when he was in fifth
grade and it was with a very close friend. He could have done it to others while he was in the Phillipines. ! showed
him clags photos of [ s Grads 5 1979-80, Grade 6 Room21 1981-2, and Grade 7 Room 14 1982-3
and asked him which kids he abused. He said he dida't remember whx he did it with but did point out the photo of our
son [ askirg if that was ecur son. Several times during the interview he indicated that the swimming pool was
where his greatest problems were and he said he could remember going there with boy scouts. He said he never did
it when he went fizshing with the children &s it would be out in the open. He said he was so sorry for the children,
that he would give his 1ife fer them if it could be undone.

He s4id he was qoirng to the Elmhurst Hospital for a checkup for prostate 83 he was showing blood in his stool. Maybe
‘e has cancer and it will be all over. He would take whatever comes his way.

He said that he has shared his problem with several people including some current priests. He referred me to the
following whe could tell me what kind of person he i3, that he is behaving himself, and 13 not around childrea- Fr.
Robert Fitzpatrick the pastor here at St. Bede's, Fr. Quinn had been the pastor of IC in Waukegan but he died and Fr.
Ed Barrett teok over, Fr.Collins who is now at a parish in Oak Brd&‘ﬁ/foﬁg. Henry Wilkening in Manteno §15-468-
34032, Fr.Arthur Maher 469-0404, Fr. Raymend Dynne S.J. 255-7452, Fr_ Bill Yanderhuden a youna nrieat
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i that he works with at the Y&, and Randy Hutchinsen who is his chief at the YA. | could get them through their

secretary Barbara. He was geing to get an apartment but Fr. Fitzpatrick who ke worked with at IC in Waukegan

- invited him to live here. Buring the week he opens the church, prays for 30 minutes, says the first Mass and then
drives directly to work at the Y&. He does not even eat breakfast here at St. Bede's. Fr. Fitzpatrick and every other
pastor where he lives have to be given a letter so they know of his problem and can take the proper precautions. He
stays in contact with his former pastor at IC, Fr. Wilkening, who he feels very ¢lose to 83 a resuit of the help Fr.
Wilkening was to im when he felt like committing suicide over this problem. He ard the yourq priest he works
with at the YA, Fr. Yanderhyden, heve said that if they had it to do over again they would not become priests due to
the things that have heppened in this vocation. He suggested | talk to all these people.

Concerning his own abuse he implied it may have been his father but he was also abused in the semimary by a
German priest. Again he never told anyone about this until he went to the psychologist after the complaint at IC. We
discussed again the fact of this abuse coupled with not telling anyone about it 83 being what may cause this type of
behavior in some victims. When discussing the number of child sbusers in the priesthood he said that the
priesthood 18 no worse than the rest of society, that priests come from society. Christ chose disciples like Judss
and Peter who he knew would hurt and betray him. | told him that what I thought was terrible is the transfer of
these known child abuser priests into situations that they are around children and that efforts are not made to
identify all victims and notify their families so they can get effective help. Several times in the conference FM ssid
that he would want to work in the area of getting priests out of these positions by talking with them and convincing
them to do s0. Further when | asked him to find some way of notifying the families of his victims he indicated {but
did not emphatically say) he would do so. He emphasized increasing his pra}qers and sacrifices for these victims.

~ He also told us of the letter they received from the archdiocesse which was read at a1l the Masses on Sunday. It was
( n apology for what has occured in this area. It was very difficult for him to read this letter and he didn't know if
- ne'd make it through the resding. All priests in the archdiocese also received & second letter advising them to be
exceptiomally careful in this area.

He told us agsin of making the retreat this last week at the Trappist menastery in Dubuque fowa and that he is
thinking of entering the Trappists when he retires if they would accept him. There are doctors, efc., who do the
same. His life now is mainly one of prayer and sacrifice for that is the way he knows he can get God's help with his
problem which he knows he canaot frandle himself. He has not been on the payroll of a diocese for several years,
since he went to work for the federal government. '

On terminsating the interview | told him | would sttempt to verify what ke has told us and would call himon
Thursday to get the mame of the psychologist as | particularly wanted to talk to him. He thanked us for coming to see
him, continued to express his remorse over what he had dore to our sons and to us and to assure us that he has
changed his life, thanks to God, and is no Tonger abusing children.

This memorandum prepared on October 25-November 1, 1991,

Father & Mother of Mateo Victim 1, 4 and Friend of Parents
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Place: Chaplainia Bffice-(0f Father Mateo) -
Building 4
"f':t]er:alr]rg Administration Hospital G 0 D 0 4 2
Buckley {Narth Chicago) i1linois

" rresent: Father Leonardo C. Mateo (FM)

Father Bill Yanderhyden (F¥
Friend of Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

On this dete at about EpHWand | arrived at the above location for an interview previouslyarranged by telephone with
Fr. Mateo. He met us while we were at the receptionist and, after showing us the chapel, escorted us to his office where this
interview was conducted. After a few minutes into the interview Fr. ¥anderhyden arrived and was present for the rest of
the intervizw. The following is substantially what was discussed in this interview.

He first asked if we could start with a prayer which he led. He then said that F¥, the head Catholic chaplain, wanted to be
present and he asked if we had any objection. | told him we had no objection and that it was up to him. | told him that | had
intended to talk to some of the others that he had referred us to but that | felt it was mest important to talk to his
psychologist, Dr. Gioiesa. However it took us almest a month to get together with him because he could not locate the file,
ete. FiM stated that Dr. Gioioso had told him that due to the size of his practice e had to destroy files every 5-6 years. | told
him a file was located and we met with the doctor last week and he reviewed the file with us, which was enlighteningina
way. FM said it was probably a summary of all the interviews. | told him it was. However, probably the mein reason we
talked to him (FM) the first time and talked with Dr. Gioiese was our sons, to learn what happened to them. Our oldest son
was telling us nothing other than that he had been abused by FM and cur youngest son has apparently blocked out some
3ections of his childhood relating to this. We had lear ned how important it was for victims of abuse to leave this out and talk
about it and we were concerned about our sons. | hoped to be able to fill in some of this data to help in their healing process.
| figured he (FM) would be the best to give this data (Fr. Mateo acknowledged that he should be the best) and that Dr.
Ginieso woutd be the second best if he (FM) told him about it. FM said he probably put his arms around them, particularly
the young one, because he would always try to siton FM's 1ap. He said thst really scared him. I asked him why putting his

1¢ around him would scare him. He said that in the priesthood they were warned not to get close to anybody as it might
...«d you into sin. The doctor told him that he must have & very sensitive conscience. ¥e asked him again what would be
wrang with putting his arms arcund a child that was sitting on his lap. He said and indicated that then sometimes his hands
would miove down to the child's genital ares. He said that he really had no sexual activity withiILESAZERthe "smaller
one" loved to sit on his lap all the time {and he was more cooperative). He said he wouldn't have sex activity with anyone.
He said that when this happened (apparentiy having his hands come down on the genital ares ol it hurt him more than
anything else. After that he tried to stay far away from them. He wouldn't touch them or even shake their hands anymore.
How he is very sensitive and wouldn't even bring children cut to fish.

At about this time the phone rang and it was apparently FM's superior who FM invited into the interview. | asked FMif it
was alright to discuss anything in front of his superior and FM said that it was. | told him that | intended to be completely
honest and | hoped he (FM) would be tog. FM said that there was nothing to be gained by being dishonest, that you can't fool
Him (indicating God}. That is why the doctor commented to him, that he was everdoing it (relative to his scrupulous
conscience). But he had Tearned in the seminary that what might be a venial sin for lay people would be serious for & priest
acsuse it would be a viotation of their vows. He wouldn't even watch a movie that had bad scenes or even read about it. The
vow of chastity is very strong. That is why he ran to Dr. Gioioso because he wanted to get rid of even thet (bad thoughts).
When asked, he said that if he did anything more to them he would remember it because he hes no problem with his
nemory. He said that he would not lie to us because he might fool us but it would be on his conscience and you can't fool Ged.
He could not sleep at night if fie was not true to himself. When asked again, he said he only had sexual involvement with
ERESKEonce and nothi ng wit said both of them tried to sit on his lap but wnen@ﬁd it he put his hands down on
his genitals and that is wrong. YWhen asked again if he ever did anything tofilfe said no, that he didn‘t think so. He couldn't
remember. ¥hen esked whugiil@might be so vehement in not wanting to talk about what he {FM} did to him, he explained
that it might be something like in the nursery case in California where there were 300 who testified. He said it might be
due to some problems andiEREmust get to the roots of those problems and justify why he is the way he is. He said he would
be angry too but he had very little contact with “the older one”. He had much mere contact with the "younger one” than the
7 *Her one”. When asked what the contact was, FM said it was at the movie house, at the Superman movie or whatever it
. He was closer to the smaller one wio was always tagging along with himigiilves aloof. FM could hardly get to him
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auld be.playing.ball.with him or saying hello. FM doesn't think
much more wit e was always there. He was so friendly butj§

MTEO V4

ever went 3wimming with hlm There uch,,. -
as sort of like "eave me alone”. (‘ﬂ[‘j 6143

' _ Ater the Phillipines he {FM} was on mission work here in the US. for a long time. When asked where he was first assigned

he 1.5., he said it was in New York_In1960 when he went to the Chaplain's school run by the Army which he thinks was

in the Queens. From there he went to many places and was never incne place very leng. In cne year he would be in 24

|

e nau have been there only that one time and later said that Father wes weird. One tim

parishes. He Tived more in his car and in fmotels than anywhere else. He was assigned to IC in Elmhurst in 1977 and had not
been assigned to a parish before then. Prior to that e was just in scheol.

When F¥ came in FM described FY a3 his confidsnt and that he could hear anything that was said. [ went into the background
of why we were there and | told both that | was pleading with them to tell us what happened to our sons so we could get the
help they needed. 1 told them that | had read ensugh te know that there could be prefound damage done when a priest sexually
abuses a child by even very simple acts. They were told that it seems to repeat itself if it is not dealt with. FY said that
these were very sericus charges and that it was his understanding from what FM told him thst he had helped us even more
than one would expect, given the fact that he is the accused. Such as by supplying us names including Dr. Gioiose's name. He
didn't know how much FM could say withsut incriminating himself. | asked FY if that was what his concern was and he said
it was. | told FY that for what FM has done to cur sens he has not told us much. That | was concer ned about what he has not
told us. ‘We were here today te give him the epportunity te say anything else he wanted to tell us. FM said he could not tell a
lie. I told him that the way I understosd him now was that he was telling us that the extent of his involvement with our sons
is that sed to Tike to sit on his lap and he (FM) would put his arms around him and he (FM) might heve his hands
over s genitals. FM said that was correct, that was the extent of it. FY asked if it was touching through the clothing and
FM sa1d 1t was [vas always very close to him. FM asked me that wouldn't | think thet if there was anything serious
that it would have come out while he was there. | told him that | heard children carry this into adulthood.

| asked FM if it was true that what he had told us before that the reason fe had applied to the ¥4 was that the Elmhurst
Pulice Department came out to see him relative to a child he had abused and he indicated it was. | asked him what
specifically had happened. He said that he had been just swimmi ng with the kids and he had touched him and that was it.
When | asked where that child was from FY interjected that this is where he is not sure that we are helping my boys. He is
ot sure us talking with each other is to get the therapy they need to go on. When FM was asked if the bottom line was
* he did nothing with the older boy said that was correct, that he was “aloef™. ¥/hen teld tha as quite

~«efment abeut not talking about his relatienship with FM and that we would be quite naive to think that nothing happened,
F¥ stated that given the nature of the charges and the consequences they weuld have for him as a priest and in his career as a
priest he didn’t know if FM should say anuthing. FM stated that there was no point in him 1ying. He asked me why he would
Tie. He would rather drop dead than lie to me. | asked him if he ever recalled this happening with our sons in his apartment.
He said no, not at a11, especially withillaMw hen asked if it happened with n his apartment, he said no. FY stated that
hie was not sure whether it even paid to continue in this whole line of inquiry. | told them that we had not gone to the police
or to his superiors. We came to him to get an explanation of what had occured. Since we talked to him we got a Tittle
infor mation and went to the psychelogist. He {FM) had told ug he had been treated for 6 months with in depth therapy. (FM
interjected that he didn't know how many months.) | told him it was 3 months and he went there an hour each time and
never told the psychologist about the police coming. In fact after talking to the psychologist we realized we knew more about
him than Pr. Gioioso.

I told them that this was what our son ElEMMEsaid happened. He told us this since we spoke to FM the last time. FY esked if
this was the younger or older. 1 told hi migldiwas aur younger son. | told FM | would Tike him to listen to this to see if this
is correct. He indicatad he would tisten. | told them that parts o ‘s memory are gene 83 far as this whole period of
time. He thinks it started sometime in fourth grade and by sixth grade he was sitting around the Tunch room with his
buddies and everyone knows about FM going after kids. By that timelgiill's sctivity with FM is finished.

| told them tmmid the following— He doesn't remember the first time this happened. He thinks it was in 4th grade.
FM was coming around in the classes giving boys match box cars by putting them in their pockets. Mrs. Plummer may have
been the teacher st the time. He thought it was neat but hadn't gotten any yet and he got invelved with him (FM)

in his (FM) apartment but he can't remember how many times. He can remember one time when he was there by himself
when FM went inside his pants and felt him. Then FM asked him to bri ng his brother. The next time he brought his brother

and FM went into [ pants and into his pants. Maybe they were wearing shorts at the time. it may have been summer
ms at the apartment

N,
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id FM was always buying and giving things. Dunkin Donuts was a regular. One timejiiiiilvent with FM when FM
{  ught the small black kid from the other class and bought him a bike. iiildoesn’t really know anyone else because if FM
md it with anyone else he did it alone with him. Haub Much of the time nothing happened. Other times he
just touched oytside the clothes and only a few times inside. He didn’t remember it happening at the show, Superman. § told
F¥ that FM had previously said that he had brought both our sons to that show and that he touched them as one sat on one side
of him and one sat on the other bu n't remember it.

EREERHs150 said that at the pool at the Y FM was always calling boys over to the corner where he was. He was there and kids
would come over there. FM always wanted you to take a shower. He would want them to take off their trunks to shower. He
also stripped but there was no touching. In sixth grade he ate 1unch at school with and someone else and
the subject came up of FM going after all the boys. He[JliaRlMlimay have told them abeut FM doing it to him RESKE FM
hadn’t done it with these three boys. They would run away from him. By that time in the 6th grade it was no longer
happening with him KMESKE Fveryone was running away from FM by that time.

When | asked FM if this sounded familiar, if this heppened, he sald he did not remember these things. | asked him if God was
his witness. He said yes.

| told therr: | feared what happened in our parish and that | encouraged this by getting FM in as a moderator and that he was
there for 3 or whatever years. FM said he was there for 5 yesrs. | told them that in conscience I felt [ had to do something. |
Iad heard of kids who had committed suicide after being abused by a priest. | also knew of the recurrence rate with this.
Further ! was trying to treat FM with the 1ove that God would have for him. | didn't think | could do this. (FM thanked me.} |
hated what he did. I thought it was his responsibility, not only as a priest but as a human being, to do something about this. |
realized that he could not redo or correct what he did. That there were a 1ot of things I did in my life Id like to correct. But
he has a living situation here. Only he knows how many kids he has touched inside their pants or whatever else he did. And
these kids are Tiving with this. &nd they can live to be 65 and also be abusive. This is a vicious cycle. Further | thought whe
was really wrong here were his superiors, every bishop and boss in the Church who knews priests like him and put them

tuations with children. It would be the worst of mortal sins, to say the least. To put men who are weak in this area is
v.¢ putting an alcoholic in a bar to work. It's terrible. We can get millions of dollars from the Church and put priestsin
jail but that's not an answer. They are sick in this area as other people are sick inother aress. These Church bosses whe
are responsible for this should be the ones in jail and punished but what needs to be done i3 correct the system. Priests 1ike
them (FM & F¥} who know priests who are doing this must do samething about it_ I don't know how you do it. & priest
referred me to a lawyer in Minnesota, Jeff Anderson, who specializes in this and has settled cases with the Church for
millions of dollars. | told him, as 'm telling them, that I'm not interested in money. | want the system corrected. | asked
him if there was a way to correct the system within the legal system and if there was not | intended to go the way I thought
best, contacting him (FM), etc. Probably the next way is to advise the pastor that he may have a spiritual cancer livingin
his parish from this activity of FM and that he must do something about it. | told FM that he may have a problem with this
legally but morally, to me, there is no question. Maybe what God is asking is that they go up on the cross with Him. Do
something about these children.

| told them that maybe FM was putting himself in a box by talking with me. FiM 2aid that he was willing te cooperate. Ted Mc
told them that | was probably approaching this different than anyene else ever has. That | had gotten advice to go just the
reverse and | that | had refused to do so. | told them that it was not thet [ wan't. If | have to sue for $100 million to get
change made ['d do it And maybe that's what has to be done. | am somewhat familiar with the current $7 million suit against
the Archdiocese of Chicago and maybe thet's the enly way to go. Maybe when they close up all the schools and churchs and all
they have left is a tenth of the priests they have now, maybe they'd be better off. FM said that they are going that way. | said
that maybe that's the way God wants it. | told them that the same pragers FM led us in when we started this were the same
prayers we said in the parking lot. Let's do God's will here. | told FM that 171 try to do the best | can with this thing. I told
FM that one thing he has caused was to strenthen my faith and practice of my faith. Semeone told me {abaut this} that the
devit got us and our family 10 years ago and we can't lose your souls over this. He advised us to go to confession often. | try
to go te Mass and cemmunion daily and go to confessien once a week because 1 know | have to stay close to God. IT | wasn't
{close to God) ! quess | wouldn't be in there talking to them. I asked him {FM) if he understood. | told them that ! thought we
#" ~id all do that (stay close te God). | told F¥ that | assumed he was not inte this activity but that the priesthood was his

\  ar,hislife, and it’s the best 1ife on earth. Christ chose them as priests.
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only recenthythattheChurchauthority is facing it and ackrowledging that it is going on. Six years ago when FM was
aseigned here the Archdiocese called and told FY about this. FY told them FM already told him about this but there wa@l@ ‘;] {} 475
prablern here because in FM's ministry at the ¥4 there are no children, mestly only old men. So he told them that for the

ten hours a day that they are together he can observe FM. At that time he was living in rectories and he could be supervised

re. 50 slowly the system is starting to respond. Now it's a hot item in the news and he thinks Cardinal Bernadin is trying

w make some response. Apparently he has been campaigning for years to have a national policy. The bishops, 43 a group,
have had denial, and refused to have a national policy. In November he didn’t go to the national bishops™ meeting in
‘Washington. When asked if this was as a rebuttal, FY said no, that he stayed here to deal with the probiems in the news. As
far as the Church autherity facing it and trying to handle it in & Godly way, there are the victims and the accused. How to
handle it is the question. t advised FY that the emphesis thusfar by the Church has been on the accused. However only FM
knows his numbers but studies show the average pedophile molests some 260 children in his lifetime. A priest may be
more. And multiply those numbers by the fact many of these priests’ victims themselves become abusers, you are talking
about & terrible situation.

| told him I heard what he {F¥} w&s saying that Cardinal Bernadin is campaigning to do what is right, and | hope he is, but
historically the Church doesn’t have a good record. He may have heard that some time ago three men €| thought the head of
5t. Luke's, the attorney who represented the priest in Lafayette, Louisiana who molested all the children, and a canon
Tawyer assigned to the Yatican embassy in Washington} krew of this terrible problem and got together and wrote a
cunfidential report to the U.5. Catholic bishops telling them about this terrible situation of priest pedophilia within the
Catholic Church. Not only are all these people getting hurt, and that it is multiplying and multiplying, but that $500
million has been paid out for this problem already and by the year 2000 it is estimated $1 billion would be paid-out. And
what’s being solved? What did they do with it? Apparently they put the report under the rug as they didn't want to deal with
it. | hoped policy hsd changed by the Church leaders’ own free will but i feel they were only rescting to pressures from
without, including the press coverage, to change. Maybe the publicity on this subject is good. Maybe the Church will go
broke. Maybe it sounds impossible but it might happen. It may have happened in Lafayette Louisiana and they row have a §7
millien suit in the Chicago Archdiocese and maybe a few more and it will meke more of a difference. But maybe what they
have to do is all get tegether and ask how God wants this handled. Maybe & much a3 it's going to hurt, they have to bring it
out and get to the victime and minister to them. Bul members of the clergy can never really ever feel the damage of this.
You have to be a parent of the victims. [ described to them our situation and how therapists who we had our boys to never

wered the problem of them being abused by a priest. As a result they were never treated effectively. For instance one

.o was taught seme relaxation techniques which treated the symptoms and allowed him to function but the therapist never
qot to even know the problem, let alone treat it. | alzo tried to explein my own spiritual experience of hitting bottom, Tike
FM may now feel, and being honest and truly opening myself up for God and Mary to pull me out of it. | was powerless to do
it myself. § have since really felt their hands in experiences in my life including this terrible situation and | related
specifics of this. | told them of my appreciation to God and Mary for staying with me and helping me in this situation.

| told them | felt Mary wanted something done about her priesthood. | told them.l had no means but if she wants to use me 71
try. | didn't know where | was going from here and if they had any ideas now or in the future they should let me know. {
hoped they'd pray {FM 3gid he would}. As difficult as it might be, as a priest at Gethsemane once told me relative to my
marriage, it might be my cross. As difficult as it might be, | have to accept it end carry it and maybe it will be my way to
heaven. | thought alceholism, as terrible as it might be, could be alceholics’ way to feaven. Also his {FM's) problem here,
as terrible as it might be, could be his {FM'S) way to heaven. But he has to take responsibility. | don't know how, except
how | told him before { make a list of his victims and meke amends). i know what | heard was the procedure in the past,
where priests would tell their pastors in confession so they wouldn't have to report it, was not right . That was an abuse. If
| could help him {FM} | would try. Maybe F¥ could help him. | thought we should all do something. We cannot bury it. To me
if | walked away from here and walked into a bishop who might ask me how we could handle this now and offer me
$100,000, $200,000 and put me on & gag order would not be & responsible way for me to act in accepting it. | don’t think
any amount of money right now in & situation like this would be respensikle for me to take. Something should be done
positively about this situation by atl of us.

FY¥ said that he didn't think this is buried as my sons are talking to their father so it's 1ike Mary or our Lord is already
doing something about this. Dr. Gieioso offered his services for FM, my wife, and | to get together on this to try to vent some
feelings on this. The ball is slowly rolling but ot in sensational newspaper headlines. The victims and accuged are getting
help. | told them | wouldn't go to Dr. Gioieso. | thought the treatment he gave to FM was practically useless. | told FM if he
C" *Y corrected his situation it was not due to the psychological help, it was due to Him {God) because miracies happen. |
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children. ¥hat EMoreceived-was tand aid trestment when he (FM) wasn't even honest with Dr. Gioioso. He {FM) was scared
due to the police, which | would have been too. { didn't think he dealt with it psychologically. {'ve prayed that FM has dealt
with this. But after talking to Dr. Gioioso | esked myself whether he (FM) was still doing it. | knew he was worhng W 4
¥4 but | also knew he was living at St. Bede's. Althouqh he told me he didn't go to St. Bede’s scheol, | also know he didn't tel

Gioirsn about the priest abusing him in the seminary, touching my sons inside their pants, and other things. So | was

“aarful and to thiz moment | was still fearful that he still might be abusing children. | couldn't et this happen to anyone
else and, if | could do something about it, I have to try to stop him. | told them this was an emotional subject for me. Also |
knew they said the hierarchy was out trying to do something about this and also that Dr. Gioioso wanted to get us all
together. But | didn’t really know if 811 this was from the heart. | didn't know if everyone was doing what they really should
be doing. | told them of reading of the estimate that 2- 4% of the priesthood are this way and the recurrence and if only 2%
were active it would have a devastating affect.

Ff said that this was a very difficult problem. He related abeut when he was getting his counseling degree and was working

on the sex offender unit at a state hospital. He said that 9 out of 10 offenders were married men whe were doing this to

their daughters or sons. It was in-family stuff. One in 10 were homesexusal men. Every state handles it differently. Seme
states put them in jail and others into treatment. The spiritual option, such as at the various places like St. Luke’s for
priests, i3 the better option whether it be 12 step or whatever your spiritualityis. FM, being a priest, is a spiritual

person who has developed these spiritual resources over the years to the degree he can hold these impulses in check. Even if
he went through trestment and was released the problem still remains how to guarantee to continually menitor him. -

FM and FY were told that we were there pleading with FM to tell us what happened so help could be gotten. We understood
peaple who do this do not forget. FM said that what we have to Jdo is pray more. He was told it is our responsibility to pray
but we also lave to take respensibility to do something about it. Maybe TM and FY to a more minor degree hut FMand | have
more of a responsibility because it's closer to us.

| told them | had & lot of specific questions and if he's willing to answer them I'm willing to ask them but | didn’t know if the

answers would help him. | had documented through the Catholic Directory where he had previously been assigned which was

contrary to what he had told us. | told him that he had at 1east been assigned to E1Paso, Texas, Yirginia Beach, Yirginia, and

had also been to Fordham University in New York all of which he hed not told us about. | asked him if this was correct. FM
( “ed down and said yes. | told FM ! wes not interested in putting him in jail. If he was still abusing children ! was

srested in stopping him by whatever means necessary including letting him know that effective help is available such a3

through the psychologist who specializes in this ares and who hes been advising me and who is willing to speak to him. It
appeared at this peint | would be going to my pastor at IC in Elmhurst. | was interested in getting the Church to change its
policy so it would be primarily concerned about the spiritual and psychological health of all the past victims of priests,
including his victims at IC. | would do all | can toaccomplish this includipg trying to document the responsibility of the
hierarchy in FM’s abuse of children &t IC and wherever he abused children. | told FY that { presumed he did not want FM to
angwer any questions. FY said that FM can do what he wants &3 he has his own mind. FM indicated that he wanted to cooperate
but also that he wanted to ge along with the advice of F¥. That, coupled with the fact that one or both indicated they had a
Mass to say there shortly, we discontinued the questioning. in ter minating the interview | told them that the church they
seemed to represent in this interview was not my Church.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Friend of Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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;?oma Father of MTE® Victims 1, 4

eption) to be forwarded to Bishop Imesch 00004"
]
Subject: Father Lesnardo G. Mates (FM) )

SOME INFORMATION FOR YOU
t; FM wes assigned to Immaculate Conception Parish, Elmhurst, Ninois (IC) from about 1977-
1982.

2) M, who admits to sexuyal desires and acts with children, is known to have been ¢lose to many
children at IC, visiting them in the classrooms and at their homes, playing games with them
during free periods at schoel, taking them to shows, fishing, swimming, and having them to his
apartment. He was alsg chaplain to the IC Cyb Scout Troop and active with altar boy service.

3) AW. Richard Sipe’s 1976 study on celibacy revealed that 2% of the nation's priests were
pedophiles and that the average pedophile molested 265 children in his lifetime. Dr. Gene Abel’s

psychological damage may come from this burying. Of course, o us all the spiritual damage to the
victims and their families is of wtrmost impartance but only God can measure that, .
4) FM told me the following- in the early 80s he wes contected by the Eimhurst Police for sexus]
sctivity with a child. He was toid that if he underwent treatment he would pe exonerated. On the
advice of other priests he underwent trestment.

5) After receiving a written relesse from FM, on November 25, 1991 | met with FM's
psuchologist and obtajned § nformation about FM's trestment which appears to me to have been a
“band-aid"_ This may have been partislly so becayse apparentiy FiM failed to tell the psychologist
pertinent facts. In thinking that FM may not have gotten adequate treatment for his problem, | felt
there was 3 possibility FM may still be sexually abusing children. _

6) On the afternoon of 12/5/91 I again met with FM who asked that his superior be present. |
greed snd advised them, among other things, of the information in item 5. Based on the sdvice of

of pedophile priests. | 3uggested again, as | hed in 8 previous meeting, that FM find & way to notify
the parents of his victims so adequate help can be sought. | was told they would pray thet the
victims have the courage to seek he] p. 1 toid them I would do what | felt | should. Thus ! write this
lefter.

INFORMATION | AM SEEKING FROM YU .

1) That a1l parish and diocese records relating directly or indirectly to FM be made availabie to
me and true copies provided of what | want. These records should incl ude, but should not be limited
to, FM's compiete personnel file, application for employment/essignment, resume(s),
correspondence relating to FM, memorandums and notes relating to conversations with others
about FM, for mal complaints, police records, results of psychological tests, checks made payable
to FM, all records relating to payments to FM including Forms W-2 and supporting data, and the
same records relating to payments or anything else of value given to persons on behaif of FM or
because of his actions.

2) The complete truth from parish and diocese representatives whe heve i nformation about FM.
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ACTION | WOULD LIKE YOU TO TAKE
1) Act as Jesus Christ would aet in this situstion. Hambly prag to knew Gad’s will
i and to have the fertitude to do His will, and do it.
2) Prevent FM from Teaving the U.S. until his victims' families can be notified and appropriate
action taken, including pastoral support.
3) Seek from FM the identity of his victims and notify the families so effective help can be sought.
4) Notify all families of male children who were7-13 while FM wes assigned to their parish. This
notification should include an objective explanation of FM's activities and the spiritual and
psycholegical consequences of being sexually abused by & priest. These parishes should include, but
should not be limited to, the parish(s) FM resided when he was in the Phillipines, while he
traveled the US. presching the missions, while he attended the Chaplaincy School and while he
attended and/or taught at Fordham University (both in New York City), St. Patrick’s Cathedrat (F1
Paso, Texas), Immaculate Conception (Emhurst, I1linois), St. Petronille (Glen Ellyn, Minois),
St. Nicholas (Yirginia Beach, Yirginia), Immaculate Canception ('aukegan, 1linois) and St. Bede
{ingleside, (1linois).
S) Remove FM from the priesthood if he does not undergo adequate treatment and followup., It
appears adequate treatment for a pedophile mau include one year inpatient frestment followed by
participationin a 12 step program and outpatient therapy where the pedophile identifiss his
victims and makes amends to them.
6) If FM undergoes adequate treatment, written assurance to all victims' families that he will not
.be around children and that he will be monitored.
7) Implement effective procedures to identify all sctive.pedophile and active hemosexual priests
and remeve them from the priesthood. ,
8) Implement effective procedures at seminaries to identify pedophile and homosexusl candidates.
9) Compensation-
8) $100,000 per son for a total of $200,000 (plus 20% per annum sfter 171 /92) to be put
in g trust fund to be used only for past and future therapy of all members of our family and for
(’ ‘ education. The belance in this sccount, when the youngest child is 40, would be donsted to a
Catholic charity of our choice.
b) $50 per hour for the time I've spent on this matter plus reimbursement of all expenses
including for legal services (if any).

PV
T

_' Agreement to the above should not preciude us from talking about any aspect of this matler or from
: participating in any class action or other legsl action against the Diocesa of Joliet or any other
diocese or entity. If any additional financial settlement is obtained from such suits | would be
willing to donate it to 4 Catholic charity of my choice. Due particularly to the fact that FM may ,4(
leave the U.S. at any time and the possiblity of continuing grave damage to FM's victims, | would N g
like your decision and some sction on this matter ASAP but no later than a week from today. ‘["‘E " %}f”"
g il
i°mi sure gou'il recognize, a3 i do, the urgency of A

sl ather of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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CONFIDENTIAL
December 7, 1991

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Father Jerry Riva phoned me at home to tell me of a
visit he leSt had FatherofMTEOVlctlms1,4= 11:00 a.m.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 . MTEO Victim 1
On August lSthold his son, ; who

lives at home, that it was a Holy Day of Obligation and he
should go to church. caustically said: "I'm not
going to a place where there are homos." FatherofTEOVic4 an
apparent reference to Father Leonardo Mateo.has
been doing a direct investigation to get background on
Father Mateo. He found him at St. Bede's in Ingleside;
confronted him, and Father Riva gathers Father Mateo said:
"I'm sorry." Supposedly PFather Mateo is leaving the
country.

MMl RIsaid there may be others, and he wanted
Father Rlva to contact the bishops and ultimately wanted

ictims 1, 4
me to contact Father of MTEO Victims A
Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 .
a1d when Father Mateo was at I. C., he had

sexual contact with his sons by touching them in his
apartment when they were in grade school, in about fourth
to sixth grade, for a period of about two years, eleven
years ago.

said his sons had seen Father Mateo in his
apartment, went swimming, fishing and to movies with him.
He spoke of fondling at the movies. He was also the
chaplain of the scounting troop. Were there others? If
there were, we need to contact all these people.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 . .
told Father Riva that his sons have a
very bad attitude toward the Church and toward priests.

One has had difficulty with drugs and alcohol. When the
father told the counselor(s), they said they had not been
told this by the boy(s).

EIC NSO CIDER I vants me to contact him on his pager.
The pager number is 312-804-7700.
Because I was already late for an appointment in
Joliet, I asked Father Riva to call [iiililiand tell him 1
would get in touch with him as quickly as I could, that I

am very concerned, and I would be in touch. I would like
to see him at the Chancery on Monday at 10:30 a.m.

1Y
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Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo -2- December 7, 19291

Within a few hours after this conversation with
Father Riva, I tried three times from 2:00 to 2:15 p.m. to
reach from the' Chancery 0Office on Saturday

afternoon. On my first call, I was asked to leave my
number, and did so by voice, and then got a busy signal,
so I hung up. It then dawned on me perhaps I was

supposed to punch in the phone number and I called back
and repeated the number by punching into my phone after I
was told to leave my number. But I again got a busy
signal.

A few minutes later I did the same thing, and again

got a busy signal. Within about 10 minutes  [EICEER LA RN
did return my call, and explained that is how his pager

works. After the number_ _j unched in, the caller
receives a busy signal, butmoes get the message.
He had gotten all three of my calls but was not at a phone
where he could return them. He told me he had left a
two~page summary of everything he had to say with Father
Riva. He had already received the message from Father

Riva that I would like to see him Monday at 10:30 a.m..
since I did have appointments and ceremonies on both

Saturday and Sunday. rhat was fine with|iiEERS
asked him how 1long he needed. He said two minutes,
because all he would have to do is give me the paper. I

said since Father Riva had it, maybe it would not even be
necessary for him to make the trip, but he evidently
wanted to come in person, so we confirmed the 10:30 a.m.
time. I told him I would phone Father Riva, and if he
had a FAX, would have the two-page memo he left FAXed to
me so I would have the opportunity to read it before he

arrived.
Lz K.

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd |

cc: Bishop Joseph Imesch
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CONFIDENTIAL
December 9, 1991

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Father of MTEO ViCtimS1’4 at 10:30 a.m. As he sat down,

he took from his pocket what I thought was his pager, so I
began by explaining how embarrassed I was that I first
spoke into the telephone and then called back two other
times to punch in the numbers. I was not familiar with
those kinds of gadgets. One of the first things
told me was that he didn't know if he trusted me, but that
I had confirmed his younger son and his wife liked me, and
so she thought it would be good for him to talk to me.
stayed for over an hour, explaining how distraught
e was over the abuse of his sons by Father Mateo. I
expressed my sympathy and my c¢oncern. I did not take
notes since told me that it was all contained in
the memo he had given to Father Riva to forward to me. I
did explain that I had phoned Father Riva earlier this
morning, but their only FAX machine was in the high school
and the high school was closed for the holiday, so he
could not FAX the document to me before marrived.

did tell me that he himself had encouraged
13 sons to see PFather Mateo, who seemed so interested in
kids, which the other parish priests did not. In fact,
sked Father Mateo to be chaplain of the Cub Scout
roop, with which he apparently was himself involwved. I
got the impression thatmight feel some sense of

1

responsibility for that, ere were others who may have
been abused besides his own sons.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
old me that he had talked to Father Mateo,

who admitted having abused his sons, and hung his head and
said he was so sorry. also told me that Father
Mateo had told him he had seen a psychologist every week
for six months, but that he had never told the
psychologist that he had fondled children, but only that
he had tried to touch a boy outside his swimming trunks in
the swimming pool, and that that was the only incident he
was treated for, and therefore was not adequately treated
by the psychologist.

said he goes to daily Mass with the Sisters
o other Theresa's Order, and that he is praying greatly

over this. Because he learned of this on the Feast of
the Assumption, he seems to £feel he has special calling
from Our Blessed Mother to be an instrument in ridding the
Church of pedophiliacs.
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Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo -2- December 9, 1991

Father of M icti ; : i
ero TEOV|ct|ms1,4 tell me that just on the basis of what

he now knows. he feels he could easily get a million
dollars from the Diocese of Joliet, and that he has been
in touch with Jeff Anderson, a lawyer in Minnesota, who
has worked on these cases. Anderson is willing to fly
down to talk to N Butaid he is not as
concerned about the money as he 1is about the problem. He
said he has not yet hired a lawyer, but he wanted a reply
from me by the end of this week (Friday).

Near the end of our conversation,mpulled out
what I had thought was his pager and seemed to throw a
switch. I wondered if he might be tape-recording our
conversation, though he had never asked my permissicn, but
T said nothing, still thinking it might be his pager and
not wishing to get off the subject.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
I did assuref my prayers. In fact, at
the very beginning oL ou meetingsked if we
might start with prayer, and I agreed; telling him that I
had put in my pocket before the meeting a prayer to the
Sacred Heart with which I wished to conclude the meeting;,
so we would start with his prayer and conclude with mine.
At the end of the meeting, we did conclude with a prayer
that I had composed to the Sacred Heart, and I gave him
extra copies for his sons and wife. He alsc gave me a
copy of raver by Cardinal Neuman which I photoeoed. I
assured Wof my concern, my sympathy and that I would
get on this immediately. I would also read what he had
given me. He asked me to sign that I had received the
two-page document dated December 6, 1991, indicating my
reception of it. T did that, giving him the original and
keeping a photocopy.

I did urgewice to get counseling for his
sons and told him we would be happy to take care of the
cost of such counseling. Wgave me his address and
home phone number, but aske me not to call on that
number, but rather to call him on the pager. If I could
not reach him via the pager and had to call him at heme, I
should identify myself gimply as "Roger," rather than as
Bishop Kaffer, because he did not want his family to be
upset or concerned any more about this. I asked

what he did, and he said he would not tell me what he did.
and again indicated he did not trust me.

oy

Bishop Roder Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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December 9, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo
. . Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 .
After my conversation with T tried
this afternoon to contact both acher apella and Mr.
James Byrne, the other two members of our Pastoral
Concerns Committee, to alert them that there had been an
allegation concerning a priest who had once been in our

diocese. I was told Father Tapella was away until
Wednesday. I arranged to see Jim Byrne on Tursday,
December 10th. I also immediately notified Bishop Imesch

of these allegations.

I also immediately called Chicago to notify them of
these new allegations, since he is working in their
Archdiocese.

~R 7K

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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December 10, 1991

Memc for the file

Father of MTEO Victims 1, Lbhoned for two reasons: First, he
wanted immediately to begin getting counseling for his
son,@nd for his family, and wanted to know if he
could sgend the bills to us. I told him he could. I also
told him that though I had read of cases in the newspaper
and had been involved in two cases in our diocese, I had
never spoken with anyone who had been involved directly
with younger children and sexual abuse, and I was stunned
and felt 1like I was hit by a Mack truck. I wanted to
express my sorrow and concern and said I appreciated that

has been dealing with this for months, and that I
ad had no time to process it when he spoke with me. But
I am concerned for his sons.

FatherofMTEOV|ct|ms1,4 said that the psychologist who had
interviewed Father Mateo and with whon|jiilind his wife
spent an hour, with permission from Father Mateo to speak

i im, had sent a bill for one hour of consultation.
thoned him and told him he thought the bill should
go to Father Mateo and not to him, but on thinking about
it, he asked if we would pay for that hour of
consultation. I told him we would. He said the man may
have simply decided to write it off.

then told me that his second reason for
calling was to save me time trying to find out what his

background was. Though yesterday he told me he wouldn't
tell me what he did, he proceeded to give me a rather

Background Info of Father of Victims 1, 4

I believe he again then tried the Police Department
and again asked for youth work, but was told he needed to
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Memo re: Father of MTEO Victims 1, —2— December 10, 1991

be married. He wasn't ready to get married, partially
because his parents had been divorced and he needed to
analyze that. I observed that a desire for a particular

assignment would not be sufficient reason to get married!

hen worked for the IRS and got into work

concerned with organized crime groups. He was in a
management training for agents. I believe he then
received a job in management in Iowa in law enforcement
for the IRS. But he really wanted field work, not

management.

He was working on political corruption groups in
the late 1970's. Yolunteers were sought for work in
narcotics, and volunteered to do that, and he did
it until he retired. I believe he was asked by the
Director of the agency in Washington in 1982 to work in
the Puerto Rican Narcotics Division. He moved his family
there, and after they came back to the States, he stayed
awhile afterwards himself. He then returned to Chicago
and continued in the Narcotics Program. He said that was
a fairly good summary of his background. He retired the
first day it was possible. He does have an opportunity
now to go back inteo that type of work. An attorney has
offered him $90.00 an hour to work for him on a contract
basis. I believe that offer was just made yesterday.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4]
But-said his sons are his top priority right
now.

I coldiiiil - hat since I talked to him yesterday,
I have not even had the opportunity to look up some of the
items brought up, but I would be working on it, although I
don't know how much I'll be able to get done this week.
told me if I was going to turn this over to an
attorney, I should let him know, and he would then get an
attorney himself. I told him I certainly intended to
consult our diocesan attorney on the answer I gave him
yesterday afternocon, namely that we would not have to
report his sons' allegations to the D.C.F.S. (Department
of Children and Family Services}). I told him I was going
on my recollections as high school principal, but my
understanding is that reporting would have to be done only
if they were under the age of 16 at this time. Moreover,
at the time that the alleged incidents happened, there was
not even a law that required reporting to the D.C.F.S. If
the lawyer should say there is a responsibility to report
something like thissked me to first notify him,
and I assured him I would.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

-3- December 10,

85
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1991

hat I try to say the Litany of

I 2lso told il
the Sacred Heart eacnt day, and that as of yesterday, I put

him and his family on my Monday list of about 15 people
that I mention by name, and I will surely include all
those for whom I have promised to pray and ought to pray.
that at least weekly I do have about 15 people on a daily

list. He thanked me and told me that he did say the

prayers I had given him yesterday.

i

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:b3jd

cc: Bishop Joseph Imesch
James C. Byrne
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December 11, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonard Mateo

I spoke with Bishop Goedert. He asked me to notify
Father Kealy of any developments after I have seen Father
Mateo.

I asked him if he had to notify any parishes, how
he would go about it. He said where a priest had been
publicly removed, they spoke to six or seven people on a
Leadership Team convened by the pastor,; and asked them how
they'd suggest this be communicated to the people.

Then the public announcement was made that Father
was being removed for problems that put children at risk.
and he is getting treatment. If there are any concerns,
please talk to the pastor or the Archdiocesan
representative.

They then went back to previous parishes with the
staff and psychologists, Carol Kraddock and Jill Gardner.
who were very helpful.

He said: "We've been available and as forthcoming
as possible on a need to know basis." We suggested the
parents talk to their children and pointed out to them the
availability of Carol Kraddock and Jill Gardner.

But none of the Chicago cases are the same as this
particular case, which involves something that happened so

long ago.
+KZK

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:b7jd
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s December 11, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

I spoke with Father Bob Kealy, Chancellor, of the
Archdiocese of Chicago, who 1s the one who had been
handling the Mateo case, to bring him up to date. He was
very grateful because they - knew nothing of these
additional allegations. He advised me to follow our own
procedures, which I assured him I was doing. He said it
might be best to get a hold of Father Mateo and demand
that he come in and confront him. He suggested I get the
expertise of Ray Goedert or Pat 0'Malley to get admission
from someone in these circumstances. He said they have
always had them go to the Isaac Ray Institute to get an
evaluation. Given the fact that he wants to stay at the
V.A. Hospital does give us some leverage over him, and I
should try to require him to go through an evaluation.

Father Kealy said there may be things that Chicago
would have to do, like notifying people, and asked me to
keep them advised of the progress of this case.

He also gave me the number of the Chaplain's Office
at the Veterans Administration, suggested I first talk to
. Father Bill Vanderhyden, the senior chaplain. Father
Kealy said when he first saw Father Mateo, he was all
worked up, fearful of being_ssent back to the Philippines
before getting all the éﬁﬁﬁéﬁiﬁéeded for social security.
On the second call to him, Father Kealy said he was
belligerent. He suggested I be direct with Father Mateo,
but very gentle.

He told me that they had transferred him from the
parish and withdrawn his faculties given by the
Archdiocese on the basis of their review of his case some
time ago. However, since he 1s a chaplain for the
Veterans Administration Hospital, he is under the Military
Archdiocese and has faculties from them for working there.

When Father Kealy met him, he admitted an incident
at the sgwimming pool related to his depression. Father
Kealy suggested I ask Father Mateo to come and see me.
Father Vanderhyden is the superior at the site, not an
official of the Military Ordinariate, but a Green Bay
diocesan priest who is a chaplain. He would not be
viewed as an official of the Military Archdiocese.

+£ 2L

Bishop Roger Raffer

RLK:bjd
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Wednesday, December 11, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

I tried to phone Father Leonardo Mateo, but he was
on his day off. I left word with his superior, Father
Vanderheyden, to ask Father Mateo to come to see me on
Thursday, December 12th, at the Chancery at 2:00 p.m.

I also consulted Bishop Goedert on how to approach
such an interview, having had very little experience at
this kind of thing. He said he would first ask for
Father Mateo's response to the allegations, and then start
from the beginning and tell him for his own sake, as well
as for the sake of anyone else who might have been
involved, that we must know any other children he may have
had a problem with. He said after interviewing such a
person:; he would ordinarily have him then interviewed by a
lawyer, because they are more adept at getting information
from pecople.

I consulted him on the advisability of taking our
diocesan attorney with me, since he is a member of our
Pastoral Concerns Team, and I would not want to blow the
interview with Father Mateo. Yet I certainly don't like
the idea of a bishop interviewing a priest with a lawyer
present, even though he is part of the Pastoral Team.
However, in this instance, since Father Mateo had already
been twice interviewed byith someone else
present on both occasions, 1t might not be so traumatic
for him or so inappropriate in this case. Moreover,
Father Mateo is not one of our diocesan priests, but only
worked in the diocese for a comparatively short time.

I also checked with Father Joe Tapella, the third
member of our Pastoral Team, to alert him and see if he
would be free, as well as with Jim Byrne.

Since Father Tapella did have a meeting on
Thursday, I teold him I would ask Jim Byrne to accompany

me. 4_% Z‘/(‘

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:b1jd
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Office of the Chancelior

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690

| (312) 751-8220

Fax (312) 751-5381

December 12, 1991

Dear Bishop Zafra:

Father Leonardo Mateo has been residing im the Archdiocese
of Chicago since June, 1985, while he has been working as a staff
chaplain at Downey Veterans Administration Hospital in North Chicago,
Illinois. Prior to this time, Father Leonardoc had experienced a
period of psychological stress which resulted in an incident in which
he fondled a ten year old boy. Father has had therapy and apparently

has been dolng well. Nevertheless, a review of our personnel
problems has resulted in a decision to withdraw his faculties to
exercise any public ministry In the Archdiocese of Chicago. This

would not preclude him from continuing to exercise his priesthood
within the confines of the Veterans Administrationm Hospital, which is
outside our jurisdiction. The senior Catholic chaplain at the
hospital, Father William Vander Hayden, is aware of Father Leomnardo's

situation and has been very supportive of him.

Just recently, however, I learned from Bishop Roger Kaffer,
the Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet, that a man has come forward with an
allegation that his two scns, now in their early 20's, had been
molested repeatedly by Father Mateo while he was serving in the
Diocese of Joliet. Therefore, I need to ask you i1f you know of any
difficulties of this kind which Father Mateo might have had in the
past. This would be very important to us in determining how best to

deal with this matter.
With cordial good wishes, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(i i

Reverend Robert L. KealXy,
Chancellor

Most Reverend Felix S. Zafra
-Bishop of Tagbilaran, Philippines
P.0. Box 18

Tagbilaran City

6300 Bohol, Philippines

cc: Most Reverend Roger Kaffer
Reverend Richard Saudis

Archdiocese of Military Services, U.S.A.
Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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N .
CHANCERY FEAST OF OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE

December 12, 1991

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Dear Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

You reguested an initial response to your memo to
Father Riva and to our meeting of December 10th by the end
of this week. Hence this letter. Your immediate primary
concern, with which I concur, is the welfare of your sons
- and I would add the welfare of their parents, because I
am deeply concerned for the spiritual as well as the
temporal welfare of everyone who is or who may have been
affected by this situation.

. o On the day after our initial meeting, you asked me
if the diocese would pay for counselling for your sons,
you and your wife. I said that we would, as I had said at
our meeting on Monday, when I urged-you to have your sons
seek counselling. I did ascertain from our diocesan
attorney that this is not a case in which the names of
your sons need to be reported to D.C.P.S.

I did have the opportunity to check our files after
I spoke with you on Tuesday. Father Mateo's
recommendation from the Philippines was very positive.
There is nothing there to indicate that anyone ever knew
there was any problem with Father Mateo before or
during his assignment at Immaculate Conception in
Elmhurst. I have since learned that after he 1left
Immaculate Conception, an incident was reported to the
Elmhurst police and apparently was resolved to the mutual
satisfaction of the parents, police and police chaplain.
I am advised that the law prohibits me from granting your
reguest to see Father Mateo's files.

I have learned that FPather Mateo, as a V.A.
Hospital chaplain, is now under the ecclesiastical
jurisdiction of the Military Ordinariate. I am setting up
a meeting with him to confront him to learn the names of
any other possible victims. Obviously, we have no
authority to prevent him from leaving the country, but I
have and will ask and urge that he not leave.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 D December 12, 1991

I repeat our offer to take care of the immediate
counselling needs stemming from this situation. We are
trying to address the most urgent concerns as
expeditiously and conscientiously as possible, and we
shall continue to do so.

Once again, with a plea and a promise of continued
matual prayers always: I remain

Sincerely yours in the Sacred Heart,

Most Reverend Roger L. Kaffer
Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet
Vicar General

RLK:bjd
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Thursday, December 12, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Father Mateo phoned to tell me he was too
distraught to come in today. He would be afraid to drive,
afraid he might lose control of the car. He had not slept
for two days, was terribly nervous and distraught over
this situation, and simply could not come to Joliet.

Because of other appointments, I was not able to
drive up to see him today, but told him I would try to be
at the Vets Hospital to see him between 10:00 and 11:00
a.m. on PFriday., December 13th. I also asked him if he
minded if I brought another member of our Diocesan
Pastoral Concerns Team with me, and he said that would be
all right, and also told me he would like to have Father
Vanderhyden, his superior, at the Vets Hospital, also sit
in, and I said that would be fine.

w21

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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Bishop,

alled and said it was
important that and
left his page # LKilzdelledils o
I called 505 and then returned
call. I told him you were out o own
and I did not know if you would be
checking in. He then said that he had
received what he considered a
threatening phone call & felt he

needed to take action very soon
and it was imperative that he talk

to you. I then called you. EIUEIEIEN={oRVT T A
called again and said he wanted to

give me the gist of the "threatening" phone
call. He said he was bothered that this
anonymous person had his private and unlisted
phone number and the peérson said that

the priest in question is very depressed &
that someone from the Chancery should

contact the priest.

UL L c211ed again and said that if you

were not available then he wanted

Bishop Imesch to handle it - he did not
feel it should wait until Monday. I told
him Bishop was not in the office.

Natalie
12-13-91
8:45 a.m.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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Bishop
Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
B - - . o
to the psychologist who has been

helping him and she said that
is concerned (based on what
told her) that Father Mateo might

do harm to himself. She is willing to
talk to you or Father Mateo. She is
Dr. M. Brown 708-864-1353

Natalie
12-13-91
1:45 p.m.

0 g O TR P
FatherofMTEOVictims1,4 if 17(7/ ,&4‘4’—?’/ )’7’
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December 13, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonard Mateo

When I returned last night from a board meeting in
Geneva, there were two urgent phone calls from Tom Fleming
that I should contact Dr. Gioloso as soon as possible, and
certainly before I saw Father Mateo this morning. I was
able to reach Dr. Gioioso just before leaving for the
appointment with Father Mateo.

Dr. Giogioso told me that Father Mateo wanted him
to talk to me before I saw him today. Father Mateo 1is

quite distraught, anxious and _pervons. .. He has been
approached a couple of times byDr. Giogioso,
a licensed clinical psychologist., reated ather Mateo.

He told me the bottom line is, as he tried to tell Mr.

that Father Mateo was very guilt-ridden. Dr.
Gloioso said he did the best he could and Father Mateo
responded well.

Father Mateo has told Dr. Giogioso: "I'm concerned
about my livelihood, my pension, my life."

Dr. Gioioso said he examined Father Mateo from
beginning to end. He did behavior therapy with him. He
went into the past with him. Father Mateo did have a
problem 10 years ago and responded well. I believe he
said there may have been four incidents. Father Mateo was
very highly motivated. He said that PFather Mateo had
touched boys but did not do anything like penetration,
ete. He said this is not the type of case that is making
the newspapers. And there has been no inciden of
touching since he saw Dr. Gioioso.

I told Dr. Giolosc ‘that I was grateful for his
call, and that I know that he cannot really get intoc an
in-depth discussion of his treatment of Father Mateo with
me without written permission from PFather Mateo, but I
would seek that when I see Father Mateo today, and would
hope to come to see Dr. Gioioso as soon as possible in the
future. Dr. Gioioso indicated his willingness to
cooperate.

H2 K

Bishop Roger Raffer

RLK:b7jd
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Witness interview:
Summary & impression

MEMORANDUM
TOo: File

FROM: James C. Byrne

. Father of Victims 1, 4
Re: Complaint of

Dated: Friday, December 13, 1991

JOTNT MEETING
(Myself, Bishop Kaffer, Rev. Vanderhein & Fr. -X)

By prior arrangement a meeting took place at the V.A. Hospital
near Great Lakes, where Father X is assigned as a Chaplain, and
took place in the Chaplain’s quarters, and at that time, his
Superior, Father Vanderhein_ _wz Qresent ibat prompted the
meeting were allegations byjedCCUIERAIMIERAE 1 tig to his
boys having previously been sexually involved with Fr. X in the
early 1980's.

I.

OVERATLI. SUMMARY

. . . MTEO Victims 1, 4
Fr. X denies any sexual involvement with theor any
other boys or children at any time.

He states that he has not even had any sexual attraction to
children, and volunteered that the only sexual attraction he
has ever had is to the opposite sex.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
He denies having made any admissions to_in either of
his two prior conversations with [IEEIUENEEEECNe of these
conversations was in the presence of Rev. Vanderhein, and
Father Vanderhein stated that when he was present he did not
hear any admissions by Fr. X relating to any sexual activity
with children.

The following is a more itemized detail of a summary of
conversations during the meeting, and various personal
impressions of mine.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. 98

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
000068
II
ASSIGNMENTS OF FR. X
The following assignments of Fr. X are set forth in order to
have a frame of reference in relation to the conversations

during the meeting.

1) Diocese of Joliet,

1st Agsignment, Immaculate Conception, Elmhurst,

(1977-1982)

While at this parish, Fr. Maher was the pastor for a
very short period of time, and then it was Fr. Henry
Wilkening.

2nd Assignment, St. Petronille, Glen Ellvn

(1982-1984)
While at this parish, Fr. Cullen was the pastor.

Diocesan Faculties:

The Faculties of the Diocese of Joliet over Father X
terminated when he left St. Petronille.

2) Norfolk Diocese
(1984-1985)

After Father left St. Petronille’s he went to Norfolk to work
for a short period of time, where he has relatives, but, then
returned to the Illinois area in July of 1985.

3) Archdiocese of Chicago

The Archdiocese of Chicago granted Fr. X Faculties upon his
assignment to the V. A. Hospital in July of 1985.

(Military Assignment: July of 1985 to the present)

Father was made a Chaplain at the V.A. Hospital near Great
Lakes for the above-captioned period of time, and during this
period of time he was in residence at the following Chicago
parishes:

lst residency, Chicago: Immaculate Conception in

Waukedgan

He stated that while he was in Waukegan, there was
Jesuit priest by the name of Raymond ? Dunn, and he

2
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stated that they had both discussed the subject of
molestation and they decided the safest thing would
be not to have anything to do with any children at
any time, and, therefore, once he was in residence at
that parish, he no longer was actively involved on a
social level with any children. Apparently, what had
prompted this conversation was, a believed to be
false allegation of a high school student regarding a
high school teach. Evidently, this Father Raymond
Dunn also had a brother, who may have taught at
Mundelein at one. Raymond Dunn is approximately 71
years old, and is retired and lives in Mt. Prospect.

2nd residency, St. Bede's Parish

Military Faculties:

Father X also has Faculties from the Ordinary connected with
the Military at the V.A. Hospital.

Sugpension of Faculties:

In the recent past, when Bishop Kaffer started inquiring of
Chicago, Chicago has suspended Father X’s Faculties.

At the time of this memo, the Ordinary of the Military has not
suspended any Faculties, but, is in the process of considering
doing so, even though all allegations at this time relate to
the early 1980’s and that there are no current allegations.

11T

ALLEGATTONS OF SEXUAT, ABUSE

1) 1981 incident

The exact or approximate dates of these alleged incidents are
not known, and the 1981 date is used for convenience of
identification only.

It is not perfectly clear as to what Father is alleged to have

done in relation to the [l UENSILEE!

However, the allegations can be summarized as follows: That
Father, during a period of time, had at least sexually touched
theWWand especially the younger of the two by
fondling the child’s genitals through clothing, or slipping his

hand under the clothing, and this was to have taken place in
both the Rectory and also at a YMCA swimming pool.

i ever having sexually touched the genitals of the
or any other boys. He stated that the IHMTEQ Victims 1, 4

3
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boys, as well as some other students used to come over to the
Rectory after school, and he would give them candy and visit
with them for approximately 1/2 hour.

He states that this was done in an open area of the Rectory,
and he denies ever having taken either of the mor
any of the other children into his apartment at“any time. is
apartment, "or his bedroom" was a relatively short distance

from the general room in the rectory where he claims he visited
with these boys.

'

Although he denies sexual contact, he states that it’s possi
that on one particular occasion when he took th
to a movie, that the youngest boy sat on his lap, an a e

had his arms around the boy, and his hands may have been over
the boys crotch, but, he did not touch, fondle, or slip his
hand under the clothing. He states this is what he admitted to

RN 1d this is what he stated night be sorry for.
Fr. X states that he learned frohat the yvoung boy
"denied" this event taking place- Jpon fturther questioning,
Fr. X admitted that the boy, in fact, has not denied this
episcode of the movie, but, rather, does not recall it.

Father also states that he frequently took the NEESAICIEEEME
well as some other children, swimming at the YMCA, and while

helping them swim, or go off the diving board, he may have
touched them, and in doing so, in trying to get them to dive,
he may have momentarily, or inadvertently, touched the genital
area, but denied that he ever slipped his hands under any of
the clothing, or made any deliberate, sexual contact.

It was our understanding that Wtold him that
Father had put his hands undert elr pants at the rectory.

Father states that he may have put his hands in their pocket,
but denies putting his hands under the clothing.

Bishop Kaffer asked him directly, if he could give the names of
any boys who may have perceived him as having made any sexual
contact, and he could not.

I followed up the question, could he give the names of any boys
who he frequently and repeatedly socialized with over a period
of time, or, if he could not give the names, could he at least
give some descriptions.

He stated that he could not, but that after considerable
prodding, he stated that he was familiar with a family by the
name of F that he frequently had dinner there, which was
a roximatcte Once yee K =dale 2Atd=hn had = =~Ya = a
tﬁﬁ_’ir table.y Parents of, and Classmate 1
he was very friendly with, andeas a very popular
boy, who used to have a lot of friends over at his house. He

4
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was able to recall one other name, who he thought was(QEERIUEICYA
and then he also remembered there was another boy whé WwWas a
frequent guest in the[gERCiEMhome, who had a Polish name, and
they used to tease him.

He also recalled a school teacher from Immaculate Conception in
Elmhurst, who he said he was close to while at that parish, and
this adult’s name is Mike Guccione, who lives at 385 Adele St.

Father stated that he would try to learn the names of other
young boys who at the time he had strong social contact with
and get back to Bishop Kaffer with the names, if he could.

Father indicated that at one meeting withm W
had a school yearbook, and was asking Father to identil y any of
these children who he may have molested, and Father stated that

he could hardly remember hardly any of the children he even
socialized with, because it was so long ago.

The first time Fr. met with the“it UEN Parents of MTEO Victims 1,4 |

and also there was a third par?v nt, and he did not have
the full name of the third party, although he had the first
name, and I cannot recall it.

The second time that he met with Mr. mwas in the presence
of Fr. Vanderhein.
Iv

1984 TNCIDENT, EIMHURST POLICE

- €
I’'m not altogether$if this actually occurred in precisely 1984,
but it’s used for'?éference purposes,

At this time, Fr. X was stationed at St. Petronille in Glen
Ellyn, and he states that the Elmhurst Police came up to him in
a parish parking lot and advised that a young boy had claimed
that Father had sexually touched him while in a swimming pool
at the YMCA. Father could not remember the name of the young
boy, but, stated that he was not a parishioner of st.
Petronille, nor Immaculate gqncgp;%pn, but, apparently was from
another parish, B&Ed amd TURNUE forgotten, buk, I believe
that Fr. Tom Fleming was the pastor of the parish where this
other boy resided. The Police stated to him that they would be
satisfied, and the boy’s parents would be satisfied, if Fr. X
got professional help, and that the child in question would get
professional help, and the matter would be ended.

Fr. X denies any sexual molestation of this particular boy from
an adjoining parish, although he states that he does recall
that a few days prior to the Police meeting him in the parking

5
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lot, he was at the YMCA in the swimming pocol, and that this
particular boy was also present, and it‘’s possible that he may
have, in helping him dive or swim, may have accidentally
touched the front of his bathing suit..

Psychotherapist: Dr. Joseph Giolioso

(6900 Main Street, Downers Grove, 60515)
(708) 852-0808

Father states that pursuant to the suggestion of the Police he
contacted Dr. Gioioso and began counselling. I believe that he
stated that Fr. Tom Fleming may have made the recommendation to
this particular psychologist.

There seems to be some discrepancy between REIUEEKIETNSORVIT TN

knowledge of how frequently Fr. X had professional sessions
with this psychologist, and what Fr. X’s perception is of the
number of sessions.

At any rate, Fr. X states that he personally paid for all of
this consultation out of his own funds.

Knowledge of any superior

Fr. X states that he did not reveal the 1984 incident to Bishop
Imesch, or anyone at the Chancery Office, or to any other
superior.

His immediate pastor at that time was Fr. cullen, and he stated
that he did not advise Fr. Cullen of the accusations brought to
him by the Elmhurst Police.

He states that the only clergy who knew about these allegations
were Fr. Tom Fleming, who was not his superior, and he also
consulted with his prior pastor, Fr. Henry Wilkening, because
he had had a long, established relationship with him.

To his knowledge, neither Fr. Fleming nor Fr. Wilkening ever
discussed this with Bishop Imesch, or anyone in the Chancery
Office.

Father X states that at no time in the past did he ever discuss
any allegations regarding themwith anybody, because

it is only recently that these allegations regarding the (IS NI XN
boys have been brought up.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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v
INCIDENTS SINCE 1984
Father X states, consistent with the above, that there have
been no allegations or claims that he has had any sexual

contact with children since 1984, and, in fact, has not had any
sexual contact with children at any time.

VI

INCIDENT PRIOR TO 1981

Consistent with the above, he states that he has never had any

sexual contact with children, and specifically states that

were none prior to 1981, and was asked to respond to Mr.

ll's statement that he may have had some sexual contact with

children in the Philippines, and he stated that this was not

true, and he did not state that te answered

Bishop Kaffer’s questions in this regard, to the effect that he

was not a pedophile, but did not 1limit his response to that
technical word.

) He went on to state that, what he had said to Mr.m was
<_ that when he was in the Philippines and was a very young boy,
they were poor and usually only had two changes of clothes, and
on the way to or from school, they might take off their clothes

and go swimming, and then put their clothes back on.

He also stated that as very young boys, they might, in play,
grab at each others genitals, and in fact, he stated that it
was not uncommon for adults to grab at the genitals of young
boys, and to do so innocently, and only as part of "horseplay,™
and that this was at no time considered any kind of sexual
stimulation or sexual abuse in the Philippine culture. This
was referred to as a "cultural thing.*

I specifically asked Father, if at any time this "cultural
aspect" carried over to any activity in this Country, and did
he even, in jest, or as part of horseplay, or as part of the
culture that he was used to as a boy, did he engage in similar
activity in this Country, and he stated that he had not, and he
knew the custom of this Country was altogether different.
VII
LEAVING THE COUNTRY

Father stated that within a very short time he was due to go
back to his Country for Christmas, and then he would return in

7
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January. Both Bishop Kaffer and I urged him to return to the
United States, and his reply was to give us assurance that he
would, because he needed to put in one more year of employment
in order to get his Social Securlty pension, and, therefore, he
was trying to create the impression that this was the reason
which would highly motivate him to return.

I then asked him to please, please make sure that he returns,

because 1if he fails to do so, it will be considered and
interpreted as guilt of any allegations made, and if any of
these allegations should become public, it will be extremely
difficult and awkward for the Bishop to respond to such
allegations, if Father does not return to the United States.
In response to this, Father stated that he would return and see
the matter out.

My parting words to Father were that I hoped that he would send
me a Christmas card, and that it would be mailed from the
United States, and dated in January, after he had returned to
the Country, in which I again tried to make the point that it
was in the best interest of all that he return.

VIITI

CONSULTATION WITH THERAPIS

During the meeting, I had asked Father to sign an Auvthorization
for his therapist, (Gioioso) to release information or records
to Bishop Kaffer. He read through this and then stated that he
would prefer to call Gioioso right then so that Bishop Kaffer
could talk to him, and I suggest that we use our time in the
meeting to confer with Father X, and that the time could best
be utilized by Bishop Kaffer later conferring with his
therapist.
IX

PERSONATL, OBSERVATIONS

I believe that Father is a very bright individual, and it’s
possible that he is a better writer than a speaker of Engllsh.
I was very concerned over some of the phrases he used in
responding to questions, because when asked to make responses
to direct allegations of sexual abuse, several times he stated
"he didn’t remember." That response, at first blush, is very
damning.

He also stated at one time that he may have had his arms around
the boy, and his arms touched the boy’s genitals, and I stated
that I was perplexed by such a statement, and then he corrected
it to state that he may have had his arms around the boy, and
his hands on the boyv’s lap.
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December 13, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leconard Mateo

Chancery at 2:45 p.m. and learned

tha called me three times today. I
returned hls phone ca at 2:47 p.m., leaving my number on
his answering machine.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 returned my call. He said that last

nig at
strange voice talking low;, phoned and asked if he was

p.m.,; when he was having dinner, a very

and if he was investigating the activities of

Father Mateo. The man Fam:;t:TeEL‘\’hfan:F?v'Ct'ms14 had good

friends in I. C. parish and should desist from

ruining Father Mateo's reputation. he voice said the

statute had expired 13 years ago:; and that this is out of

proportion. He said Father has no money and here in

IR Pecple consider him a saint. If this comes out,

's kids would be named and children who were hurt
be hurt again.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 .
cald he was not out £for the money, but to

have kids identified and helped. He asked the man his
name, and he said it was "Ted Skeltert."REEEEMERNE ces not
believe that was the true identity of the man.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
said he spoke with the principal of I. C.

school, Mrs. Helen Kwasniewski. On a scale of one to
ten, she is eleven. said he is concerned about
Father Mateo and that he is not telling the truth, and he
is also concerned that he is depressed. I believe he
said he spoke also with Dr. Brown, and asked if
pedophiliacs harm others, and was told they usually harm
themselves.

Father also said he has a little more information.
He has talked to Father Cullen and to Father Nitzke, who
was living nexﬁmﬂdmmowmmﬂar Mateo at I. C. when he was
assigned there also said he spent a couple of
hours with Father Wilkening and said he is concerned and
that Father Wilkening said: "I've always feared there
were more kids from I.C. There is one other child with
whom he had a lot to do."said the deal in 1983
invelved two brothers, and a ather Fleming and the
police handled that, and that someone (the children?) got
treatment from Dr. Cusick.
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Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo -2- December 13, 1991

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4]
One other piece of information is that-s

worried Father Mateo will leave the country.

. Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
He told me Mother Theresa told hlm_what
is happening is God's will. I will do all in my power to

have Cardinal Sin take action on it." She expressed her

also mentioned again Jeff Anderson, the

Minnesota lawyer, that he might engage.

ETNCTREUNSOAITCE Wl 5 i § that until Father Mateo admits his
guilt and deals with it, he may become even more active

than before.

WK

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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December 17, 1991
4:30 p.m.
CONFIDENTIAL
Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

After several days of trying to connect with Father

Robert Kealy, we did connect. I asked why Father Tom
Ventura had phoned me in 1987 about Father Mateo B
there was a letter from MTEO Parishoners 1 ,2
in 1987, friends of Father Mateo's from S3t.
Petronille's. They said he is suffering greatly and

could Tom help him.

Bob suggested an assessment for Father Mateo at the

Isaac Ray Center. He said that the F.B.I. and Secret
Service used the Isaac Ray Center for their own personnel
in any sexual problems. Isaac Ray has a national

reputation in being able to assess criminal sexual
behavior. They are pretty comprehensive.
He also sugge

I talk to Father of Victims 1, 4
boys myself, with thelrfather present, and question them

and from them get e names of other friends or parents
who ought to be contacted. He said it 1is good to ask
( parents if anything untoward happened.

As a general rule of thumb, Bob said if they were
to do things over,; they would ask more questions, not
fearing what mlght turn up. Perhaps there could be more
discreet inquiry such as: "Do you know of any other kids
who might have gone away with Father?"

I thanked Father Kealy for his advice and help,
mentioning that I really am not very experienced in these
kinds of situations.

pA-2 /K

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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Lesr Bishop Kerter -

Since { 'm having lroulle getiing to skesp, 1 lkought 1 7 shere somelling ihet has been on my Wi Rd Sires
Bleading mrdnight Mess & 18w nights spo. My wite Was plsying in the BefT choiv 81 1.6, srd. 1o Sholw ottt Fore
B8 Dol e STiendeg e servioe. [ sal with miy Gaugiiers & 1ew pew's Trom the front 5o we vere inclesr
gt o e choir. My sonrs 825 sltended (one of Tve fimes { kaowe of they fove been lo Msss since

Gl 581~ P aller tme wes for the Saptism of Wheir newest coustn in Pavenport, loval. s f sae e
SIRIIE 6 SUE PESToF 85 fiE oLVIgUSTy enjoyed the periBrmance of our cloil and e choir direcior &8 ke
Vel Trom ome fection of the choir lo the other, 1 thovghl of my sons 1n the vesiibvle fn the becd of
el This is where they hed speit! log many Messes thet 1 4ed forced thenm o 8Tlend over e Jesrs Since
el gramimar schosl days 81 1L F thougid of the Catholic educalion they lad receiived 81 1.0, and a5 the
PErigrmance 81 e Mass conlinued | 1871 § coutd hordty contfrol myselr as | ves 10eiing se s&d. 7 excused
mpself &5 | squeesed by my Gaughiers, ssying 1 wssn P leeling well ds 1 gol lo the deck vestibole of charch |
Sl SR SORE 0 e allet $Tge. 1 had To Jeave chirch becsuse 1 107 so sed snd sngry. I walled severst blocks
CIYTRg S cirsing e Church and 11 s lesders thal silowed this to heppon Io my chitdren. | vas slse srgry
115 pomp sng cIITUmsIance " My sRger SUhsIded 8s I went Ip the siles &1 the 1L soioolysrd snad the
1oEmer 1eclory wiere | 4ed buried mirsculous megsls 81 the sugoestion of some suihenlic Catholic

Feligious.

Mlen § gal Lack 16 cltttch { sniered Ihe Vesiibule \WARHE i SORS WEIE SISRIIRG sI pul ity 8IS S10URE
S and Slayed \with them, &s some sign of solfiderity 1 guess. Fechk moved up periedicsliy to be in visw' of
et molier Gisying the bells, sppareniiy he o0ty FEsson ey were There. Belore long 71 ws Lomiminion
{ime and they 1and s time | 8lso) did not go to receive communion. | had leoked 5t nry oldest son & ew
Hmes &5 he Fesned agoinst the wail just inside the beek door 80 415 Heed was dovwn. 1 \was very sed for me
o see him there on LIristimes wilh s head dovn, there lo witness iis molher playing the bells, there
SPRErEntiy with no Calholic 18 h. 1 comtinue lo pray ke fes & BBITh In God, 1 Ihink of how e vwes dameged
SpFritustly snd peyelologivally by an alleped priest of 5od sngd olher priests ol God wio did nothing o
PrEvent him Tiom FnrTiciing thel Gemage o5 iy S0Rs 8rd oft GlRer 1BThers "soas \whe doir 1 even Lo e
FRITRAFE EXTSIS. { S0 iy OFGRS? 507 here \With NS Grsheveled appesrance snd lock of contidence snd | know his
beguly srd Gog-grven 8lents thet e mey nol see, st feast io some extent, becouse of whel heppened la him
BF ARy Yesis e 81 the fonds oF g priest. dgein, 1l upsels snd saddens me 56 much. I conlinue o pray 1or

@54,

Last night | interrupted putting the final touches on this letter to watch a 2422 show on reprogramming
sex offenders. What | got from watching it was that it centered on a program used in a unit at a Yermont
prison which housed sex offenders, primarity rapists and pedophiles, who volunteered for this minimum
one year in-house program and recommended lifelong followup program on the outside. The purpose of the
program was for the offenders to develop true empathy for their victims and thereby control their
addictive betavior (it is apparently recognized there is no cure but there is effective treatment for
conrofting this activity). A key tool used in this program was a test instrument, a penile plethysmograph,
which measured the offenders’ responses to photos of various sexual stimuli. The treatment program was
geared to the results of this test and the effectiveness of the treament was also measured by this test. It is
my understanding that the well renowned {saac Ray Center , where the Archdiocese of Chicsao send their
suspected pedophile priests for evaluation, use this same test as a integral part of their evaluation of
pedophiles but have not used it on priests because they understood it to be a violation of canon 1aw. Thus,
the 1saac Ray Center evaluations of pedophile priests may not be as valid as they could be. Something else
brought out in this 2224 show was that a criteria for releaze (a criteria of potential danger to society)
of one of these offenders was the psychologist's opinion that he had not developed true empathy for his
victims. Based on my two interviews with Fr. Mateo, it's my wnprofessional opinion giving him the benefit
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alone have empathy for them. According to Dr. Brown he's still in the denial stage. He minimized his acts to o~
rne THthe Firstintérview , tried to deny even that in the second interview and [ assume he's not been 044 O8Y
upfront with you either. He's not owning what he's done. This is why, as | told him, | feared he may still ke

doing this, maybe not now in a parish setting but elsewhere.

Bishop, 1°'m certainly not putting you in the ssme category as Fr. Mateo but, to some extent, | think you
algo lack that same knowledge and empathy for those victims. | wish you both could take our place as the
parents of our two sons. He's a little better now but for years my oldest son couldn’t seem to stand for me to
touch him even in the slightest way. My youngest son used to be a very loving and affectionate child but,
even to others, he lost much of that warmth years age. As | think | told you, on August 16th the day after
my son told me about this, I was filled with so much anger and negative thoughts that 1 felt | should go to
confession. The confessor's advice was to pray like I've never prayed before, do something about the priest,
and do something about my son {at that peint | thought it was just one son}. The confessor told me that these
children who have experienced priest sexual abuse often have great difficulty in marriage so it is
important that they get help.

My wife and | share an immediate concern for our oldest son and this is where my attention is focused.
Anytime the subject of Fr. Mateo is even hinted at, he becomes adamant, almost irrational, in refusing to
discuss the matter. Some of his talk and activity {or lack of activity) coupled with what we've learned
gbout the damage done to children when they have been sexually abused by priests and don’t talk about it,
very much corcerns us. To date, we have been unsuccessful in convincing him in to see Dr. Brown or her

male associate.

From reading your last letters ] feel and pray your heart is in the right place and | sincerely appreciate all
the prayers. Mow | feel we must put our hearts in action as He did.

| have put considerable resources into gathering all you nieed to act responsibly in this matter so children
karmed by Fr. Mates can be healed and because | don’t want my children, grandchildren, etc. growing up in
a Church (that alse means very much to me} as it is today. I am hoping you will be open with me &s to what
you have done, the results, and what you intend to doin this regard which may include providing me a copy
of the diocesan procedure that you said you must follow. | feel you have an obligation to the laity, and
particularly to me as a very injured father and as a scout leader at the time, to be completely open. if 1 do
not hear from you by 2/9/92 (which i3 twe manths from the day 1 first notified you), 1 feel | must
praceed on this matter independent of the diocese and as | feel God wills. Please do not take this, or anything
else | have said, as a threat or as flattery but only a5 a statement of fact or intention. As | told you,  feel a
certain responsibility for the possible spreading of Fr. Mateo’s sexual abuse of boys at Immaculate
Conception parish because | asked him to be the chaplain of the {.C. scout troops. | know the damage that
could have been done and | know something should be done abouwt it.

Asof 12/31/91 | have committed 531 hours, $279.36 in out of pocket expenses and 2,356 vehicle miles.
This does not include the resources of others in such matiers as out of town/country contacts.

Enclosed is documentation for what we've paid for therapy relating to our sons-

I } Payments to William M. 0'Connell, AC.5.W. LC.SW. from September 24, 1986 to September 23,
1991 tetaling $2,045.00 for 51 consultations SRR first consultation with Mr. 0'Connell on
September 24, 1986 related to our soffififli's use of drugs. T had previously contacted several persons and
counselors to identify an appropriate counselor forlESR&problem and decided on Mr.0°'Connell. The rest of
the consultations were withq‘ or ‘m‘th or with jus he last consultation, on
September 25, 1991, between|[JMlland Mr. OConnell was fer(QLIgIRto find out i ad ever told Mr.
0'Connell about being sexually abused by Fr. Mateo. Mr. 0°Connell toid LB thatiiiever told him about

this. But that now that he (D'Connell) knows what happened, “it fits” wit! Miater abuse of drugs and if
he (0Connell} knew about xual abuse by a priest earlier in his life, he would have treated
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copsubedayith Mro0€onnell. Some of these subsequent meetings between Mr. 0'Connell and Ll Hor wit
ag have had nothing to do with the fact Fr. Mateo sexually ahu&enr out other son

uears earlier. However, if we had known of this abuse we may have sought out a more appropriate

ceunseler for this problem er Mr. 0'Connell’s treatment might hewve been more effective.

2) Payment to Joseph ¥ Gicioso, Ph.D., dated 1/20/89 per check®* 3566 for $85 fer censultatien with
our SWM been experiencing stress and nervousness and, again, his abuse by Fr. Mateo was
nat dj

| now ask that you reread with your heart my two other letters and two memos of interview with Fr. Mateo
and turn yourself over to God acting through you in this matter. | appreciste your counsel abaut doing
things God's way- “We mist beware of doing cur own will and ratienalizing that it is God's.” The only way
know to discern that s through prayer and having an open heart. :

In your last letter you advised me of your added responsibilities and that Fr. Tapella o Fr. Lennon are
available for me and | do appreciate that. However, it gives me the impression we may be leoking at this,
also, differently. | feel al1 I've done including meeting with you, providimg you with the information | have,
and requesting responsible action from within the Church is for your benefit as a Church leader and for the
berefit of our Church. Personally | feel | have gone much beyend what most people would do under the
circumstances to work within the system. | hope you understand that and that | am waiting to hear from
you what your response has been, and will be, to this situation. {'d like you to go down the points in my
letter of 12/9/91, particularly the nine under ACTION | WOULD LIKE ¥OU TO TAKE but also the two under
INFORMATION | AM SEEKING FROM ¥OU. If you ate not available, my wife and | would 1ike to meet with
someone ASAP but at least by 2/9/92  who has the authority to speak for the diccese to provide us with
this information.

To end on a positive note- when Mother Teresa learned of eur situaticn she asked her sisters in Chicago to
have a holy hour of reparation with our family. | told the superior that it would take something slightly

. iess than a miracle to get our sons there but that we shouid pray about 1t. Yesterday i thought of inviting

( you and it's agreeable with the superior. The sisters have a holy hour each day 2:30-3:30pm in their

convent at 2234 % . Washington Blvd., Chicage. Weekends and probably Sundays would be best for us. The
sisters are somewhat flexible as to time. | know you're very busy. I'm not interested in having yeur
representative. It wouid only be our family, the sisters, and maybe one of their priests to officiate. If you'd
care 1o, you could just sit with us, praise God, and make reparation to Him fer what has happened. Let me
know if you'd want to join us and, if so, when you're available.

Most important, a plea and 4 promise for continued mutual prayers particuiariy for the many souls
touched by this ter rible cancer within the Church and that we do God’s will in regards to it.

Sipcarel

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Enclosures- Letter of William . 0'Connell dated 12.-"20;"91 re payments fer therapy
Copy of cancelled check #3566 rendered in payment to Joseph ¥. Gioioso, PhD
Reading in Living Faith for 1/24/92

P5 {1727/92)- By the time | got to the post office on Saturday, it was closed so | brought this home sgain _
and reread it again for the ? time. | know this is leng encugh but maybe more needs te be said. One reasen is
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ARCHDIOCESE FOR THE MILITARY SERVICES, USA
(Ordinariatus Castrensis)
962 WAYNE AVENUE
SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

Telephone {301) 495-4100

FAX (301) 589-3774
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

December 16, 1991

Reverend Leoconardo G. Mateo
VA. Medical Center (125)
North Chicago, IL 60064

Dear Father Mateo:

Recently, we have been made aware of serious allegations of
misconduct made against you during your time of priestly service
in the diocese of Joliet, Illinois. We have also been informed
of the withdrawal of your priestly faculties by the Archdiocese
of Chicago and the withdrawal of permission for you to reside in
a rectory of that Archdiocese.

Because of the serious implications of the allegations against
you and because of our responsibility to all the people entrusted
to our care, we must require that you consider yourself on
ecclesiastical leave of absence from service to members of the
Archdiocese for the Military Services. You are not to perform
any priestly functions for the subjects of our archdiocese until
the situation is favorably resolved.

We do not plan to withdraw your faculties officially or to
withdraw your endorsement to serve as a chaplain with the
Department of Veterans Affairs until we have discussed the
allegations and implications with you personally.

Therefore, we request that you visit us at the Chancery Office
during the period of January 13 to 17, 1992. Please inform us of
the date and time selected for your visit.

Be assured that you are very much remembkered in our prayers
during this very difficult time..

Fraternally yours,

1L (/$¢n4¢+94xif Lelmmn
ancis X. Roqué, D.D.

Auxiliary Bisho
Episcopal Vicar, Veterans Affairs

CC: His Eminence Joseph Cardinal Bernardin
Most Reverend Joseph L. Imesch
Most Reverend Felix S. Zafra

FXR/mc
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December 22, 1991

Bishop Roger Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
Joliet, il¥inois

Dear Bishop Kaffer,

I just caid your beautiful Sacred Heart prayer. I den't know if 111 ever get to the words “But my confidence and love for you
is such that | know whatever you ask you will more than give me the strength to give you- not fearfully, reluctantly,
begrudgingly- but cheerfully and qladiy.” Honestly | am not to the point of being cheerful about doing His will. I know you
know deing His will is difficult. Hopefully I'T1 develop to that cheer and gladness when [ have to get up on that cross.

The purpose of this letter is to put some of what |'ve verbally related to you into writing in hopes you will make
responsible Christlike decisions and actions on this matter, soon after the first of the year. | realize how difficult that
would be to do before Christmas.

I know you don't know the pain and demage, particularly spiritual but also paychologically and in some instances phusical
of the sexual abuse of children by priests. As a law enforcement person for 25 years | thought | saw much of man's
inkumanity to man. Further, |'ve had some perscral tragedies in my life including the death of a son. But I tell you, being a
parent and & Catholic, this hes hurt me more than anything elee. What hurts is not only the acts of a sick person, whe
unfortunately is a priest, on two of my children who I could never describe how much | love, but | think what hurts even
mare is the knowledge of the irresponsible and unChristlike wey the Church has responded in the past and what appears to
he the way you are going. i 've only been carrying this since 8/15/91 but my sons have been carrying this for many years

1 know just a little of their pain and damage done to them _ They are lucky because they left this out and the
paychological healing can begin. Who knows about the spiritual. But I'm pleading with you, 85 | have with Fr. Mateo, to do
something to Tet the families of all his victims know so they can get the help they need. if not, studies show too many will
become other 65 year old Fr. Mateos. Please look at a1l those souls, bishop.

| know you've said |'ve had this since 8715491 and you've only had it since 12/9/91. For valid reasons which continue, |
did not trust the hierarchy of the Church to handle this in & respensible way with the very limited information I initially
had. By mid 9791 | had curtailed my business and have devoted my efforts to working on this matter. | gained knowledge of
priest pedophilia, got connected with people with expertise and experience in this area, and located and on October 28,
1991 interviewed the person who knows the most about the sctivities and victims of Fr. Mateo- Fr. Mateo. In following up
on some of what he said | determined he did not tell us the truth at least about his treatment, his assignments, and the extent
of the abuse of our children and | interviewed him again on December 5, 1991. Since it appeared during this interview that
Fr. Mateo did not intend to take responsibility and, in fact, was intending to leave the U.S., that same day | attempted to
notify Fr. Riva. He did not call me back until 12772/91 by which time | had prepared the letter | delivered to himon 1277
and to gouon 1279,

tn our meeting of 12/9/91 | told you | intended to continue to follow up and gather infor mation on this matter and ['ve tried
to keep you apprised of the results-

1) Fr.filkenning told me that he had suspicions about FM's interest in children ard was about to approach him on it when
he was transferred to St. Petronille. After FM was transferred and he {Fw) Tearned of and had te handle the case of two
brothers FM had abused, he often wondered if there were other children at IC that FM abused. He wonders about one, in
particular, that he is still friends with.

2) Fr.Cullen told me that while he was at St. Petronille he learned of an “indiscretion” of FM showering with boys after
swimming and told FiM and the principal of the scheol to not let it happen sgain. One or more of the St. Petronille
parishoners have commented to him (FC) that they thought they were close to FM but once their children got older FM lost
F restipthem.

A
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FM's interesc in children and that there were children constantly going in and out of FM's apartment.

4) Mrs. Heleéfi Kisdbniewskr, Principal of IC grammar school, knows of at lesst a handful of IC children that appesr @80 (0 G 3,
that they may tave been abused by FM but she is also concerned, as | am, about the spiritual damage done possibly to all .
bous at IC who were running from FM because they knew he was abusing other boys.

i- | told you, esch of these persons are willing to talk to you about this.

In your letter of 12/12/91 you advised me the law prohibited you from granting my request to see FM's file but that his
recommendation from the Phillipines was very positive. | told you that my infor mation was that he wrote speechs for the
bishop there and may have been his secretary so there is the passibility he wrote the letter himself. | still would like to see
the letter. You also advised me you have no authority to prevent him from leaving the country. As | told you, on 12/12/91 |
spoke with Mother Teresa who hopefully has notified Cardinal Sin of this matter and maybe he can have FM stay in the U.S.
to do what is responsible. I've worked with Mother Teresa's sisters for a few years now and never krew what a concern this
5 drea is to Mother. She moved a community of her sisters to Lafayette, Louisiana where, of course, the Church had a terrible

f(ﬁﬂuﬂﬂmljhe uypose was to be God’s pencils in going after all those souls. | understand from them that Bishop Harry

N Joseph R@i’f&oc&a& of Lafayette, PO Box 3387, Lafayette, Louisiana 70502-3387, teleplione 318-261-5614) i3 doing
a good job of ministering to the victims' families and | suggest he might be worthwhile for you to contact.

You'll be plegsed to know the anonymous and hangup calls to my unlisted telephone number have stopped. As | advized you
the 1ast conversation was a party advising me that you had gone to see FM with a Tawyer to make him sign & paper saying he
had not notified the Diocese of his problem when he came here and had not received any complaints. | had told you of another
phone call 1 received saying that he was depressed. Being concerned about the physical well being of my children, on
12713791 { called Dr. Anne Brown, who has somewhat of a specialty in priest pedophilia, who told me FM should not harm
anyone else but, since | had broken down his defenges by coming to him with my heart, his depression might lead to suicide.
Thus the several calls to your office on 12/13/91 s | was concerned about FM, &s | knew you would be. You can imagine
my disappointment to get the call saying you were there with a lawyer with that paper. The caller also said FM was very
depressed before you came but was better after you left. So maybe you did minister to him. But | still suggest that you (for
more kmowledge in this area of priest pedophilia) and FM (to get some effective treatment) contact Dr. Anne Brown 708-
864- 1353. As | said, she is mentioned in the Chicago Reader article on priest pedophilia in the priesthood which | gave you

(ﬁr{ | hope you have read.

rartly to encourage you to foilow mmecqu suggestions, | followed yours in going to Anne Brown muyself. She found me AOK.
In fact, she has encouraged me in the approach | have been taking. Her suggestion for the spiritual wellbeing of all, that
help should come from the Church. A lawyer from outside suing the church is not going to help the spiritual well-being nor
13 an outside psychologist like herself. She said she'd be appy to help anyway she cauld. She would even write a script
containing the infor mation on thig area but she believes this information should come from within so spiritual healing can
begin. She also reemphasized the psychological damage done to people when this is done to them by a priest. Most people
carry this around as & liability for well into later 1ife or a lifetime because they have never talked about it and left it out.
Personally | don't know if | will ever be able to get my boys to be practicing Catholics again. | fear for them but maybe they
are on their way to spiritual healing as well. But | worry about 811 the rest and | hope uou do too.

| cantinue my prayers for youand | ave you and FM op the prayer lists of about 5 religious communities- that you do God's
will in your lives. Two Sundays ago when just the priest, nuns, my wife, and | were present for Mass | mentioned you both
by name during the petitions.

I hope you do not take this letter, or this matter, as a negative thing. Maybe this is the best gift our Lord and Mary could
give us this Christmas, the means to save a lot of souls and cleanse their priesthood. it amazes me the support I've been
getting from religious. One Chicago priest was insisting I contact the Yicar of Priests there as he was sure Cardinal
Bernadin was in the mess he is in in this ares because he was following bad advice. | hope you do not do the same. You don’t
have to be & theologian to know what is right here. We all just need the courage to do it

God’s peace and love.

Your Friend,

Father of Victims 1, 4

A ctehime WIS - Wewos o Lo (2s]a \ou v2{slq [1 Lol of Arnnve Baewmd PHD
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January 8, 1992
CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonard Mateo

I spoke with Father Wiltkening concerning his
conversation with JCUCEQRIMILERMIE. (1t the Mateo case.
Father Wilkening salc atCuE ORI IIEE N wvas trying to tell
him that the kids were talking about Father Mateo. Henry
said: "They never said anything about it to me! I taught
religion to 6th, 7th and 8th graders.”

I asked Father Wilkening if he had any reason to
suspect that Father Mateo was abusing children.  Father
Wilkening said: "No!"

Father Wilkening said that Father Mateo was
associating with kids a lot, taking them in the car,
fishing, etc. He said hé knew him very well, and that
Father Mateo had confided in Henry. But Henry said: "I
could never have accused him of anything.” I pushed him
on what he meant then by telling[(EUCKIAICTUCEM, 1ot he was
concerned about Father Mateo and would have talked to him,
but then Father Mateo was transferred right about that

time. Henry said he was concerned about the impression -
other people might get from it, riding around in the car
with little kids. When we were in the seminary, we were -

taught that we should not be "solus cum sola."” I asked if
Henry thought it was imprudent, and he didn't like to use
that terminology. The impression I received from Henry
was that due to our own sSeminary training, we were taught
to be very careful not to give any wrong impressions,; but
he certainly had no evidence of any kind that anything was
going on with Father Mateo and children.

Concerning the swimming pool incident in 1983,Aﬁzdg&*
Henry said the grandfather of .speews the kids called himz;#bﬂqx
He didn't know how the police got involved. But they 7
did, so Tom Fleming sajid he would take care of it. So
Tom got a counselor Father Mateo, and Immaculate
Conception got counseling £for the kids:; and Immaculate
Conception paid for that counseling for the kids.
Immaculate Conception did not pay for Father Mateo's P ‘{
counseling. [Father Mateo had told me that he paid for/'AﬂJ
the counseling himself.] That counseling was when Father ¢
Mateo was in Glen Ellyn. Henry does not think that even &
Bill Cullen knew of this. Henry also said he did not s
tell Bishop Tmesch about it.

J o Agdﬁuéw;gﬁp#<7ﬁwdéfaqzJZZELﬁhdzlagg

. e
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Memo re: Father Leonard Mateo =2~ January 8, 1992

Henry went to talk to the mother and, I believe,
the aunt of the boys. The mother's brother was a priest
and she said he'd be able to find a counselor. He didg,
and Immaculate Conception Parish paid for the counseling.
I think he said the kids' counselor was in Aurora. Henry
said he knew Mateo went to a counselor -~ that was the
condition./

. ictims 1, 4 .
Henry said he urgedFaﬂerfvmums to get counseling

for himself and his wife, and suggested Dr. Cusick's
daughter, also for his kids. His wife, Henry thinks,

does not supportEECACIEESn his pursuing this. Henr

- - - - - P rey - Y e
Tninks she wants 1t rorgotien. He suspects there is a’ﬁ%ﬂéﬂﬂuﬁu
lot of guilt, because 's kids yEnttaffithe~deep~end, Lp o wee”

and Henry has the impression that he would like to make | -
the incidents of his kids with Father Mateo the seapegoat CodisT
for everything else that may, have happened. ”a%%&ﬂ*a

3 i icti . Father of Victims 1, 4
fie said chat thofINENEINR no acconpan i cd [RRMMMMRN

to see him is a business paetrer of FEEAEIEEhe thinks.
’ S ipaid e

. . I
This interview took bface at the Cathedral rectory
before the Presbyteral Council dinner in January.

’ 7
Bishop Rger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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January 9, 1992

CONFIDENTIAL
Memo re: Father Leonard Mateo

I spoke with Tom Fleming, who told me he has never
spoken with[ AN Tor told me that Father Mateo
came to him, evidently in 1983, and they discussed what
his problem might be. So Tom asked for an evaluation by
a psychologist, and Father Mateo gladly submitted to that.
At that time, Tom got together with Henry Wilkening, and
Henry got together with the parents of the boys who were
involved at the YMCA swimming pool, and said that he would
assist and support them getting help for their boys.

Father Mateo went through therapy. The next Tom
heard, the personnel man from Chicago, Tom Ventura. called
Tom Fleming about 1987.

I asked Tom Fleming if he ever told Bishop Imesch

about this,; and he said that he never did. He said: "I
felt it was so confidential I left it up to Leo himself.
I made the recommendation for help. I was aware of only

one incident at the YMCA swimming pool about 1983. As
Father Mateo described the incident to me, it did not seem
to be of a major nature, so I suggested he see the

psychologist.”
2K

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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MEMORANDUM

December 31, 1991

TO: Bishop Roger L. Kaffer
FROM: Reverend Joseph J. Tapella
RE: FM

I spoke to Father Bill Cullen on Monday.,
December 30th. with regard to his knowledge of FM. He
said that spoke to him a couple of weeks ago.
Father Cullen told me that nothing was ever brought to
his attention by any principal, parent, teacher, or
student with regard to any indiscretions which FM may
have committed. Father Cullen does remember being
informed, by whom he es not remember, of the
showering incident whicr&:elated in his letter to

. you. Father Cullen only remembers being upset about
this incident, however, there was no reason for him to
believe at the time that anything had happened which
was illegal or abusive. Father Cullen remembered that
FM liked children. However, there was a policy at St.
Petronille's that no visitors were ever allowed on the
second floor where the priests lived except for members
of their immediate family. Thus, he does not believe
that FM ever had any visitors to his room. Father
Cullen was also regularly in the rectory and his room
adjoined FM's, so that he would have been readily aware
of anyone upstairs. As to the police confronting FM in
the parking lot at St. Petronille's, Father Cullen has
no knowledge of this having taken place.

Father Cullen described FM as staying very much to
himself, being moocdy, and sullen. He recalls that one
family did mention once that FM would be friendly with
families wuntil the children had grown up. Contact
would then seemingly cease with that family. Other
than this, Father Cullen is not aware of any behavior

" which was ocut of the ordinary.
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January 16, 1992

Most Rev. Roger L. Kaffer, D.D,
Aux. Bishop & Vicar General
425 Summit Street

Joliet, IL 60435

Dear Bishop Kaffer:

God reward you for the tone of kindness in your Jan. 9th
letter which was received today.

The Military Archd. after consultation with you and with
Chicago withrew my faculties. Fr. Bill and I pleaded for a short
extension in vain.

This is my last day at the Veterans, N, SS, no more medical
insurance, nc job.

I feel angry and hurt at the church I tried to love and
serve for 36 years. In the name of protecting the church, I was
yanked out of the parish and the hospital. My ordinary then made
me retire.

Now I know how Pope John (Journal) and Padre Pio (Biography)
felt at the hand of the "church administration.”

I don*t feel up to being interviewed at Isaac. This after
consultation with confidants: Dr. Gioiosoc, a Jesuit, another priest,
a friend. In mercy I hope you understand my state of mind.

My mother just died. I am in charge of dividing our properties.
I am looking for a job,

Hoping for your compassion,

Sizzzzfly in the Crucified,

Leonardo G. Mateo

Aﬁ/ntﬁijuu'z;

ST ¥ Gt Sy
)P,zed,-i /=292

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FRIMATEO SCAN FRaxryvaavrermr wDF JOLIET NO. B¥455

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013

January 25, 1992

. Bishop Roger Kaffer

Diocese of Joliet
Joliet, Hlinois

Dear Bishop Kaffer,

Please excuse me for not responding earlier to your letter of concern and prayer written on the Feast of
the Holy Family. However | knew {even before | received your letter of 1/14792) that you must be busy
with the ilness of Bishop Imesch. Alsa, I've had to give more attention to my family which {11 try to
explain later in this letter,

I am drafting this letter in the presence of our Lord in the Blessed Sacrament. | know | am not worthy to be
His pencil or to share a sliver of His cross. | suggest, for proper perspective, you take my file and this
letter into your Eucharistic chapel and read this with your heart. Please bear with me if this letter seems
tenghtly. I can't recall putting so much prayer and effort into a communication. It may be my final letter to

gou.

In response to your request to speak to my sons to elteviate their sufferi ng, | do appreciate that and maybe,
semetime, they'd be willing to Tet you speak to them in that regard. If it is to interview them to get
firsthand the specifics of what Fr. Mateo did to them, | cannot recommend or allow that. | know they have
been hurt deeply both spiritually and psychologically by the actions of a priest. As their father, | cannot
rigk their further harm at the hands of a priest. As you may know, chiidren who have been sexually abused
bury or block out even whole segments of their childhood in order to cope with this. Our sons buried this
sexual abuse by Fr. Mateo for many years and it may take seme time and the help of a competent therapist
for them to remember and describe all these acts (if that's necessary), to deter mine the damage, and to
heat that damage. If getting all the details of Fr. Mateo’s sexual abyse of them is necessary for the good of
all, the only way | would recommend it would be through & victi m-sensitive protocol such as what i've
heard was developed at La Rabida and the interviewing done once and by a person least likely to cause
further damage to my sons. Right now, the only person | know who ! have confidence in is Dr. Anne Brown.
However, what | told Fr. Mateo (see memo of interview of Fr. Mateo on12/5/91 , page 2 1ast paragraph
through page 3, 3rd paragraph) should be enough for you to take at least some immediate action at
Immaculate Conception Parish in Elmhurst. I do care about Fr. Mateo and hope you prepare a good
evaluation of him if that helps in his hesling. But my primsry concern is the heali ng of my children and all
the children Fr. Mateo harmed. Maybe that's why we're seeing this situation different and maybe why this
problem within the Church keeps getting worse. [ feel the Church cannot just react to the disclosure of
victims who are fortunate enough to let this out. The Church must activel U seek out and try to heal all
wvictims of all child abusing priests, not only to stop this recurring cycle of child abuse and to heal the
grave psychologicel damage but, it seems even more important in your role as priests, to hel p these souls
who may have been cut off from God through this sexusl abuse by priests.

As | said, this may be mylast letter to you so bear with me. To save your eyesight 111 type a letter |
handwrote to you at 1:40amon 12/29791. I've removed the many barbs | put in it that morni ng. Please
look beyond my pain. My pain is really irrelevant and offset by the blessing of my sons telling me about it.
As Dr. Brown said, just by people acknowledging that they were abused by a priest is enough to get the
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L Srshap Aatter-

Since I m Asving lrouble geliing lo slesp, ! thought 14 share something thet hes been o fry mind since
siencing midnight 1ass g 1ew mights sgo. My wite was playing i the bell choir 8t 10, and, lo show our love
1B het, e Stlended lhe service. 1 set wilh my daughters 3 few peivs from 1he romt 5o e were i clegr
el o Lhe cROFE. My Sors &5 sllended (one of vy fimes | Lagiv 6f they hale been to Mass since

G501 - The olher time was for the baplism of therr newest cousin in Davenport, lowsld. ds F sew the
ST 80 SUF PRSIOE 85 e shVTously enjoyed he perisr mente oF our Choir snd the choir director 85 he
moved 1o o0 Seclion of the choir lo the other, | thought of my sons in the vestibule in e beci of
clitrch. This Is wiere they hed spent tao meny FHesses thet § ked forced then lo sitend orer the yests since
lherr gramindr sciaol deys 81 1.0 7 hought of the Catholic education they hed recerved st 1.E and 83 the
PEFTGEmERee 8l Uhe 1MBSS continued ! 111 1 oould hardly control mysei? &s § was feeling 5o sed. | excused
MYsell 85 ! squeczed by my dsughiers, seying § wasn ¥ feeling well. ds { got i the hacle vestibule of church ?
R8I Iy SORs 0 The Sther St0e. [ fed To leave church becguse | 1ell 5o 580 507 srgry. | walied seversl bieeis
e+ YIng and cursing the Church and 1 s leadsrs tiel sllowed (his is happen to my children. | \vas also sngry
8L IS Pomp Sd CTrCumsiance . My anger SUBSIGed 35 £ \ent is the sties a1 the L.C. schoolysrd snd the
1ormer FEClory wiere { fad buried mirsculos medsls 31 the suggestion of some sulbentic Latholic

FEIIGIp NS,

Shen £ g0t bock Io church | entered 1ie Vestibule where my Sons Were SIERGIRG 800 DUt (i SIS 8round
el ond STeyeq With 1kem, &8s some sign of Solfdsrily | guess. Faclh moved up periodically lo be in vigw of
WRelr molher playing the bells, sppareatly ine only resson they were there. Berore tong it \v8s communion
fime and ey (and Ihis fime | 5lso) 6id not go to recerve communion. ! lad lnoked 51 my oldest son & i
wmes &8 Re leaned s35iRst the wall just inside the back qoor &nd his hesd was gowa, 11 \was very sed 1or me
o see lim thete on LivTsimas wilh his hesd dovwn, there Io wilness fis molher ploying ihe bells, there
agparently with fe Cotlolic itk | continue io pray ke hes 8 18I in God. § I6ink of bow he was demeged
SPIFItusily ang psyehoiogicelly by si sileped priest of God and olher priests of God \wiho 6id nothing to
prevent him on i niticling ket demage on my Sors and o0 olker (Glhers " sons \wio & | even &raw the
qaimgge exisls. { see my oldest son fere with his disheveled sppesrance and lack of contidence snd § &now bis
beguty shd God-given lelents Mhet ke may nol see, 51 least s some exTent, becouse of whet heppened to him
0 ERY Yesrs 870 &1 e lands 01 & priest. dgsin, 1t upsels snd sadvens me so much. ! cortinue o pray 1ot

yod.

Last night | interrupted putting the final touches on this letter to watch a 2624 show on reprogramming
sex offenders. What | got from watching it was that it centered on a program used in a unit at a Yermont
prison which housed sex offenders, primarily rapists and pedophiles, who volunteered for this minimum
one year in-house program and recommended Tifelong followup program on the outside. The purpose of the
proaram was for the offenders to develop true empathy for their victims and thereby contral their
addictive behavior {It iz apparently recognized there is no cure but there iz effective treatment for
conrolling this activity). A key tool used in this program was a test instrument, a penile plethusmograph,
which measured the offenders’ responses to photos of various sexusl stimuli. The treatment program was
geared to the results of this test and the effectiveness of the treament was also measured by this test. It is
my understanding that the well renowned saac Ray Center, where the Archdiocese of Chicago send their
suspected pedophile priests for evaluation, use this same test a3 4 inteqral part of their evaluation of
pedophiles but have not used it on priests because they understood it to be a violation of canon 1aw. Thus,
the isaac Rau Center evaluations of pedophile priests may not be a3 valid as they could be. Something else
brought out in this J0-2F show was that a criteria for release (s criteria of potential danger to society)
of one of these offenders was the psychologist's epinion that he had not developed true empathy for his
victims. Based on my two interviews with Fr. Mateo, it's my unprofessional opinion giving him the benefit
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me-inthe.firstdnfersiew, tried to deny even that in the second interview and | assume he's not been 2V
upfront with you either. He's not owning what he’s done. This is why, as 1 told him, I feared he may still be
doing this, maybe not now in a parish setting but elsewhere.

Bishop, 1'm certainly not putting you in the same cateqory as Fr. Mateo but, to some extent, | think you
also lack that same knowiedge and empathy for those victims. § wish you both couid take our place as the
parents of our two sons. He's a 1ittle better now but for years my oldest son couldn't seem to stand for me to
touch him even in the slightest way. My youngest son used to be a very lovi ng and affectionate child but,
even to others, he lost much of that warmth years ago. As I think I told you, on August 16th the day after
my son told me about this, { was filled with so much anger and negative thoughts that { felt | should go to
canfession. The confessor's advice wes to pray like i've never prayed before, do something about the priest,
and do something about my son {at that point | thought it was just one son). The confessor told me that these
children who have experienced priest sexual abuse often have great difficulty in marriage so it is
important that they get help.

My wife and | share an immediate concern for our oldest son and this is where my attention is focused.
Anytime the subject of Fr_ Mateo is even hinted at, he becomes adamant, almest irrational, in refusing to
discuss the matter. Some of his talk and activity (or lack of activity) coupled with what we've learned
about the damage done to children when they have been sexually abused by priests and don't talk about it,
very much concerns us. To date, we have been unsuccessful in convincing him in to see Dr. Brownor her
male associate.

From reading your last letters | feel and pray your heart is in the right place and | si ncerely appreciate all
the prayers. Now | feel we must put our hearts in action as He did.

I'have put considerable resources into gathering all you need to act responsibly in this matter so children
harmed by Fr. Mateo can be hesled and because I don't want my children, grandchildren, ete. growing up in
a Church (that also means very much to me) as it is today. | am hoping you will be open with me as to what
you have done, the results, and what you intend to do in this regard which may include providing me a copy
of the diocesan procedure that you said you must follow. [ feel you have an obligation to the laity, and
particularly o me as a very injured father and as a scout leader at the time, to be completely open. If | do
not hear from you by 2/9/92 (which is two months from the day | first notified you), f feel | must
proceed on this matter independent of the diocese and as | feel God wills. Please do not take this, or anything
else | have said. as a threat or as flattery but only as a statement of fact er intention. As | told you, [ feel &
certain responsibility for the possible spreading of Fr. Mateo's sexusl abuse of boys at Immacuiate
Conception parish because | asked him to be the chapiain of the i.C. scout troops. | know the damage that
could have been done and ! know something should be done about it.

As of 12431791 | have committed 531 hours, $279.36 in out of pocket expenses and 2,386 vehicle miles.
This does not include the reseurces of others in such matters as out of town/country contacts.

Enclosed i3 documentation for what we've paid for therapy relating to our sons-
I} Payments to William M. 0Connell, ACSW., LC.S.W. from September 24, 1986 to September 25,

1991 totaling $2,045.00 for 51 consultations [ENEENSREEE i st consultation with Mr. 0'Connell on
September 24, 1986 related to our sonflISSREuse of drugs. | had previously contacted several persons and

counselors to identify an appropriate counselor problem and deci n Mr. 0Connell. The rest of
the consultations were withtl‘W

MTEOV4':

I, or with just The Tast consuitation, on
September 25, 1991, between [JCHBand Mr. 0Connell was for{JIELto find out ifjlighad ever told Mr.
0°Connell about being sexually abused by Fr. Mateo. Mr. 0'Connel] told hat never told him about
this. But that now that he (0'Conrell) knows what happened, "it fits" \ﬁﬁa Tater abuse of drugs and if
he {0°Connell} knew aboutjiiilis sexual abuse by a priest earlier in his lite, he would have treated
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congulted with.fr. 'Connell. Some of these subsequent meetings . 1 andQBLor wi
SRR 5 nd | may have had nothing to do with the fact Fr. Mateo sexually abusediiiidior our other son,

years earlier. However, if we had known of this abuse we may have sought out a mare appropriate
counselor for this problem or Mr. 0'Connell’s treatment might have been more effective.

Z2) Payment to Joseph V. Gioioso, Ph.D., dated 1/20/89 per check®3566 for $85 for consultation with
our 3nnWad been experiencing stress and nervousness and, again, his abuse by Fr. Mateo was
not disclosed.

I now ask that you reread with your heart my two other letters and two memos of interview with Fr. Mateo
and turn yourself over to God scting through you in this matter. | appreciate your counsel about doing
things God’s way- “We must beware of doing our own will and rationslizing that it is God's.” The only way i
know to discern that is through prayer and kaving an open heart.

In your Tast letter you advised me of your added responsibilities and that Fr. Tapella or Fr. Lennon are
available for me and | do appreciate that. However, it gives me the impression we may be looking at this,
also, differently. | feel all I've done including meeting with you, providing you with the infor mation | have,
and requesting responsible action from within the Church is for your benefit a3 a Church leader and for the
benefit of our Church. Personally § feal | have gone much beyond what most people would do under the
circumsatances to work within the system. I hope you understand that and that | am waiting to hear from
you what your response has been, and will be, to this situation. 1'd 1ike you to qo down the points in my
letter of 12/9/91, particularly the nine under ACTION | WOULD LIKE YOU TO TAKE but also the two under
INFORMATION | &M SEEKING FROM YOU. If you are not available, my wife and | would like to meet with
somzone ASAP, but at least by 2/9/92, who has the authority to speak for the diocese to provide us with
this information.

Taend on & positive note- when Mother Teresa learned of our situation she asked her sisters in Chicago to
have a holy hour of reparation with our family. I told the superior that it would take something slightly

) less than a miracie to get our sons there but that we should pray about it. Yesterday | thought of inviting

( you and it’s agreeable with the superior. The sisters have a holy hour each day 2:30-3:30pm in their

convent at 2234 W _‘wWashington Blvd., Chicago. Weekends and probably Sundays would be best for us. The
sisters are somewhat flexible as to time. [ know you're very busy. I'm not interested in having uour
repregentative. It would only be our family, the sisters, and maybe one of their priests to officiate. If you'd
care to, you could just sit with us, praise God, and make reparation to Him for what has happened. Let me
krow if you'd want to join us and, if so, when you're available.

Most important, a plea and a promise for continued mutual prayers particulariy for the many souls
touched by this terrible cancer within the Church and that we do God's will in regards to it.

Sincerel

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

N
Enclosures- Letter of William M. 0'Conneli dated 12/20/91 re payments for therapy
Copy of cancelled check *3566 rendered in payment to Joseph ¥. Giofosa, PRD
Reading in Living Faith for 1/24/92

P5 (1/27/92)- By the time | got to the post office on Saturday, it was closed so | brought this hame again
and reread it again for the 7 time. | know this i3 long enough but maybe more needs to be said. One reason is
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quesa‘itve made certain assumptions, since 1've learned of this craziness, which are based on my ingrained
lifelong trust in, and respect for, the Catholic Church. One assumption is that the clergy have aninside
track in doing things God's way, that they truly try to do the right thing. My trust is waning more and more
as | realize, intentionaliy or not, too mary clergy seem to be more concerned about hurting the institution
of the Church and maghe indirectly themselves than they are about the hurts of God or His people.

Ore assumption | have made with you, bishep, is that you must reatize that you cannot megsure the damage
done to Catholic children when they are sexually abused by a Cathelic priest merely by getting a biow by
blow description of what the priest did to them, bow many tirnes, and over what period of time. Maybe if
thiz perpetrator was a complete stranger this would be a good criteria. But this perpetrator is a Catholic
priest wha we teach our Catholic children is God's representative on earth, who has the power to bring God
into a piece of bread and cup of wine, who hears their confessiens and has the power to bring God's
fargiveness for their sins, and who we all call “father™. Do you realize what this does to a young formative
mind and maybe soul {I'm net a theologian) when this person fandles their genitals (1 feel abliged to
apologize to you for that description) ? You don't have to be a PhD in psychologu and maybe you're better off
not being ene, if Fr. Mates is an example, to get a glimpse of what this does to a Catholic child. A priest told
rne that the devil gets a Catholic child twice when a priest does this to him. The child is cut off from God by
the act{s) and the child can't get back te God by the traditienal Catholic way of confession. You must realize
this causes some mighty serious conflicts in that child's mind. If his parents and others he respects look to
this priest and all priests as | have described previously, who does this child see as right and who does he
368 @3 wrong ard/or does he see this whale thing of the Cathelic religion and God (which we've been known
too often te equate a3 the same)} as a bunch of "BS™. | think you can imagine how these children can et low
self esteem, turn to alcohol and drugs, and even worse. I've been told the great majority of these children
carry this terrible baggage much into tater life and who knows how many carry it to the grave wj'thnut
telling anyone what happened to them. Again, according to Dr. Brown, thidlyithout telling anyone is what
really darages (and Fr. Mateo may be a good example of this). I've heard people inlater Tife who are
finally letting this out and getting the help they need describe how they thought of their abuse by a priest
every day of their life since it happened.

Bichep, | know Dr. Brown as an expert in this field could fave related much of this better than | but, since
! can't cenvince you to contact her, | thought 1'd give it another shet. [ feel there was a lot of damage done to
children here st IC parish {and who besides Fr. Mateo knows where else for that matter). I've described
the possible damage to thoze children whe had the misfortune of being the direct recipients of Fr. Mateo's
sexual abuse but | think you could see how mauybe every boy at IC was damaged at least gpiritually.
Apparently by the end of Fr. Mateo’s tenure at IC it was s much common knowledge among the [C boys of
what Fr. Mateo was doing that everyone was running away from him.

As you may be able te tell, | am Tosing the virtue of patience in this regard. | know it is justa rumor that!
rrentioned but it is a fact that years ago the Church was notified that other boy(s) in IC parish were
apparent]y abused by Fr. Mates. According o Fr. Mateo, the Elmhurst police told him if he went for
treatrnent he would be exonerated. If we were notified of Fr. Mateo’s problem at that time and been provided
with the knowledge and resources to desl with it, we could have addressed this with our boys and, | feel,
much pain ard suffering could have been avgided. Again, we're lucky because we know what happened and
we have some knowledge and resources in order to try to deal with it but | worryabout the others. Bishop,
| pray and plead with you to take responsible action. Secrecy and truing to aveid scandal is not the way to
go. It's been tried long enough and is making the problem worse. Openess and love is. You cannot redo what
has or hasnot been done in the past but you can change now and try to correct those errors. You must seek
gut those minds and souls that need healing and do something about it.
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February 7, 1992

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

h==taF ather of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Each time we talk, I experience some reflection of your hurt
and want so much to alleviate it, yet feel frustrated in my ability
to do so. I am sure you know what I mean because I know how much
you want to help the hurt of your sons. I thought of you at Mass
Tuesday morning as the Scripture recounted David's utter grief over
his son, Absalom, whom he dearly loved, in spite anything Absalom
had done to him. I especially appreciatedomj-ng Monday ,
and could not but think of the grief in Mary's heart. To both of
you once again, I want to say I am sorry, am chagrined and apologize
that a priest of Jesus Christ has caused such pain. Intensely do I
share your desire to rid:the priesthood, the Church;-the world of all
sin and evil. at times I feel you cast me in an adversarial role,
which causes me added:ipain because -I am sure that-our goals-and--
desires are at one, even-though we may not be in full accord on how
best to achieve them. — I think we have to be so careful in our
frustration and near—compulsion to do something that we don't
unwittingly do the wrong things and hurt others in spite of our best
intentions and desires to help others.

I was up before five Tuesday morning — most unusual for me -
and made a holy hour from 5:30 to 6:30 before Mass. You and your
family were very much in my prayers.

I will now proceed with my response to your letter of January
25th. I will follow the sequence of your letter in responding.

My desire to speak with your sons was two—fold. I thought
they might be able to tell us the names of other boys who could have
been involved with Father Mateo. Either I, Fathers Tapella or
Lennon have talked to others you implied were concerned and might
have leads, but we came up with only one who is away at college, and
intend to interview him when that is possible. I have asked Father
Lennon also to follow up with Pather Nitzke. The other reason I
wanted to speak with your sons was to express to them my concern and
regrets. Specifics would be secondary to leads, and moreover, that's
moot now because Father Mateo, as I told you, did not keep the
appointment I had made for him and begged him to keep both for his
sake and the sake of anyone else who may have been hurt.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. 165
Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013 0 GO 1 4 3

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4375 February 7, 1992
I appreciate your concern for Father Mateo and his
healing. I was given a professional opinion that he had been

healed in the past, and that his greatest danger now is depression
. — a concern both you and Dr. Brown had also expressed earlier.

I share your primary concern for the healing of your
children and anyone else who may have been hurt - and to do so
without unwittingly hurting anyone who has not been hurt.

Thank you for typing your letter - and for removing the
barbs. I am pleased the healing process has begun for your sons,
and as I have told you many times, we will be glad to help them get
professional help to hasten that process.

your poignant recounting of your grief, anger and
other emotions touched me deeply the first day we met, and in every

letter I have received from you. And T don't forget it. T pray
for you and your family often and specifically each Monday, as I
have told you.

I cannot comment on your speculations or those of Dr.
Brown regarding Father Mateo's dispositions or attitudes. I met
him only once in a very difficult setting for both of us.

Be assured of my continuing prayers for and with you that
Tim will get whatever help he needs. “"More things are wrought by
prayer than this world dreams of.” :

since I have steadfastly urged you to get help for
your family, it is my thought that we should help you with Mr.

O'Connell's bill of 52,045.00, and Dr. Gioioso's bill of $85.00.
I am requesting a check in the amount of $2,130.00 from our Finance
Office.

I will now address the first two and the second nine .
points in the letter you wrote on December 6th and delivered to me
on December 9, 1991.

1} In my letter of December 12, 1991, I already told you
I am. advised that the law prohibits me from granting
your request to see Father Mateo's file. I also told
you his recommendation from the Philippines was
very positive. You have expressed your concern he
may have written it himself, but it is personally
signed by his Bishop with the Bishop's seal. I also
told you then and repeat now that there is nothing in
his file to indicate any problem with Father Mateo
before or while he was at Immaculate Conception, nor
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Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 February 7, 1992

are there any financial records or payments
indicated.

2} You yourself have already personally spoken with both

parish and dQiocesan representatives: as have we,
and we have already shared with each other whatever
truth or facts learned.

" Actions you would like the Bishop to take:

1)

2}

3)

4)

I have done and am doing my best to act as Jesus
Christ would, prayed to know God’'s will, to have the
fortitude to do it; and do it ~ not only in this
situation but in all sitvations. At our first
meeting, I shared with you the prayer I composed in
1984 and pray many times daily = covering those
precise points.

I have done all I can to prevent Father Mateo from
leaving the United States. I did exhort him to return
from his Christmas trip to see his 105: year-old mother
(who recently died), and he did. I notified you when

166

030144

I learned he intends to return to:the Philippines . --...

since he has lost his job here. I have even asked an
attorney how to keep him in this -country, and he
doesn't know how I could. '

We have sought this information from both Father Mateo
and many others and have only one possible lead that
we will pursue when the young man comes home from
college, as I mentioned above. If your sons can give
us other possible leads, we will contact them.

This suggestion would be both impractical - and
counter-productive in my Jjudgment. SEEEEMEREit is so
easy to say send out a letter or make a public
announcement. But when we broached that subject with
the one name you reluctantly suggested Monday and then
asked that we not contact , you illustrate what such
an approach, be it individual or universal, may do to
the relationships within families. You know yourself
that even when you know and someone knows you know,
you cannot make him talk about it. I think this is
some of the frustration and danger I referred to at
the very beginning of this letter.
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Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 i February 7, 1992 |

5) Because of my notification of your allegations, the
Military Ordinariate has withdrawn faculties, and
Father Mateo is no longer able to function as a priest
here. His own Bishop has likewise been notified and
has been asked if there were ever any such allegations
in the Philippines. I made arrangements for an
evaluation for treatment, but Father Mateo declined to
keep the appointments.

6) D.N.A.

7) We do have reporting procedures in an effort to
address this. Enclosed find a copy of the Special
Pastoral Policy of the Roman Catholic Diocese of
Joliet, approved by Bishop Imesch on June 14. 1990.

8) Seminaries are constantly trying to improve screening

procedures. However, it is my understanding that
psychologists are unable to predict various sexual
dysfunctions. '

9) Since the first day we met and numerous times
thereafter, I have offered and do offer to provide
counseling help for your sons {as well as you and
your wife), and we already have paid bills submitted.
These other requests cannot be met. -Under the
circumstances, -Bishop Blanchette had no prior
knowledge and acted in good faith.

Regarding your p.s. and last page of rumors: let me just
repeat again that if you or your boys have the names of others,
please share them with us! '

FinallyjiliililillT would dearly love to make a holy hour
with your family and the Sisters some Sunday. My first open Sunday
is April 26th. However, on March lst, 1 only have the closing Mass
for a Convocation at 11:00 a.m., and I think I could make a 2:30
p.m. holy hour. Herce, I have reservéd that time in my book.
Let me know if that is not convenient for you or the Sisters.
Thank you for the invitation.

With cordial personal regards, and with a plea and a promise
of continued mutual prayers always, I remain

Sincerely yo in the Sacred Heart,
+ 1-42,—/, —

Most ReverendRoger L./Raffer

Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet

Vicar General

RLK:bjd

Enclosure - ' .
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March 3, 1992

CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Father Henry Wilkenin honed last week. He told
me he had interviewedm now a college student,
concerning Father Mateo. n no way did anything untoward
ever happen between Father Mateo and(EaSSlMNryidently
Father Mateo had been very close to to his family.

said, however, that the last time he saw Father Mateo
was at his own confirmation party about seven yvears ago.
Father Mateo at that time, I believe, was already a
chaplain at the Veterans Administration. Recently,

someone called and told-'s parents that Father Mateo
had some kind of a disease.

CLASSMATE 1 as worked at Immaculate Conception Parish and
Father Wilkening also asked jiiilllvhether the kids ever

talked about Father Mateo, and especially about his
interest in young boys. Again the answer was an emphatic:
"No way!“Waid nothing like that ever came up in
conversat i, Hence, Fath Wilkening questions very
much the allegations of|feURUEEMIILERE -+ the children

were talking about Father? avoiding him because
of rumors among them. '

I thanked Father Wilkening for having seen@and

talked to him not only about himself, but about others.
Father Wilkening had been very reluctant to do so and
consented to do so only after I told him that if he
didn't, either Father Tapella, Father Lennon or myself
would. Since Father Wilkening has knownjjiiiilillso well and
so long, he thought it would be much better if he talked

to him himself.

Bishop Rpger Kaffer

RLK:b5jd
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March 17, 1992

Bishop Reger Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
Jotiet, iT1linois

Dear Bizhop Kaffer,

Enclosed 13 the bill of Dr_aAnne Brown for our 276792 conference We had to pressure both boys to come with us

but only succeeded withilililllve feel it was worthwhile foilllpsuchologically and we hope it filters down to
SRR e thank God that we've found out about the terrible damage inflicted on our sons. Now we can deal witha
knmwn,

When | met with Fr. Tapellaon 27127492 to retrieve the educational material on the subject of sexual abuse of
children by priests, he stated that he thought you expected a response to your letter of February 7, 1992_As | read
it then, and again now, your letter seems very clear and final. | assume your decisions on the points made in my
letter of December 9, 1991 are those of Bishop |mesch and the Joliet Diocese. In case you are waiting for a reply,
your decisions are most unacceptable particularly in reference to {tem 4 “Notify all families of male children who
were 7- 13 while Fr_ Mateo was assigned to their parish. This netification should include an objective explanation
of Fr. Maten's activities and the spiritual and psychological consequences of being sexually abused by a priest.” We
do not agree with the judgment that this would be impractical and counter-productive. | cannot believe you or other
leaders of the Catholic Church that I've been taught about would not have sufficient concern for the souls and minds
of the victims of Fr. Mateo and other pedophile priests to aggressively reach out with all the resources given you to
C’ - try to reconcile them to God and heal them. | recently saw a lifesize statue of Our Lord in the Garden of Gethsemani.
' He was kneeling with His face in His hands. it had so much significance.

Ta clarify some points, as | related to Fr. Tapellaon 2712792~

1) We did not ask you to refrain from contacting the party we identified because we feared consternation in the
farily. What we feared was the approach you alluded to- having a priest contact a potential victim to find out if he
was sexually abused by another priest.

2} Concerning what you felt was a difference of opinion as to what Dr. Gioioso said about Fr. Mateo, the main peint
was that Fr. Mateo was not open with Dr. Gioioso and therefore could not ave been treated effectively. He did not
tell Dr. Gioioso- a) About being contacted by the police because of his sexual sbuse of children and being told that if
he went for treatment he would be exonergted; b} That he himself had been abused a3 a child and again in the
seminary; and ¢} That he had sexually abused our sons. In short Fr. Mateo minimized his problem to Dr. Gioioso as
he has done to us all.

Retative to your enclosed Speris/Fasiorsl Folicy of the Roman Laliolic Diveese of Jolied approved by Bishop
Imeschan Jure 14, 1990, it dees not go nearly far enough. You apparently address the tegsl ramifications and give
qoed appearances but you do not begin to addreas the spititual and psychelogical damage. | am disappointed, to say
the least.

Thus, if we are not notified in a week that the Diocese position on this matter has changed, among the action we will
he takim is sending out our own letter to satisfy Hem 4.

tdon't know why | keep trying but, in addition to the educational material |'ve supplied to you and Fr. Tapella, | am
enclosing a copy of a hospital advertising brochure we recently received as part of @ mass mailing to our Zip code.
This deals with just the psychological damage. There is nothing, of course, on the damage to the young soulz and

i nds when these actz are done by God's representative.

( .
Y & !

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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Father of Victims 1,4
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Mother of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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CONFIDENTIAL March 23, 1992

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Father Joe Tapella phoned to tell me that Father

John Strinaini called him about John's cousin, KIUCEIISRAYLTEN:
who has some real serious issues . [FUEHAERNISED

son evidently was molested by Father Mateo, and she has

never dealt with it. Father Tapella called me and also

told Father John Stringini that we would be happy to take

care of any counseling for his cousin, and John relayed

that, also with the recommendation, if she needed one, of

Dr. Gioioso. However, she can go to anyone of her

choosing, and we will take care of the bill.

I followed up a day or so later by calling John
myself. He said that she had never dealt with the
molestation at the time. It is not the only and probably
not the primary issue in her life at this time. She had
attempted suicide twice. Her husband is a carpenter who
is out of work. This happened when her son was in the
primary grades, according to John. He said he was fondled
by a priest who was swimming, and that the pastor had
called John, but that was so long ago, he really couldn't
think of the name of the pastor. John'slﬁﬁzigxaisis that
the boy was probably 15 or 16 now. The Jlive in
St. James Parish in Glen Ellyn on Street. John

[Mother of MTEO Victims 5,6

suggested I could cal and she would give me all the
details. The phone number is (708)* John said

she is always at home.

I tried to reach her but could not. I will try

fot

Bishop Roger Kaffer

again.

RLK:bjd
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March 27, 1992

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

s Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

181
000157

Thie letter is in response both to your postcard

from Gethsemani and to your letter of March 17th.

1

appreciated your postcard and prayers from Gethsemani. I
was also grateful for the opportunity to pray with you and
your family. Because I pray so very often for you and
your family, it was especially meaningful for me to pray

with you and|jiiiiiiilend the girls.

I was relieved to know that you had modified
your position of wanting to wring my: neck literally to

wanting to do it only figuratively and lovingly, for though

the idea is similar, the effects are vastly different.

I

wouldn't like my neck wrung at all, but I would much rather

have it done figuratively and lovingly than literally!

You did ask in that postcard whether Bishop Imesch

agreed with my letter of February 7, 1992, to you.

I had

drafted the bulk of that letter prior to his return to the
office after his heart attack, but I did show the finished
copy to him before I mailed it, and..he was’ in substantial
agreement with what I said, even though . he may not have

agreed with every jot and tittle in the letter.

I agree with you that policies can never respond to
people who have been victimized - only people can try to do
that, and even people, be they priests, spouses, children
or parents, can never fully respond to all the needs of
individuals. Only God can perfectly satisfy all our needs
and heal all our wounds. It is that realization that
pPleased me so much to have the opportunity not only to pray
for you, but to pray with you. And it is for that reason
that I am especially grateful in the knowledge of your

continuing prayers for and with me.

Now I wish to address some of the concerns expressed
in your letter of March 17th . BEEESERRve have followed up
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every lead including the party you identified whom I agreed
to postpone contacting. We did not contact that person
until after receiving your letter of March 17th, but once
again, your understanding of what was said, and our
understanding of what was said, was quite different.
Father Tapella, Father Lennon and I all got the impression
that you feared consternation in the family and that you
could handle it better. I was offended that you would
suggest he should not be contacted by a priest. You are a
former police officer. Are all police officers precluded
from investigating possible police brutality simply because
they are policemen? Had I understood that was your
reasoning, I would not have agreed to postpone contacting
that young man the day you were at the office.

Above, I said: "Once again,” because we have
followed up every single lead with parish staff,
psychologist, and those who were children at the time,
whose names we had, as well as with Father Mateo himself,
as you know. Specifically I shared your most recent
comments with Dr. Gioisio because they were so vastly
different from my understanding when I met with him last
December - and they still are. However, it may have been
providential, because he told me he has trea both
abusers and abused with great success. Since seems
unwilling to discuss this with Dr. Brown, I just wondered
if he might be willing to discuss it with anothetr man, who
also is a professional namely, Dr., Gioisio, or any
therapist other than the one the rest of the family is
‘seeing. As you know we would gladly pay for that. We
remain concerned and ready to be of any assistance we can
to others, as we are trying to be to you. I have
forwarded your February 6, 1992, bill from Dr. Brown to our
Finance Office for payment. We stil]l feel anything
further would be impractical and counter-productive, with a
danger of making parents suspicious of their children who
could be quite unable to prove that something didn't
happen, assuming it really didn't.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4 .
m I apologize that it has taken me so long
eVen to acknowledge your gracious postcard and this latest

letter. I have a number of other responsibilities which
prevent me from being in touch as promptly as I would like
to be. I do think you know from my responses in the past,

my sharing with you - gladly - the only Sunday afternoon I
had free before April, that I truly am concerned about you
and your family. I ask for your continuing prayers for
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3.
me, and am confident I will receive them. I want you to

know that you and your famﬁﬁﬁmﬁill not cease to be in mine.

Please do give my best to and to both your daughters
and your sons.

With cordial personal regards, and with a plea and a
promise of continued mutual prayers always, I remain

Sincerely yours in the Sacred Heart,

Most Reverend Roger L. Kaffer
Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet
Vicar General

RLK:bjd
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March 27, 1992

CONFIDENTIAL

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

Today I finall reached Father John Nitzke by
phone. I told him:told me that he spoke
with you about Father Mateo, and that you had some
suspicions about Father Mateo when you lived there."
Father Nitzke's immediate response, verbatim, was this:
"I had no idea or suspicion at that time. No way! I had
no 1idea. Absolutely none whatever." He then said that
he saw some kids going into Father Mateo's room, but he
was always in charge of the altar boys. At that time
there was none of +this publicity and there were no
suspicions at all. As a matter of fact, Father Nitzke
confided to me that he was dealing with his own problems
of alcoholism at the time, a problem he did not recognize.
He said he was generally in his room with the door closed.

We then spoke briefly about his sister's children,
who had gone to Providence, and one of whom had worked at
the Chancery, namely Jackie Wingels.

L=Z

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bjd
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March 30, 1992

Mother of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Dear

u

Mother of MTEO Victims 1, 4

. First of all, thank you se¢ much for opening
your heart to me, writing in the presence of Our Lord
in the Blessed "Sacrament. I deeply admire your
frankness, your honesty and sincerity - and your faith,

' yes, also in the Catholic Church, though you may
- question it yourself, bacause we have Our Lord's Real
Presence in the Blessed Sacrament only in and through

the Church. :

It is in that same circumstance that I begin
this reply, for I eam just finishing a holy hour in the
presence of Cur Lord in the Blessed Sacrament, one in

vhich, as in my daily prayers, 1 so much pray to Our
Lord for you andour sons and daughters. 1
also have been praying tor all of you, by name, &t all

of my recent Confirmation ceremonies - and they are
very frequent thie season, four or five a week.

I don't have your letter in my chapel

now as I write, so I may edit or add to this letter
whan I re-read it, but I now wish, in the presence of
Our Lord, to respond to you es honestly and as
sincerely aes you wrote to me.

You are disillusioned and disappointed by what
I heve done and have not done, snd I would be too, were
my actions and omissicne based on the motives you
a:sign to me - but those motives are in your mind, not
m nel

You are diseppcinted we do not agree to do
something we believe, after nuch consultation,
discussion and prayer, could be of little or no value,
counterproductive and perhaps harmful to many. We do
not believe an announcement such as you propose will
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secure any possible additional victims who may be
silent, to ask for help. The publicity already given to
pedophilia 1s occasioning many to do so0, be their
victimizers fewmily members, clergy, teachers, friends
or strangers. Yet we both know that even {f their abuse
is known, some will decline help, unless and until they
are ready themselves to seek and accept it.

As I told you we 'stand ready, as you have
already experienced, to help anyone Father Mateo has
hurt. Our main concern also is the welfare of people -
not lawsuits. And s _let s continue to pray as 1
believe I once wrote not that you do my will or

.- that I do your will but rather that we do God's will.

My final observation, before I conclude this
letter and my now holy hour-and-a-half, is that all of
us be very careful that the devil, who is so clever at
twisting half-truths, not get us- either you or me -
under the guise (his disguise) of righteousness when
his ultimste objective is draw us away from Jesus
Christ, he cares not how.

, again, I cannot tell you how deeply 1
appreciate e sincerity and honesty of your letter to

me, and I trust you will appreciate this stumbling
human effort to reply in kind. May the Lord supply both
of our deficiencies with His all powerful grace!

With cordial best wighes, and with a plea and a
promise of continued mutual prayers always, I remain

Sincerely yours in the Sacred Heart,

Most Reverend Roger L. Kaffer
Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet
Vicar General

RLK/nb

P.S5. On re-reading, what I had hoped for from your sons
wvere simply the names of those who, with them,
frequently visited with Father Mateo. I already have
aeen to it that those whose names we have had, be
contacted.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. 187 o4
Redacted ApiCONFPLDENT T AL . OOU 1 63

March 30, 1992

S

Memo re: Father Leonardo Mateo

." - - 5,6
Mother of MTEO Victims 5,6ielst=} b’ Y reached by phone UEEILIEY Vlcms
- relative pf Father John Stringini, iastor in

Dixon MMother of MTEO Victims phone number is (708)

Mother of MTEO Victims 5,658 the one about whom Father John Stringini
Father Joe Tapella last week, and Joe called me.

I concurred with Joe that we certainly would pay for
counseling for wvanted to talk to her myself to
find out if this was another case of child abuse that we
vere unawvare of, or if she was the mother of those boys
who were molested in theVSwimming pool by Father Mateo,

the first case that had come to our attention.

This is not another case. She said her two sons
were involved, and they .dgot counseling. Her husband and
she apparently went with' the boys, and the counselor felt
they were doing okay and would only need one more session.
She said they never went back again, and the boys seemed
to be doing fine until high school days when one of them

was cutting up in class. She approached by then a new

— pastor at Immaculate Conception, who gave her a hard time,
(i\ s¢ she dropped it. But evidently she 4did speak to her
' son, and he said that his problems in school were not

related to that incident with Father Mateo.

I did suggest that if her sons need counseling now,
we would be happy to take care of it, and she was very
grateful. She asked if she should Speak to them about it
or not, and I suggested that she consult the psychologist
whom she is seeing right now, to fing out whether it would
be advisable for then.

Seemed very pleased that T had phoned
gvye dllIied me Lor the interest.

 Vax

Bishop Roger Kaffer

RLK:bijd
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fishop Roger L. Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit Street
Joliet, [1 60435

Dear Bishop Kaffer,

your confirmations. It touched me, as did the timing. 1t arrived two days before departure for work in Alaska. He
continues to be our main concern. | gave him your letter saying | wouid like him %o read it as | felt you were sincerely
concerned about us. Ina few minutes he returned saying the letter was nice but that he didn't need help. | toid hat
you may know the possible damage from such acts by a priest and that might have been why you said that he get the help
he might need. | assumed you read Cardinal Bernardin‘s Commission's report particulariy page 5, column 1, para 3
through page 13, celumn 2, para 2.

{ sincerely thank you for your letter of 6/30/92 and for your prayers includi ﬁi iie remembrances of our family at all

A3 | reread your letter | am stifl touched and appreciative of your concern for our family. However | fear | may have
read too much into that line in your letter {paral, last sentence) and that you and too many other bishops still have
your head in the sand relative to the situation you and the Church have with Father Mateo and other priests with his
sickness/addiction. In my opinion, although we deeply appreciate your prayers and concern for us and could certainly
uge all we can get, the victims of the Father Mateos who are still keeping this hidden are the ones that need your
prayers, concern, and sction moch more than we do. Thus, | anr again urging you to take the action | originally suggested.
Alse, | hope you have read and digested the Commission’s report since you are in a position to directiy do something
about this. | canmot understand how any bishap reading that report alone could not feel obliged in conscience to reach out
with 1] the resources of the Catholic Church for the souls and minds of our children. I also hope you saw the 7/2/92
ABC Prime Time Live Serref A More on Father Porter’s activity in North Attleboro, Mass. Seme 23 of the more than

A victims of Fr. Porter who have come forward to date were on that program. | wnuld be happy to lend you &
.4ghlighted copy of the Commiasion's report and/or a tape of the Prime Time proaram and/or a copy of the article on
pages 60 & 61 of the 671792 issue of Newsweek describing that same case.

In case you can't watch that Prime Time program let me relate some of whst was said by the narrator and some of the
victims: /f may be log Igle 1o inlervene in ihe pasi Dol pol log Iele lo beep T47s from RappenRing
again— 1! decame our secrel for 3 gesrs- Ar innecen? child living vilh & zecrel kel vas sdoul s
desirgy &7 1ife- [ wasn T boppy bal I knev | should hove deen. That s wha! made me slarl o
remember. I reslized somelhing was wrong- A priest was so high above & normal morsl homan deing
1hatl gou vould rever conceive of leffing on & priesi, ihal it vould be 7ike lefiing or God- The priest
became & magrel for lbe children. He vas in charge of 1he gllar bogs- The Monsigror Iold me mayghe
it wvas deller lo leave 7l ir 18e Rands of Mhe Lord- 1've Iosl my 187ih and digrily due Io Ihis man- 7
efl I musl be deformed Ie make kim come sfier me- Ne 1oid me God was welchiog- 1§ canl say Aow
many {imes ke mofested me, maybe 17, 15, 40 times- Every fime efler Mass it vas fike being
cerrered and Irging o gel kim avay from jou- e came 1o me wAiTe I vas in Ihe hospilel 7o leil me
my wncle died snd Ihal = when be staried on me. Il vaz Lolombas Doy 960 1'HT pever forgel il-
There are counllers more- He look the child and ripped il sal- I desiroyed hondreds of childrens
childbood— They are Dusinessmen and professionals bul by say hov bard il vas 1or them 1o come
forvard- [ hed sappressed my memory 7 gears- He ves raped once 8 veek for glmos? ive ygears-
Secn 11 beceme clear 1hal Fr. Porier vasr pel Mhe only priesi pisging & role in heir pighimere-He
rerolder pries? in the parish] sov wihal he vas doing 1o me. Rather then helping me he larped bis
back and fef?. Il vas Jike e vipie Church turped 1heir Back on me- ie valked in while § vas being
raped snd ke door very slovily closed- TRis goy vas on Lhe oiber side of ke door bnoving wihal ibis
guy waz doing lo me and he sidn T hasl ke door dovn. He Tel him coniinge vial e waz doing lo me-
Yiclims Ielf of Tives wrecked by sddiclion and depression- I can remember very Iitiie of whs?
‘appened in my childhood afler 1hal because 1 skl down-1 speal 34 yesrs building velis, losing my
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religion, unehie lo build sirong relalionships, josing my adifily lo irusl The story is abeal frasi-

. I attempled suicide 7 Iimes. There 73 ne guestion il vas dve lo Miis. When Lhe memories came beck 1

Mother of Victims 1,4

(

ranted fo dre more— TAiriy gears sgo Lhe parenis of these children Laevw polhing sbowl the
afghimeres their children vere going lhrovgh. The children were sshamed 1o lelf them. The parenls
Yere Viclims loo, nol onfy of this priesl, dut &8 Church Thel prolecied ilself sgainst scondsl and
showed Ifllle concern for Ihe children. Waen 1 wenl o {he slher priest fe lold me The peopie must
replize ke vas homen. | lold him he missed ihe prefix, thal ke vas inboman- The Church ke paid
sal 3408 mitlion lo the viclims lo beep the vhole thing Aidden. According o a slvdy 6% of The
priesls, I000 priests, bave irovble wilh pedophilis- Do gou BAeve Io Enov in some sophisiicaled
way 2hsl he vas dangerous lo children ?- He sdmitied lo 8 T¥ reporier 1hal ke probadly mofested
30— 100 children bal biz viclims scoft, thel il is jusl & fraciion of I8¢ resl number. Their corsiant
fear is tha? il @id mot slop vhen ke said il &id (sfler iresiment sod leaviag the priesihood)- As far
&s I'm concerned, Porler commilled morder. e psgchoiogicelly murdered every one of us wien ve
were 182 17, and 1.2~ These people say they cannsl be healed aplil their Chorch is fightiag for
them— He's nol deafing wilh & Aeilpless 1.2 gesr old nov. f will not 3lop uniit &it lhe olther viclims
whe Ae victimized gel delp, come forvard. snd face il- | Ve deen glope for 33 gears and valii
recenlly, when | fourd oul about 1875, | thovgh? | vas aione. lnless 1his happened | woild nol Aave
been #dle o deal wilh my pain rev. 8

Bishep, this is my synopsis but you can get a transcript of this prugrameelfum Journal Graphics, 1535 Grant Street,
Denver, Co 80203 or & video cassette at 303-831-9000. Recently a priest told me he would never watch this program
because ABC was after priests. I'm sure after viewing the people on that program and feeling their hurt, you would
agree that a view Tike that is ridiculous. | would suggest making this required viewing for all priests. Sranted it would
be painful for clergy to watch that program. However the pain of the victims is much worse. | believe until the clergy
know the damage and can empathize with the victims, this cancer is going to get worse. Mot only because clergy are
rejuctant to turn in another clergy and thus stop the immediate damage but also because clergy lack the necessary

-empathy to cause them to seek out these victims to get them back to God and thus stop the diabolical cycle.

commented while we were viewing that Prime Time program how terrible it was. | agreed and said at 1east we qot
this at 10 years rather than the 30+ years there. We thank God these people are coming forward after 30+ years and
telling their stories, for their own sakes, for our sons, all the other victims out there and, yes, for the Church itsetf.
But you also must realize you have a similarly bad situation at | mmaculate Conception in Etmhurst, Diecese of Jaliet,
Bishop.

While | am writing ['d like to clarify what Dr_Giojoso may have told us, since this seemed to be a matter that made you
doubt muy objectivity. May | first say that at that point | was not concerned about the detail. My main concern was, and
still is, the spiritual and paychological health of all of Fr. Mateo's victims. | knew Fr. Mateo was the best source to
identify his victims, he was not owning his problem 1et alone his victims, and he said he was planning on leaving the
country. Thus my main concern was to convey the information | had as quickly as | could, a3 inprecise 43 it might be, to -
the person wha | perceived to to be the best to detain Fr. Mateo and get the identity of his victims- you. Anyway, after
reviewing my notes of our conference with Dr. Gigieso en 11725491 from 8-9:25pm, Dr. Gioieso apparently told us
that on 7/25/83 Fr. Mateo told him that he was sexually abused s a little kid, and that maybe Fr. Mateo said it was an
uncle. Thus | apparently was in error when | teld you Fr. Maten never told Dr. Gioigso that he was abused as a child.
However | have nothing in my notes to show that Dr. Gioioso told us that Fr. Mateo told him {as he told us) that he had
alse been sexuatly sbused by a German priest in the semimary. My notes also indicate that on 11725791 Dr. Gioieso told
us that Fr. Mateo was equating pedophilia with touching. On 9/71/83 Fr. Maten told Dr. Giojoso that in the past touching
occurad when he was down and depressed. | quess I could go an and en but the bottom line here i3 that Fr. Mateo did tell
Dr. Giojoso that he had touched children.

inconclusion, | hope to have whatever is needed te proceed according to God's will. Thus | particularly appreciate your

prayers to the Holy Spirit. As a father | have feared further harm to my family. With cne | feel a bit better and | at

Teast say that | trust that God will take care of us if | proceed the way [ think God wants me te go. | ask you another favor.
‘ense pray to St. Joseph, better yet bombard him with prayers, that we do God's will here.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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January 5, 1993

Bishop Roger Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit Street
Joliet, {1 60435

Dear Bishop Kaffer,

My draft of this letter started early Christmas morning, revised after | received your letter on
12731792, and completed today. Your letter of prayer and concer n was appreciated and helped
diffuse some of my negative feelings. Noticeably absent since | notified himand youon 12/7/91,
has been any note of concern or prauer from our pastor, Fr. Riva. it seems he should be the
apiritual leader concerned more than anyone else, since we're talking about the souls and minds of
his parishioners. Ina recent letter Mother Teresa asked that we pray for the holiness of priests. |
particularly pray for you, Fr. Mateo, and Fr. Riva.

For the second Christmas ina row you were on my mind. As | just said, in the early morning hours
of this Christmas | got up to write you a letter. Out of respect for a fellow human being, again |
cannot use the words that came to mind. To save my time and energy {1 be brief tecause | fee) &l
the words and energy expended on you since | first contacted you over a year ago have been for
naught, as far as you reaching out to heal the spiritual and psycholegical wounds of Fr. Mateo's
victims. | write this in utter frustration with you, the Joliet Diocesan policy, and the institution
of the Ronvan Catholic Church.

Our farnily went to midnight Mass this Christmas. | say "went to” literally because soon after Mass
started our oldest ssn appesared very nervous and walked out and never came back. Qur other son
remained in church but sat chewing gum. He earlier told us that Mass was ridiculous. As | advised
you before, neither of our sons attend Sunday Mass or receive the sacraments of the Catholic
Church. I tell you thiz as an example of the spiritual damage frem this demonic activity of sexual
abuse of children by Catholic clergy. However, | feel our boys and the rest of our family are much
further along than we were before we learned of this and | can't say how thankful we are that we
tearned of this. However the Tittle of what {*ve read on this indicates you and your fellow bisheps
have received much more than ample information of just the tip of the iceburg of damage that is
out here. More recently the meeting of wictims with NCCB representatives Mehoney, Flynn, and
Quinn in Washington resulted in Cardina) Mahoney's reperted statement that the meeting was “one
of the most meaningfu) experiences | have ever had in my 17 years a3 a bishop.” Of course, you
have &ls0 received infor mation of the danage from the most recently reported Tawsuits against the
Joliet Diocese resulting from the suicide of the young man allegedly sexually abused by your Fr.
White and the young man allegedly sexually abused by your Fr. Gibbs.

Maybe a good synopsis was a reporter’s prior to that NCCB meeting “Make no mistake, one would
1ike to say to these good men who seem to be trapped in the webbing of their own organization, this
is not a problem that will resolve of itself. Nor is it one that can be covered up or dealt with
adequately on the basis of legal and insurance-driven strategies.”....... “{n short, the bishopsin
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assernbly need a revelt similar to thet which took place recently at General Motors. The car
company directors acted, as the seriptures tell us, with the wisdom of this world at their disposal.
But they understood that the structure didn't work anymore and that radical moves were necessary
for its survival. Can the Catholic bisheps, the board of directors, in a sense, of American
Catholicism, draw on the wisdom of another wworid and be any less bold in addressing the impacted
prablems, especially of clergy sex abuse, that threaten the survival of the Church?” If you haven't
read it, | suggest you read the 11/13/92 National Cathelic Reporter feature article Sy and pover
Fssues expand clergy-lay Fitl: Fedophilia crisis reeds surging disconient.

You have had this matter | gave you about Fr. Matec for & year. You know there are indicetions
{others might call it circumstantial evidence) that there has been damage to other boys at ICand in
other dioceses. You {and your fellow bishops) have at least & moral obligation to do something
effective about the spiritual and psychological damage of this demonic activity on children. ¥Without
this these victims, and others they affect, have to live and suffer and maybe even more will die
withaut knowing God’s great Tove for them.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

PS During the calendar year ended 12731/92 | experded more than 726 hours, $398.85 in out of
pocket expenses, and 2,681 vehicle miles onor as a result of this matter. This does not include the
resources of others in such matters as out of town/country contacts.

Melosove — Ternrs COR THE CHiChREM - Dady r{@oanwwl pen. il(l‘QIQZ .
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January 25, 1993

Bishop Poger Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit Street
Joliet, 11 60435

Dear Bishop Kaffer,

First, thank you for your recent phone call of appreciation for the help I've been to you. | detected a sense of
humility in gour voice and [ appreciated that too.

| feel obligated to give you my feedback on the Joliet Diocese's recent presentation at & parish Fr.Gibbs was
agsigned. | found it very inadequate. You or & representative knowledgeable about the spiritusl and psychological
damage caused by this type activity and the facts surrounding this specific priest's activities should have been
orchestrating this and been available o answer parents’ questions honestly and completely. The psuchologists’
presentation {which we were told by prepared statement not to record or take notes of ) failed to adequately explain
the grevious damage caused by a Catholic priest sexually abusing a Catholic child and instesd discussed such matters
a3 sexual abuse in general, family sexual abuse, and the trauma to a parish when the media focuses it's attention.
¥hoever was responsible should be ashamed. instead of openly admitting and discussing the problem and damage,
the attention was focused elsewhere. If there were parents of children who were sexually abused by a priest
present, | fear they could leave such a presentation with the impression that there was not a problem and therefore
unknowingly perpetuate the damage to their children and others.

(—- The problem is not the media coverage, sexual abuse within the family, or 1swsuits. The probiem is the sexual
abuse of Catholic children by Catholic priests. The hierarchy should admit and honestly discuss that problem and
it’s root causes with the laity. The root causes are within the Church Itself and the hierarchy is to blame. This
needs to be honestly discussed with the laity in order for effective spiritual healing to take place within the
Church. The quicker you and your fellow bishops recognize this and act on it, the better for all God's people.

The laity is beginning to do their part but the hierarchy has the responsibility to act and not just react. The
herarchy has done it their way for long enough. Now you and your fellow bishops must do it God's way and bring
about effective spiritual hesling and make the priesthood, religicus life, and the Church what He intended It to be.

I feel I'm writing you much the same thing each time but some things need to be repeated. The other night ! read
part of a book and she felt you needed to hear it. From A.W. Richard Sipe's 4 Secre? #arid, Brunner /Mazel
F9U- "Other questions arise when the abuser is a priest. How will the child be able to percieve the Church and
clergy in the future &3 unselfish, loving representatives of the Gospel and Bedy of Christ? What happens to the
child’s perception of the sacraments as administered by the clergy? ~

As I've related in the past, victims who keep silent about what iappened to them not only cause greater damage to
themselves, but it also hes a much greater rippling and muti plying affect. It's the silence that causes the greatest
damage and the high recurrence rate {when victims become abusers, just like Fr_ Mateo). We could go on and on
intellectually but true change must come from the heart and | think that's what's needed.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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February 13, 1993

Bizhop Roger Kaffer
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit Street
Joliet, {1 60435

Dear Bishop Kaffe,

Last weekend and | met with ather people frem around the- country similarly touched by
cur issue. The purpose was to give nput to the upcoming NCCB task force mesti ng in 5t. Louis.
Enclosed is a copy of the recommendations | submitted. | guess the theme is "Get going and make
this Church what Cheist interded. You are destroying His Mystical Body.”

Relative to the meeting we attended, listening to victims® stories made me realize how littls we
know of the toll of child sexval abuse by priests. An example was a man in his 30s, a medical
professional who appears to have it al} together. He did not meet the profile of what priests have
referred to as an"opportunist”, In fact | 've yet to meet cne. Anyway, the man said he is just now
beginning to remember the extent of his abuse as 8 child by religious. He says that each time he
pictures Christ he sees Him with an erecticn. He pictures Mary with fire, smoke and lava coming
oyt of her mouth. Maybe another middle aged man was Yucky. Semeone along the Tine told him that
when he was raped by & priest God cried. Hurt, resentment, anger and separation from "church”
ran high, and think of all the souls these people have touched in their lives. They may be incapable
of knoving the great lave God has for them. In my opinion it’s not a3 much the fault of the

per petrator, who actually may have committed the acts many years before, a3 the hierarchy who
continue and incresse the damage to this day.

A% you have brought up since, in our first meeti ng | teld you | did not trust you (as a bishop/leader

of the Church). Our trustin the Church and It's representatives continues to be shattered. Another
person, whe is ina simil¥ar positien, and | agreed that we believe you are a good person. For the

sgke of the Mystical Body and your own soul, you must do His thing here. We intend to continue to

do our part but you, from the inside, can get those or similar recommendations adopted 4 \"Mf_;lemenre .

Be assured of centinuing prayers for you, Fr. Riva, and Fr. Mateo and for the holiness of all
priests.

God's peace and love,

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4

Enclosure: Recommendations te NCCB
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RECOMMENDATIONS TO NCCB

1) Openly and honestl y acknowledge the seriousness of sexual abuse of children by priests.

8) The spiritual and psychological damage to those directly and indirectly affected. Damage
to those abused, particularly when they keep it secret, includes separation from God and &
spiritual life, damage to self-esteem, intimacy, and future sexual relationships. The warning
signals of sexual trauma include using sexuality to build self-worth and to incresse power,
substance abuse, depression or suicidal tendencies, runming away, chronic theft, nightmares,
declining school performance, aggressive/abusive behavior, completely passive behavior, low
self-esteem, eating disorders, self-mutilation {minor or major), and hyper-masculinity (to
overcome doubts about masculinity and feelings of powerlessness).

b) The demonic rippling and multiplying affects- The high number of victims of a fixated
pedophile, the high recurrence rate when victims keep this abuse secret, abusers qoing into the
priesthood, etc.

2) Encourage abusers to go into effective treatment and to cooperate fully- this would include
identifying each of their victims {in order to make amends). This treatment would be inpatient
foltowed by a1 2 step type pregram, counseling, and monitoring for the rest of their lives.
Encoyragement for this treatment would be-

&) If they do not, the Church will defrock and, if possible, seek criminal and civil sanctions
against them.

b) If they do and are sincers {as judged by their cooperation, etc.), they can stay in the
priesthood in an appropriate ministry, e.q., the aged, etc.

3) Educate all clergy a3 to the spiritual and psychological damage.

4} Have a protocol for effective spiritual and psychological healing  a competent team with
empathy).

5) Seek out all victims and render effective spiritual and psychalogical healing.

&) Conduct a study to determine the number of victims of a fixated pedophile priest and the
number entering religious life.

73 Openly and honestly acknowledge and carrect the root causes of this and other abuses in the
Church- Lack of authentic spirituslity, money, power, prestige, feigned celibacy, homosexuality,
etc.

8) Close all seminaries and revamp them with emphasis on authentic spirituality and "0
Tolerance™ for anything but. Consider a vow of real paverty for all religious.

9) Cleanse the current ranks of the religious by the same criteria.

10) Oversight of “our Church” by the laity.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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July 24, 1993

gishop Joseph fmesch
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit 5t.

R oo n
Jotiet, [1 60435 RECEIVED JuL2 8 o3
PERSONAL
Dear Bishop Imesch,

Enclosed is 8 memorandum of our conversation of 2713793, { feel # is important that we agree as to what was said
or intended to be said. Please make any cor rections you deem appropriate, sion it, and return it to me. Since | took
the tiberty of putting in parenthesis what | intended to say (if it wasn't said), you certainiy csn do the same. If |
don’t hear anything to the contrary by 8/3/93 | will assume you agree to the contents of this memo.

As was apparent in the interview, we have vast differences as to how to handle this issue. | believe our differences
stem from our positions- both of us are Catholic, one a celibate leader of the institution and the other a father of
two boys who were sexually abused by g Catholic priest. | feel your allegiance lies with protection of the institution
and mine with the souls and minds of the victims. Thus I tell you, a3 a father and Catholic, our meeting was most
painful. | know a Jittle of what victims have stated that their abuse at tie hands of a priest was one thing but the
Church leaders’ minimization or denial of the problem and how they handle it is even worse. What also hurt me

~ greatlyis, in the two hours we spent together, you never once expressed your sorrow at what happened to our sons.
_. Of course, it is difficult to express what you appear not to feel. | am saddensd and disappointed. Bishop imesch,
believe it or not, the vietims of this demonic activity and their families are not your enemy. We are your sheep in
need of healing and you are our shepherd.

P will go on to clarify some points from our inferview-

1) {Page 2, para 3) | told you | had read a report of just cases that are public involving priests that abuse
children and there are more ceses (than the ane you mentioned of the priest in Louisiana) invelving priests using
the confessional to abuse children. | reviewed this repott and found only one case but my wife recalled two other
ceses from discussions we've had with others and [ assume there are others. [f you are interested | understand one
can access a newspaper database, type in child, sex, Catholic and priest and thousands of pages are printed. | assume
you could type confessional and you'd get appropriate cases.

Let me just tell you of the one case in the report | mentioned. This is suppesed to be taken from the Zegsf 2rie?of
Kits Mifls v Los dngeles Diceese, 1984; Los Angeles Times, 3/87; Cleveland Plain Dealer, 12/19787; Phil
Denahue Shew, 11/87.-

was a 15 year old teenager, 5 devout Catholic whose activities centered around 5t. Philomena Church,
Carson, California, where she sang in the choir and taught religion to young children. Her confessor Father
Santiage Tamayo began to reach through the broken screen in the confessional o fondle her breasts. Telling s
parents that she was accompanying him on hig rounds at convalescent homes, he began te take her to his brother’s
apartment, where he engaged in various sexual activities. By 1/580 Fr. Tamayo was engaging in sexual interceurse
with her. Then he introduced Fr. Cruces to her, who also used her sexually. Next he introduced her to 5 other
priests, all of whom encouraged her compliance, flaunting their religious authority over her.

told news media that the priest assured her that it was meraliyand ethically right to sllow priests to touch

e, and to have sex with them. By doing so, they told her, she would help them in their religious work. They used
their church position as spiritual advisors, counselors and confessors to induce her cooperation..... JJJjj mother
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feels that Catholic parents have a right to expect & high standard of conduct from their priests, when they entrust
them with their children, and this trust must not be betrayed.”

2) (Page 3, para 1, lines 8-11) Concerning what { recalled from Cardinal Bernardin's Commission’s report and
you could not, it is on page 6, column 3, para 2, Hines 12-16 "It has been estimated that approximately 0% of the
priestsin the U.S. who have abused minors have been homosexual ephebophiles. As will be seen in Chapter Four of
this Report, that holds true of the reported cases in the Archdiocese of Chicago. &nd this merits further study.”

in Chapter Four, page 12, column 2 it states concerning the reported cases in the Archdiccese of Chicago "The

overwhelming number of cases, in other words, involved homosexual ephebophiles, that is, priests sexually
attracted to young teen-aged boys.”

3) (Page 3, para 1,%ine 11- end) Relative to me advising Bishop Kaffer of my error in reporting to him the
contents of my interview with Dr. Giciose, in my letter of 7/15/92 {page 2, para 4) | advised Bishop Kaffer that
my notes of the interview with Dr. Gioioso reflected that Fr. Mateo told him he was abused s a child and that he
(FM) had touched children.

i'm sure there are other inconsistencies or whatever you might call them of what 've told you, to justify your
course of action, or should | say, imaction. Since you won't tell me what they are, | won't begin to guess.

OTHER

After expending s0 much time, effort, and resources to help you/the Church act ina responsible manner, | feel
totally frustrated by your # the Church’s respense. However | knew | am one of 30 many whe feef the same way. My
greatest consolation is Christ on the cross. | know you indicated you read the report of Cardinal Bernardin's
Commission on Clerical Sexugl Misconduct with Minors but in view of what you displayed in our conversation of
7/ 13793, to be charitable, a 1ack of empathy for the victims | feel abligated to provide a little from this Church~
sponscred report-

1} (Page 7} Even if no priest had ever been accused "the Church needs to address the issue of child sexual abuse
because it is undermining the stability of our society and ruining the lives of its victims.”

"Impact on the victim{s)_ Sexual misconduct by a priest with a minor, in addition to being & violation of
celibacy and chastity, almost always has serious har mful effects on the victims, whether the matter becomes
publicly known or not. They suffer & loss of self esteem. They often find it difficuit to trust an adult again. They
may feel quilty, or be made to feel quilty by the abuser. They often experience sexual confusion. They may not feel
they will be believed, or they encounter actual distelief on the part of significant persons in their lives, for
example, a parent, & pastor. They may keep the matter hidden or repress it, displacing their anger at the Church,
the priesthood, even God.” { My emphasis)

“¥ictims® capacity to develop a trusting relationship with other clergy is impeded. They may begin to lose faithin
the sacraments of the Eucharist and Penance because they are administered by priests. If diocesan leaders do not
respond effectivel y to victims® reports of sexual abuse by clergy, the victims often become further alienated from
the Church. They may alse ask themseives why God i3 allowing all this to happen to them. Often, they cease being an
active member of the Church, a tragic loss for the community of faith. The psychological impact will be discussed
in more detail below; here the issue i3 the spiritual harm cayused and the need for a compassionate, effective
pastoral response.”

2} {Page 8) Psychiatric and Psychological Dimensions-Iimpact of Child Sexual Abuse on the
Yictim

“The effects of child sexuai abuse cover a considerable range. For some, there does not appear to be any obvious
serious emotional trauma as & result of the victimization. For others, one can identify very sericus emotiofal
trauma, including serious substance abuse, self injurious behavior, Post-Traumatic Stress Syndrome, and
suicidal depression. About 20% of child victims, including boys, experience no immediate trauma. However, the
pain may surface at puberty, when they establish their first intimate realationship, or when they attempt to
establish their first stable relationship.

"It makes a difference at what age a victim seeks help, and what the time interval is betsweeen seeking help and the
abuse itself. When the abuse is discovered fairly quickly, and the child or young adolescent is provided with
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counselling, there is a much greater tikelihood that the abuse will not have as serious, long-lasting effects.
However when the abuse remains hidden until much later, the prognosis is much less favorable.”...

“another factor that plays an i mportant role in determining how serious an impact sexual abuse has on a youthis
how people respond to the revelation about it, especially significant persons in the individual's Tife: parents,
teachers, confessors. Do parents support the child or blame him or her ? Is their reaction hysterical ar ealm? If
the first reaction is one of disbelief or blaming the youth for what happened, the individual will usually repress
wihat happened, and it will fester inside. If a parent reacts with great shock or hysteria, the victim undergoes
further distress. However, if a parent, a teacher, or a confessor reacts to the report of sexual abuse with true
concern, compassion, and a sense of calm, and helps the youth get the help he or she needs, the prognesis is very
hopeful.

"Many young people are $0 embarrassed or simply unaware of how the abuse has impacted their lives- or even that
it was abuse- that they tell no one, often for years. There is also a cultural bias against males coming forward and
acknowledging that they have been victimized. Boys may ask themselves what the abuser saw in them ansd worry
that they may be feminine or effeminste. At times they were victimized simply because they were the only ones
available. But they are not aware of this simple fact. At the same time, the physical trauma is not so strong for
boys as it is for girls. Yictims may “forget” about what occurred. However , at a later time in their life, it may
resurface, and its serious impact be uncovered.

“4& variety of symptoms may be manifest in cases involving minors or edult survivors who have been sexually
gbused as children. They may have difficulty in achieving a nor mal sexual life. Adolescent males whe have been
abused by an older male may have serious questions about the possibility of their being homosexual, something
they hide from others. Ambiguiity about sexual orientation can be very confusing for older children or young
adolescents.

"If the issue is not resolved, they carry this ambiguity inte earty adulthood and beyond. They may run away from
home and be Tured into prostitution. This, in turn, often compels them to withdraw from their peers and develop a
solitary lifestyle, which, in turn, makes them more vulnerable to further sexual victimization ansd erosion of self
esteem. Anxiety and fear, and bouts of depression, 1ead some to become suicidal. Others are prone to become addicted
to drugs and/or alcohol or to develop personality disorders. 1t is often a lonely, painful path for victims of child

. sexual abuse who do not get the help they need as soon as possible after the abuse.

“Dther factors play a role in the impact which sexual abuse has on minors. Generally, the younger the age of the
victim, the greater the traunva. However, this is primarily true of pre-pubescent children. ... Another variable
is the duration of the abuse; the longer it takes place, uaually the greater the trauma will be.”

......... "Based on the few studies that have dealt with male victims, researchers conclude that the effects on this part
of the population include sexual dysfunction, conflicts of gender identity, and an increased risk of themselves
becoming sex offenders against minors.

“Another variable factor involves the relationship of the victim to the offender. Abuse perpetrated by a father-
figure~ including a respected priest- is likely to be more traumatic than abusive behavior by others. {n part, this
is due to the greater betrayal and loss of trust between the victim and the offender ”....

“¥hen the impact of sexual abuse is not detected or revealed until later in life, therapy is often necessarily long-
term.”.......

"¥hat has become quite clear to the Commission is thet it is vital to identify victims as seon as possible and to
provide them with the assistance they need to move through and beyond the effects of the abuse to a more productive

life.”

The il1ness of sexuval abuse
..... "Sexual experiences earlyin Tife may well become an important influence in one’s later life. At the same time,

he or she may feel quitty about what happened, and this, too, may inhibit the development of a normatl sexuality.
Through a complicated process of psychosexual development, a victim of child sexual abuse, if not treated
therapeatically, may act out sexually with children as an aduit.”

CONCLUSION

Bishop Imesch, | could go on and on providing infor mation to convince you that you and the Church have serious
problems, as others much more competent than | have done. However if you and your fellow bishops choose not to
digest it and act effectively on it, that is your decision.

Father of MTEO Victims 1, 4
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1 By,
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Jate: dulu.'ii-‘S-T, 1 993 ‘(Aabt-lij-t-' 3pm—5pm}
aradrey Svwe vt e
Place: Bishop'lmesch’'s Office

o ChanceFy Bffices o2 ¢ )
425 Summit-Strest: s "
1idoliet Mlingis o0 b .
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Prasent: Bishop. dosephvimesch:s :
Bishop RogerkKaffer isv: -
Father of MTEO Victims 1,4§
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Jn this date-at-about 2:55pm:l:arrived-at the:aboye:locationfor-an Interview previously arranged with.Bishop -

Kaffer (BK:At-dbout 3510pni:Bishop! imesch( BI} met:me:inthe receptionarea andlintroduced.myself. Bl escorted me . .

to his office shere B joined us: |1 told Bi:happreciated his time-and thatd was-honoredto-be.withhim. At my-request we . .

said 4 Hail Mary and BK added a prayer to the Secred Heart. Bl ssid I could have a3 much of his time that:}, needed and BK |

said he would have to leave in awhile due to a prior commitment. The following is my recollection of the pertinent
Lo sy 4 fa e e (RN S B ee s B e P S TIPS e POY oA e E

matters:discussed= = BT SIS S SIS A2 Iy hEh -
<1 Klouadd ailaan 1Y s gt F DT :

| told-Bl that i ‘presumed:he was.familiar-with our: case:and that I wanted: ,-a3:the the diocese, to
kriow his decisions on the: EraMateolF 14} and retated matters.This:seemed;particularly:appropriate.in view of the -
bishiops' meetitig:in: New Orlesns (srhere I:recsll airepresentative.on T¥:said-we:should not judge themancwhat they did
in the: past gt whatitheifdd in the future) dndithe Pope/sorecent statement:on:the matter. Bi:said be.was familiarwith - -
oui-case:and had-read:much:of theswritten materialsbut maybe:not all ;Relative to:the: ﬁ?’?&ﬂﬂﬁﬂl}&gﬂ@@@ﬂ;‘;ﬁ{ sfound: -
themselves {theJoliet Diocese Y:to: be:very much in line-alreadywith what-wasdiscussed-there.:}asked them if they. - -

 weregoing to'seek:out the-victims:of EM:andother. priests Tike him for thet matter). torender:effective spirituakand. ..
ysychiological tiealing.BY explained:hose they-have always soughtto helpsthervictims butzhe was.not going to place.anadin

- the' netwspaper relative tathe:FM mattersnor-would heé-make any typeof:-public.statement i mithe;parigh: When [ asked if .
he'd:$é 1 out . iotification Jetter to parents of-children:inthe agerangesthst EMappeared-to center on, Bl-said he would .-
not. The Fi¥:matter 15 notipublicy as the.other cases were; and he hasito maintain canfidentiality. he nasked whose: .- -
confidentiality e conicernsd about;:EM s:0r whose; Blidid not respond.-|:told: B that-FI was in charge.of;the altar ...
boys:at:1C;éds: the chapldin for:the: parish:cub scout troop; and that Et1-had:told:me. that he:had his greatest difficulty; .
when herbrought boysdo ihe swimming pooksees @i rew s o2 ERrC TN e TSI

sy el e atad andr g vy gy Uss e DI oy Bedoe 12 0 DI ISt

| told. ki m:of my-understanding-of the damage:that.occurs:to children whenthey-are sexuslly:abused bya priest, -~ -
particildriy=when theij keep'it secret:That they may feel cut off:frorm.God and thereshas: been grave: psuchological demage
and suicides:resulting from such abusednithe past: Bl said something:to:the effect that 1 was exaggerati ng-the sitvationin
that thiey: hiad: sought:out and:3poken; to:wictims:and:they have said'they: had:handled it and:were not.in-need of help-and they -
were practicing their faith. t told Bl that there was a bedy of knowledge available today to show just the contrary. Alse,
we had attended a meeting of victims and families to give input to two delegates to the NCCB task force meeting on this
subject in'Stbouid Not-only did victime:tellof the-serious-psychologicsl damage:from:suchrabuse by priests.buta oo .
common thiesd throughout wasihurt and loss. ofsfaith:Further;we had-recently.been to the University of Mincis.and ... ..

picked:up &:brochiure for thé students ofvsexual; sbuse where:they discusged the:i mpettance of:dealing with:this: Bl told .
me-thig:problémtis-much more:prevalentiin society than:in:the:priesthood.-Bi‘mentioned & p3ychotogist whodold them
that: year s ago-they.rarely beard of this:while:now:they hear,it allthe i me::}told Bl-Iawasawate there were many.more
cases of sexualiabuse of.children insociety or: (a3 they bringup se:often} inthefamily {but the sexus] abuse.of Catholic
chitdren: by Catholic priests:cancieswithit particulariydamaging effects).and besidesithe Church should be an:example
to theorest of societty on hoerto: handle; this.fm:: AT o e L ignd it GBI £ eEn e
ST TEU T gy vedtd Tent Disd §8 asnhimo espds o g DO DNT AL STEDRN L[0T BATST 2T VL t3T0 000 7

BI asked what they could do. He has addressed this openly, even made & tape on this. |-told Bl I:thought the tape {and the
material in the diocesan newspaper} was inadequate. He told me | should have written him a letter about it. f told him |
had written a letter: Inifact:l had swritte n:himon:this subject-some time:before | knew: it.affected me and; neither letter -
83 responded To.h:asked-BLif-he had seenthie«frime Fme:show onthe Fr. Porter case in, Massachusetts.-He said-he-had -
and oneon-there was-a classmate-of his. When | asked if.one of the victims of Fri:Porter:was a.classmate of his, Bl seid it
was the griest; s+He's talked to-Er. Meno-{Armonde):and;Fr.Mone-{ Armondo}; told him.what was said
gbout him on the program was not true. No one could ever allow.this to happen tochildren... o2 o :
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| told Bi that as far as the spiritual damage, that the bishops are our spiritual legders and they should be abie to develop
~ffective means to heal these victims. For instance our boys don't want anything ip -:Lo mt the Church or priests and,
e to the position of o priest (who we teach has the power to bring God into breatind} nrgwe sing):l felt they feel cut
off from God. Bl went an to say that they (the diocese) wants to resch out to the wctlms but the lawyers for these
victims forbid them to do 30 and he thought this was wrong. But for our boys they need to know that all priests are not .-
like that and they must come for help. { told Bi that that is a logical statement for a mature adult Catholic that this never
happened to. {But when a Catholic child is sexually abused by a Catholic priest it could have lifelong-devastating - . -
spiritual effects.) | told him how BK offered to meet with them in the beginning but that they did not want toimeet with
him. Also, a priest friend of mine now recalls that as teenagers when | brought them on a retreat they wouldn't even
come close to him. | told Bi that { have accepted them not being Catholics because of what happened to them. That 13 very
difficult for me to accept because the Catholic faith is very important to me. However; Eﬁi want.them 1o have a;
refationship with God. BK went on to say how &5 & young pﬁmm as very enthusias a&wanted to help people
spiritually and was disappointed when he wasn't able to do s have to realize there is just so0 much we can do. 1
told them weifidve ‘dicatéd thenmi {the: :hishiips ) verywelhor: they have’zducated themselves:andthey should:use their
Fesolices 1 dﬁvehp and: renﬂer afféctivie helpi to heal thevictims:ds a fi rst move I thought:the:Pope should eddress: th1s
isgile upenlg in'hig upcnmmg Wmt ta‘Den'-fer-f-Bl sald the Pupﬁ'should never addre&s th13 sub]ectathere Ever.uone has
gone thruugheaough L P Rk SR LR Lo
i SUP A RADT  LlF SF PR "-=.?i‘—:1*:. e B & &
| told Bl that a3 far a3 the best source of the identity of victims, this wnuld be FMorin nthar cases the uther pne.st
abusers. | had been told that a child abuser can remember 99 out of a 100 of his victims. Bl asked if 1 really thought FM
could do: that I-gaidh that 1 had been told'that:the ulenmu of thieiwicti m:is:indented on-the abuser's:memory: |-told.Bl they -
should gt FM back and-doihatever!ia: necﬁsﬁaru to°get:the!informmation:fram him.:Bi said he had: no:jurisdiction over FM
but Would wmte ‘g'letter telling FM of:hiis:moralobligation toridentify:his wietims and that if:he refused to.doso-he would
notify his" hfshap BK-told BF that FM's blshep has:al reaty been:notified: 1 1old-Bi thatwould be betler: ithan.nothing: butt .
doubted:if: FMrwuld bel‘opemn reSponse ‘to'arlette rit he was natwith méor:BK:n:personxin response to-my:request; BL=
said he: wnuld shiare the' results with- e botif-F M erdte backand:said e had:; for.instance!, fwo nitti ms; he:knows:L -
.,wouldn ‘thie" satisfied AR fe's Just takrrﬁj amiyword{which he bélieves):that: mu 501is were abused::litold Bl: that. there .
sréafledst'two other boijs s based o what:FMe&hd:Fi- Wil kenning had:seidy Bl indicated:he wesn'tawaré:of: that:}told
“dl that FM toldii me that i nithe'eaiig:80%the: pn‘lme:cuntacted hirv:relative to'the-abuse-of boys:and theytold him; that, 1f
he ienti ntu tréatment Fie'd be elonerated. Bl ‘said-hie didn’t know this at:the:time FMwes transferred toSt. Petruml]e
as that s was the ‘Galy p}ar:e sitha poal ‘i o said thatis:apparently where EM had the greatest difficulty. Asfar as.
ﬁfhether he's’ :attempted toi gét: 1id nénés’ nf other vmh mis frofy the other: pnest abusersiin:the doliet .Diocese;, Bi said he .
had a3 theij haveattermpted fo-Rielp a1l victims! but the problem is that these cases-areinthe:court system and thegare.:
prohibited from doing anything. i told B! that they should do this with the cases that:are:not-in the court system so these
victims can be reached and hel ped Bl asked me if | was saying that my sons were hurt by this because they were not
gm ng to Mags2BK indicated there were even:membiers ofihisrown family:that did:notigo:to Mass.|:tdld Bl-theywere hurt
NS ntherfthanfspl ritual bot-thisis what b wis addréssinghere:and it wasn't jiist Mass. They (thevictims of this)at _
léast hdve s perverse “dearof the prmsthaud ‘and:misgbeevéniGod and, &3 spirituslleaders,this istheir expertiseand. -
theu sﬁould ‘bé doi ng snmethmg aboutit! The psuclmloglﬁal sharm cnu!d beaddressed: bqpsgchalngists {competent in thls

wihian Tf[.] suis ad L 3 &G ;D{H Ay 10 i Fus iRt berib o *"‘ i

TSR L

i’i‘u Tt

Bi sald ﬁe “Wasii't Surewhers:FMiwas litold: i i | treapd:FI returned to*hrsformer pnsmon -inthe Phﬂhplnes the chlef
fi nanmal officet of o dibicede gnd ie may-slso be tesching in the seminary: Bl said that wasthe type.of position:FM should
be T2 1 4old! ﬁ1nn it-sdtnded Tike a prernatwn plus:if:F M was an untreated pedophile,:: feared for the childreniof the:-- -
Phillipines: Bl askéd whu I-thdughit:this] if that was the pesition:F i was i n--thatiit:sounded:1ike I'thouglit FM should: not
be'a priest [ told Bl that 43 lofig 8aF 1M’ perfermed the functions of a: priestssuch as hearing:the confessions of, c:hﬂdren
(plus FM fiad* mam,uhoursasa Dﬂ&&f‘ln Bociety apart from the particular job hedid-where he would have:the. - g
opportufitijtorbé with ehildreny. Bl:5aid-that he never heard-ofa priést using the confessional to abuse chﬂdren other
than that priest in Louisiana. | told Bl that | had read a report of just ceses that aref public:involying DI"IE.StS abusing-.
cl'nldren and there are mors £ases i nvu]wnq pnests u3ing cunfesswn to abuse chﬂdren Bi 3a1d that that 13 _1 ust what is

“old’ BI and BK: that ChFist- healed the 31ck and that te [:atlwhc [:hurch hasia frvesmstoru of heahng the mck mth

. Aling mifistiies hospltals ‘nirsing ories’ etc. Hnwever Tthis il ness the Efiurch was réspansible:-for <They cannot
allowthede victims ofpnests ta go! thruugh hfe withispi r1tual andpsychological problems thatget worse as the abuse is
kept secret>The'Chureh put théde-priestsin: pusltmns of trustover chﬂdren who theg abused and now there is thls

sick population and the Church caniot turn It's:back on them:: < -+ o R TR R -
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these tapes are: made for future gratifiestion of the abuser. He.asked if 1. also_had-heard.that thére are others.involved in
such things: 4 told himcthat | had héard that pedophiles have gotten together-with other pednptn]es tu share thezr :
xpenence3 Bl gald that FM was the onlu pednphﬂe theu ve had m the Jnhet Dmtese P AN

LR .
I

: RRCS T Vi S : .
i asked tftheq had made lnqumes uf patterns ufthlﬁtupe nf actmttes II'I other tlmceses BI saln:l theu hatl not
| told Bi that T hied made uther remmrnendatmm tu helpJn thxs areg butthe ful]omng are ones that recentlg came’ tn
mind. Bi:indicated Hie wanted to-hear: them and [:réad the:follovsing. fromia nate card="1) The.Pope shduld-openly address
this issue in:Denver; 2} The.Churchishould-develop and implement effective méans:for the spiritual‘and psychological
healing of all. victims; 3} Develop-aprayerful:and-spiritual priesthood; 4} ‘Put aside:a-substaritial escrow fund to'be
used to: pay for-the future:counseéling-and hospitalization-of victims. This fund should be equal to al1.thé money the - - :
Church has. pald out to date in-settlementsand 1egal fees:<This would show the the Good will:of the Ehurch 1 n heah ng the
suuls anﬂ rm nids of victims and that !t 13 vnluntarﬂu maktrng Itself pm:-rer for thls purpnse Wl

DRIGA ST 8157 g pne Diee SeTt T R T SRR RGO TEene SERRR
Bl sald that"he agreed withthe rmddle tw pm nts hut dtsagreed mth the ﬁ rst and Iast He al reaﬂg explal ned hts viewon i
the:first. But my:last suggestion would:be:an openinvitation to: peuple tn do. 3umeth1 ng hke that Bes;des theu hﬂve nl:-t

paId uut ithat: much on this: «'I;told hIITI he shuuld trust hzs penple i T

.!.‘,; '.'

e fe st 4T A ot e
NS DHE R R T 1. S ETLES

On terml nating the mter\new i thanked BS fur hls t1 me: and sgid. athatalthuugh t' mshed I cnuld sau 1t was a pleasure lt £
has been most upsetting to me. | asked if | could have his blessing and:4 knelt down.'He said he would ot but if 1 stood: het
would lay rn‘s hands 0n me which he did. Before Iea'-n ng the nfﬁce i tuld I'nm i felt i should adwse hlITI ofwhat I had tuld

are sexually ahusedas 4 i:hlld I:-u a prtest*snd particulariy when they keep thls secret. The I:nshups 3huuld kriove thts By -
not reaching out to:all:victims vAthithe éffective mieans for healingthey are denying these victims the right to'life,
liberty,'and-the purswit oft happl nesswhichall:citizens of the United Statesshould have! This may:be a-violatiot of their
civil:rightssand; if this is-s0  he and othér:bishops whe: are respnnst bie Shuuld be prﬁsecuted Bl smd that 1fth13 1330 .
heswﬂhngtu’be proﬁecuted“tthen Teft:higiofficer i 277 o T s oL R g

aatr Uost? eduam Bioneed tan gett T of ot o

hls memnrandum prepared frum‘memo‘ru and from '

e ot any

Daiersy 6 oo s oy
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Thefu]]uwmgarealsolncluded-.. AR EE A P R PR ey ey Tt
Several times in theiinterview Bl appeared tu ]ump on the upportumtu tu catch Mé ar. cntlczze me fﬁr sal_n ng: sumetm ng
which appeared wrong to him. i'd then clarify and we'd either agree or disagree. An example is at one point | told Bl that
Christand:Mary:must-bevery.upsed with what their priests: havedone to:children-and-the wayin which'the Church'i 13ﬁ
handling:it; Bl'said-something to: the effect of who'was:1ito say how God was to:judgishim? Then: | repeated or clarified
whit lzhad sdid. ‘dtranother: tite:inthe interviéw when he started discussingvictims thinking that all-priests vere had
he started indicating ! thought that too. Several other times in the interiview Bl:confronted 4nd chastised me for what 1.
had said and rather than conti nuing with an argument (in view of BI's reported history of heart problems) I changed the
subject afterag:few. words'agipossibie. | hiadtold Bl dnd BK that] Enew | cotld:never compare-to them inintelligence or -
in verbalidebiate and-that I'did:notintend to-try l-was just a:father-of-bwotboys veho-were:sexually abused by a:Catholic
priest?] feltysince:they were not fathers, theydid not:reallyknowior feel the:kurt-involved-and maybe that was.part of-
the problem: Bk saidthat:he hid told.me:before: how thankful: hixawas to-fe for being abletolesrn from mesome of the -
damage:that: hasioccured. ktold-BK-1appreciated: hi m telling methat:but:i: would:like to know what changes,ifiany; were. . -
made because of this: BKifailedto relate any other thdn the fact it helped him‘dppreciate the situation: B! and | also -
discussed trieffy that the-abuse:of my-sons only:involved fondling: as:far &3 § knew. He also ssked what FM did with boys
at the swimming pool: I:told'Bl Fthouglitiit was just tobchingor’ brushing against them: Also at:the St. Petronille pool FM
was reported to.be inthe:shower with the boys and:at IC:he abused miy sons in' his apartment’at the rectory. | alsotold -
Bl that,iaccepting a3 true what:he told me:that he did:not know: that FM had this problem; he should have had rulesin: -
effect:that required FroWilkenning to report to' him'at:the:time that FM'kad abused other ‘boys: If we would have known
of this at the ti me we'could‘haveshad 1:0 more years to tryte help our sons. We feel fortunate to know this now {0 our
. =ans are not alone with this. That's what we're seeking for others.}. &t one point | told B! that my impression was that he
1 more concerned-veith: protecting théinstitution of the Church-than he'was in:hedling the souls ahd:minds of children
L many now young adulty. Biitold me'emphatically that | Swdsiwrong—that he is'a peoplé person. He cares for- people and
his greatest concern and interest is for the good of the people.
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AM.D.G. B.VM.H

Dear Present or Former Immaculate Conception (Elmhurst) Parishioners,
bu.;:\\e-o.’ e s e @ e b o cleddivevr wie coid o Iol %‘{-fﬁ.

Before you read further it is suggested you mﬂemﬂ% Hail Mary. Please
excuse this being an anonymous letter. Actually we can be easily identified:s Maybe in the near
future those in the same situation can be together for mutual support, etc. Who I am is
insignificant. What is important and what must come through in all this is Almighty God's
unconditional and limitless love for each of us (in spite of some of His representatives) and also
Mary's great love and motherly concemn for us. The subject matter of this letter should also be
proof positive that the devil is alive and well and operating in our world today.

On August 15, 1991 I found out about the sexual abuse of a child by Fr. Leonardo Mateo (FM)

- during FM's assignment at IC from about 1978-1983. I have since found out about FM's sexual
abuse of four other boys while he was at IC and there is information to indicate there could be
many more. The primary purpose of this letter is the salvation of the souls of ail boys who
may feel cut off from God by the actions of Fivi'and to stop this cancer. Il artenpt to share

- with you some of the information I've gathered since learning of this situation so you can pray
and make the decisions necessary for the spiritual and psychological health of all involved. Fr.
Riva was notified of this situation on 12/7/91 who, in tum nodfied Bishop Roger Kaffer of the
Diocese of Joliet who has been personally handling this matter since. On 1/22/92 Bishop Kaffer
notified me FM failed to keep an appointment that Bishop Kaffer made for him for a
(psychological) evaluation, failed to visit the officials of the Military Ordinariate as they had
requested, and instead submitted his resignation from the Veterans Administration where he was
employed. He told them he was going to return to the Phillipines. The Military Ordinariate and
the Archdiocese of Chicago had withdrawn his priestly faculties. I've recently heard FM, still an
active priest, returned to the position he had before coming to the U.S., the chief financial officer
of a Phillipine diocese, is teaching in the seminary, and is the Superintendent of Schools.

Bishop Kaffer initially notified me that the Diocese will not be making this notification. At my
request, on 7/13/93 I met with Bishops Joseph Imesch and Kaffer to determine if, in view of ail
that has transpired on this issue, their position has changed. Bishop Imesch made it perfectly
clear they would not make this notification or any other type of public announcement. He did
say he would write a letter to FM telling him of his moral obligation to identify his victims. On
7/27/93 Bishop Imesch told me he had not yet written the letter. Since then I've heard FM
received such a letter from the bishop and responded that there were no more victims. I accept
the bishops' decision but, as a parent, I thank God I know what happened and the possible
consequences so we can deal with it and I feel a moral responsibility to share this information
with other families,

The night of 8/15/91 was one of the worst in my life. I was filled with anger and hatred and the
next morming, very distraught, went to a priest for the Sacrament of Reconciliation. The advice
given, which I've followed, was to pray as never before, do something about the priest, and do
something about the child. He said I should get the help needad for the child as victims of this
many times have problems later on in life and marriage. After concluding some business
commitments I devoted myself to this. I got connected with concerned priests and other
religious, parents of victims, and a psychologist who is considered an expert in this area who
treats both pedophiles and their victims. I read materal on this subject including books this
psychologist recommmended. Among the information this psychologist related was that she had
yet to meet a pedophile who was not himself abused and didn’t deal with it. And the “didn't deal
with it" is the significant part. Burying it is the problem.
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The bottom line to ail this is that the spiritual damage is most important and can just
be speculated to when a child being formed spirituaily, psychologically, and physicaily
is sexually abused (to my knowledge limited to touching of the child's genitals) by a
Roman Catholic priest who we cail Father, We teach that this priest has the power to bring
God into bread and wine. When a person commits sin, that same priest has the power to have
God forgive those sins. A priest told me the devil gets a child twice in this, once when the act
is done it cuts the child off from God and it also prevents the child from returning to God
(the Sacrament of Reconciliation comes from another priest). Psychologically the damage
includes damage to self-esteem (who is wrong when a priest with that power fondles a
child's genitals), intimacy, and future sexual relations. Relationships may become difficult to
maintain as trusting another person becomes harder and harder. There has been considerable
material written and related on this topic but what is attached to this letter for your reference
is mainly from the Church-sponsored report of Cardinal Bernardin's Commission on
- Clerical Sexual Misconduct with Minors (June 1992).

It is my understanding that as far as psychological healiig of the victim, communication
with someone seems to be the key. Just admitting that the activity occurred starts the healing

. process. However children have been known to bury and forget whole segments of what
actually happened. Apparently they do this in order-to cope with what was happening at the
time. This was fine at the time because that got them through it but to be healed, they should
open up and tell someone what they remember.

In addition to learning a little about pedophilia, among other things I located and interviewed
FM at length on two occasions, spoke to a psychologist who treated him, other priests that
lived with him, and some people at IC. I met with and communicated with Bishop Kaffer on
numerous occasions and provided him with information obtained. I also provided this
information to an emissary to the Vatican and the bishops of the four dioceses that I knew
FM was at I did this to encourage the Church to aggressively seek out the victims of- FM
(and other priests like him for that maer) for effective spiritual and psychological healing.
To date this has been to no avail.

Other than a letter like this I know of no way of effectively reaching boys who were directly
affected by the deviant acts of FM other than if I got that information from FM, which ['ve
tried. Through the information I gathered, it appears FM fits the profile of pedophile. During
his tenure at IC he was in charge of the altar boys and was the chaplain of the Cub Scout
troop. I was told that in effective treatment a pedophile can identify 95 out of 100 children he
abused. I have tried to get FM to treatmens and Bishep Kaffer said ke did alsc. I've been told
a pedophile priest could go through, say, all the altar boys. FM minimized his problem but
told me he had his greatest temptations at the swimming pool where he brought groups of
boys. I know his sexual abuse of children also occurred in his apartment at the rectory. I was
told there were boys constantly going in and out of FM's apartment. I understand that
towards the end of FM's tenure at IC, boys were running away from him which would
indicate they knew something was wrong with this priest. Thus, at an early age, IC boys may
have gotten a perverted view of the priesthood (and God).

I certainly do not want any undue harm to come to anybody or to the Catholic Church, This
letter may reach families of boys that were not directly affected by
FM. Hopefully the information will stiil prove beneficial. Likewise it may miss others who
were. It will go to families who had boys at IC Grammar School while FM was assigned at
IC and who were in the age group FM may have centered on (8-12). However the only
previous formal complaint against FM that I know of was what he told me about. This was in
the early 80's after he had left IC and the police contacted him about sexual contact with a
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boy/s. It turns out this incident involved a boy/s who were in IC parish but did not attend IC
Grammar School. If you know anyone who may have been affected, please share it with
them.

The potential damage to the souls and minds of children make certain risks worth taking,
We are fortunate if we have a mature faith that can separate God from certain of His
representatives or from the institution of the Church. But, for children, whose faith is just
forming this could mean a separation from God for a lifetime. And we all know the great
love that Jesus has for children.

I've been told that the way of healing in this must begin with forgiveness from the heart. The
way of Jesus is love and forgivenesss, not that there shouldn't be change and at times radical
change for that's why I feel He came. The way of the devil is hate, resentments, etc. and that
is very easy to come by. So those of us who are affected here have 0 pray like never before
and stay close to Our Lord and Mary.

The resources that have been most useful to me in this situation, which you're welcome to
use are: 1) God and prayer; 2) The Missionaries of Charity of Mother Teresa (MCs); Mother
Teresa had established a mission in Lafayette LA specifically for this reason. Until recent
cases Lafayette LA was the site of the most infamous case in the U.S. The MCs have two
houses in Chicago. The MC active sisters are at 2234 W, Washington Blvd. 312-421-0038
and the MC contemplative sisters are at 1629 S. Alport 312-226-6769. The latter is a better
neighborhood and these sisters' convent is more available for prayer. 3) Fr. Damien, a
Trappist priest at the Abbey of Gethsemani, Trappist, K'Y 503-549-3117. 4) A psychologist
. who treats pedophiles and victims recommended the following books for victims and their
_ families: Abused Boys by Mic Hunter published by Ballantine Books July 1991 and Victims
C ' No Longer by Mike Lew published by Harper & Row 1990 and the following for pedophiles
- Qut of the Shadows and Don't Call It Love by Patrick Carnes. I found the most
comprehensive and factual book written on this tragedy in our Church to be Lead Us Not
Into Tempration Catholic Priests and the Sexual Abuse of Children by Jason Berry,
published by Doubleday October 1992,

Although sexual abuse of children by priests may shake us (and the Catholic Church) to the
core, it is not worth losing our souls over. How w e handle this can be toxic and damning or,
with God and Mary, it can be the means for our salvation and that of our Church.

During the last few weeks we have personally notified some parents and, based on the
positive feedback, have decided to notify more families who could have been affected by
this. To make this feasible I've decided to mail this and include a return address where you
can communicate with us. We'd like to get your honest feedback as to whether receiving this
information has been beneficial to you and your family and what the resuits were. More
important, though we lack expertise, if we can be of assistance to you or your family, write
and let us know.

SeEEFather of MTEO Victims 1, 4

God's peace and love.

Y Attachment: References
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REFERENCES & ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

There has been considerable material written and related on this topic but here I will
refer mainly to the Church-sponsored report of Cardinal Bernardin's Commission on
Clerical Sexual Misconduct with Minors (June 1992). I su ggest you read the entire report.
For the sake of brevity, the following are just some of the pertinent matters. - (Page 7)
Even if no priest had ever been accused.”the Church needs to-address the issue of child
sexual abuse because it is undermining the stability of our society and ruining the lives of
its victims."”

“Impact on the victim(s). Sexual misconduct by a priest with a minor, in addition to
being a violation of celibacy and chastity, almost always has serious harmful effects on
the victims, whether the matter becomes publicly known or not. They suffer a loss of self
esteem. They often find it difficult to trust an adult again. They may feel guilty, or be
made to feel guilty by the abuser. They often experience sexual confusion. They may not
feel they will be believed, or they encounter actual dishelief on the part of significant
persons in their lives, for example, a parent, a pastor. They may keep the matter hidden
or repress it, displacing their anger at the Church, the priesthood, even God." My
emphasis)

“Victims' capacity to develop a trusting relationship with other clergy is impeded. They
may begin to lose faith in the sacraments of the Eucharist and Penance because they are
administered by priests. If diocesan leaders do not respond effectively to victims' reports

" of sexual abuse by clergy, the victims often become further alienated from the Church.

They may also ask themselves why God is allowing all this to happen to them. Often,
they cease being an active member of the Church, a tragic loss for the community of
faith. The psychological impact will be discussed in more detail below; here the issue is
the spiritual harm caused and the need for a compassionate, effective pastoral response.”

(Page 8) "Psychiatric and Psychological Dimensions" -- "Impact of Child Sexuai
Abuse on the Victim"...

"The effects of child sexual abuse cover a considerable range. For some, there does not
appear to be any obvious serious emotional trauma as a result of the victimization. For
others, one can identify very serious emotional trauma, including serious substance
abuse, self injurious behavior, Post-Traumatic Stress Syndrome, and suicidal depression.
About 20% of child victims; including beys, experience no immediate trauma. However,
the pain may surface at puberty, when they establish their first intimate relanonship, or
when they attempt to establish their first stable relationship.

"It makes a difference at what age a victim seeks help, and what the time interval is
between seeking help and the abuse itself. When the abuse is discovered fairly quickly,
and the child or young adolescent is provided with counselling, there is a much greater
likelihood that the abuse will not have as serious, long-lasting effects. However when the
abuse remains hidden until much later, the prognosis is much less favorable.”...

" Another factor that plays an important role in determining how serious an impact sexual
abuse has on a youth is how people respond to the revelation about it, especially

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. %%5020‘0

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013

significant persons in the individual's life: parents, teachers, confessors. Do parents
support the child or blame him or her? Is their reaction hysterical or calm? If the first
reaction is one of disbelief or blaming the youth for what happened, the individual will
usually repress what happened, and it will fester inside. If a parent reacts with great
shock or hysteria, the victim undergoes further distress. However, if a parent, a teacher,
or a confessor reacts to the report of sexual abuse with true concern, compassion, and a
sense of calm, and helps the youth get the help he or she needs, the prognosis is very
hopeful.

"Many young people are so embarrassed or simply unaware of how the abuse has
impacted their lives -- or even that it was abuse--that they tell no one, often for years.
There is also a cultural bias against males coming forward and acknowledging that they
have been victimized. Boys may ask themselves what the abuser saw in them and worry
that they may be feminine or effeminate. At times they were victimized simply because
they were the only ones available. But they are niot aware of this simple fact. At the same
time, the physical trauma is not so strong for boys as it is for girls. Victims may forget
about what occurred. However, at a later time in their life, it may resurface, and its
serious impact be uncovered.

"A variety of symptoms may be manifest in cases involving minors or adult survivors
who have been sexually abused as children. They may have difficulty in achieving a
normal sexual life. Adolescent males who have been abused by an older male may have
serious questions about the possibility of their being homosexual, something they hide

- from others. Ambiguity about sexual orientation can be very confusing for older children
or young adolescents.

"If the issue is not resolved, they carry this ambiguity into early adulthood and beyond.
They may run away from home and be lured into prostitution. This, in turn, often
compels them to withdraw from their peers and develop a solitary lifestyle, which, in
turn, makes them more vulnerable to further sexual victimization and erosion of self
esteem. Anxiety and fear, and bouts of depression, lead some to become suicidal. Others
are prone to become addicted to drugs and/or alcohol or to develop personality disorders.
It is often a lonely, painful path for victims of child sexual abuse who do not get the help
they need as soon as possible after the abuse.

"Other factors play a role in the impact which sexual abuse has on minors. Gererally, the
younger the age of the victim, the greater the trauma. However, this is primarily true of
pre-pubescent children. The matter becomes reversed during adolescence. Despite
popular belief, postpubertal abuse often causes deeper trauma than prepubertal abuse,
especially in terms (Page 9) of confusion about sexual identity and a sense of seif-worth.
Another variable is the duration of the abuse; the longer it takes place, usually the greater
the trauma will be."

"Bascd on the few studies that have dealt with male victims, researchers conclude that

the effects on this part of the population include sexual dysfunction, conflicts of gender
identity, and an increased risk of themselves becoming sex offenders against minors.
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"Another vardable factor involves the relationship of the victim to the offender. Abuse
perpetrated by a father-figure--including a respected priest--is likely to be more traumatic
than abusive behavior by others. In part, this is due to the greater betrayal and loss of
trust between the victim and the offender. The abuse within the context of a trust
relationship may be more protracted and more frequent without its being discovered or,
at any rate, stopped.

"If force is used, the long-term impact is usually much greater. And while abuse which
involves penetration is often assumed to be more traumatic than other forms of abuse,
scientific studies disagree about whether intercourse and penetration are demonstrably
more serious than less invasive forms of abuse. It depends upon the perception and
interpretation of the youth who is abused. In other words, a youth may be seriously
traumatized by an act which, in the perception of adults, appears to be less injurious in
and of itself.

"When the impact of sexual abuse is not detected or revealed until later in life, therapy is
often necessarily long-term”..."What has become quite clear to the Commission is that it
is vital to identify victimas as soon as possible and to provide them with the assistance
they need to move through and beyond the effects of the abuse to a more productive
life."

"The illness of sexual abuse" This section of the Commission's report deals mostly with

_ the abuser's illness which is certainly worthwhile reading. However the purpose of this
letter is primarily the health of the victim and, as such and for the sake of brevity, only
the following matters are included:

..."Sexual experiences early in life may well become an important influence in one's later
life. At the same time, he or she may feel guilty about what happened, and this, too, may
inhibit the development of a normal sexuality. Through a complicated process of
psychosexual development, a victim of child sexual abuse, if not treated therapeutically,
may act out sexually with children as an adult.

"There is often a pattern to paraphilic behavior of this kind. Pedophiles and ephebophiles
spend an inordinate amount of ime with children and adolescents. More often than not
they truly enjoy the companionship of the youths. Very often the young people like and
trust the eventual abuser and the affection may well be mutual. That is why it is very
harmful, for example, when people tell victims of incest that their father never loved
them, rather than explaining that their father expressed his love in an inappropriate way.

"Power and control are critical factors for the pedophile and ephebophile. Often they do
not recognize that they are using any coercion and totally deny (Page 10) that they used
force. True, many of them do not employ physical force or violence. However, the fact
that they are older than the child and often in roles of authority (parent, teacher, priest)
indicates that there is an emotional coercion. The abuser often argues that no abuse took
place because the minor enjoyed both the sex and the attention.”..."However, this fails to
recognize the power which an adult has over a youth. Abusers often treat children or
adolescents as their peers, as aduits, but the victims remain minors. This attitude shows
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little if any awareness of how the action impacts the young person’s life, perhaps scarring
him or her for a lifetime."”

"Conclusion Given this brief descripton of the psychological dimensions of the problem
of sexual misconduct with minors, two conclusions may be drawn.

"First, child sexual abuse usually has a deleterious impact on the victim, and it is
essential that this individual get the needed help as soon as possible. Otherwise, the
personal cost to the individual, and to some extent society and the Church, will be very
great."

“Second, child abusers are inflicted with an illness which, to date, is incurable. They
also need help, and, as a Christian community, we should offer them the therapeutic
assistance they require."...

"Many offenders were themselves abused as children. There are many such people in our
society -- and in the Church. Unless we show concern, compassion, and a willingness to
help them, their problems will remain hidden. And this will continue to pose a risk to our
children."

Another report I have states AW, Richard Sipe's 1976 study on celibacy revealed 2% of
the nation's priests were pedophiles. In 1987 a priest/canon lawyer and former
ambassador of the Vatican Embassy in Washington estimated up to 3000 Catholic

" priests, which would be about 5% of the nation's then 57,000 priests, were pedophiles.
T've been told that contrary to ten years ago, today there is considerably more knowledge
available on this subject. We are just now getting to know how terrible this is. It is self-
perpetuating and gets bigger and worse. I've been told there is effective treatment for
pedophilia which may include one year inpatient treatment followed by participation in a
12 step program and outpatient therapy for the rest of their lives. A pedophile is never
cured but his addicition can be controlled. However a pedophile must want to be helped
and must never work around children. This would be like putting an alcoholic to work in
a bar.

As serious as the damage is by a pedophile priest, this might be just part of a much larger
problem/s in the Church. Another part may be indicated in this same report by Cardinal
Bemnardin's Commission --(Page 6) "It has been estimated that approximately 90% of the
priests in the U.S. who have abused minors have been homosexual ephebophiles, As
will be seen in Chapter Four of this Report, that holds true of the reported cases in the
Archdiocese of Chicago. And this merits further study.” In Chapter Four, page 12, it
states concerning the reported cases in the Archdiocese of Chicago: "The overwhelming
number of cases, in other words, involved homosexual ephebophiles, that is, priests
sexually attracted to young teen-aged boys." (My comment - although a homosexual
ephebophile priest may not have the number of victims of a pedophile priest who may
have a sexual addiction, it seems the spiritual effects on the individual victim could be
just as devastating).

Some other information in this Commission's report--(Page 6) "Young people are
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vulnerable. They often trust authority figures (parents, priests, teachers, coaches) whom
they expect to protect and take care of them. They are frequently eager to please aduits
who have power over them and are also easily intimidated by these same adulits.

"A child's normal sexual development spans a number of years and involves many
stages -- before, during, and after puberty--and problems arise if this normal
development is broken by sexual activity with an adult or someone several years older
than they.” ..."The physical expression of the 'friendship’ or 'love’ may begin with a
simple embrace, caress, or kiss and gradually move into more explicitly sexual activity.
Unable to understand the full significance of what is happening and incapable of giving
full consent to it, the youth is abused. The youth may not understand at the time that it
was, indeed, abuse. He or she may have basked in the abuser's personal attention, and
may have found the activity itself pleasurable. Usually no physical force or violence is
used by the abuser. But, as will be discussed more fully later in this chapter, the trauma
has aiready set in, and the victim'’s life will never be the same.

“While the various forms of the sexual abuse or molestation differ in gravity and kind, all
of them may seriously traumatize the victim. In itself, fondling may not be as serious as
penetration, but the impact on the victim is another matter, one that deserves careful

attention and usually requires healing.”...

"Pedophilia”..." The essential feature of this disorder is recurrent, intense, sexual urges

- and sexually arousing fantasies, of at least six months’ duration, involving sexual activity
with a prepubescent child. The person has acted on these urges, or is markedly distressed
by them.

"Ephebophilia involves a recurrent, intense, sexual interest in postpubescent youths,
generally between the ages of thirteen and seventeen.
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July 30, 1993

Reverend Leonardo G. Mateo
% Diocese of Tagbilaran
P.0. Box 18

City of Tagbilaran

6301 Bohol, Philippines

Dear Leonardo,

I hope that things are going well for you. I am

writing about a rather serious matter and I need your
cooperation. I know that you are familiar with
ﬁ. Bishop Kaffer has met with him on a number of
occasions and I have met with him once. He is extremely
concerned about the need to provide professional assistance

for any young people who may be in need of such help. He is

asking me to contact all of the elementary students during

the years that you ministered in the diocese. I told him

that was unrealistic and that I did not feel such an action

was called for.

However, I did tell him that I would write to you
and request your assistance in providing us with specific
names of any students with whom you might have had any
particular contact. He 1is very concerned about their
welfare, as am I. If there were any untoward incidents, I
feel we have a responsibility, as a diocese, to offer
professional assistance, should anyone be in need of it.

I do not know the extent of your involvement with
any of the students. Obviouslyeels that it was
extensive. I do not share his opinion, but I have no idea
as to numbers. In any case I want to make certain that no

one has been damaged, and that if help is needed it can be
provided.

I am asking you as a priest and a human being to
provide me with the names with anyone with whom you may
have been involved. I think it is important that these
people be contacted and an offer of assistance be made.

I do not think there is any possibility of any
criminal action being taken against you, but I do feel
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there is a responsibility on the part of the diocese to
repair whatever damage may have been done. I appreciate
your cooperation and assistance. Be assured of my prayers
for you and I ask them also in return.

Sincerely in Christ,

NS

Most Reverend Joseph L. Imesch
Bishop of Joliet

Vﬁc-Bishop Roger Kaffer
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August 7, 1993

Most Rev., Joseph L. Imesch, D.D.

Bishop of Joliet - . ’
425 Summit St. :
Joliet, IL 60435

Dear Bishop Imesch:

Thanks for the prayers. I received your July 30, 1993 letter.

There ‘are no other names. I belie\_reis witch hunting.
He wants his pound of flesh. If he keeps on hunting, he may find
2,000 witches, or victims. ‘

He first came to confront me at a most vulnerable time in life,
two days after my retreat at the Trappist Monastery. I was in the
mood to admit a few possibilities. Since that meeting he has been
digging for skeletons hoping to find a big, 'extensive' pile.

He is disappointed at the way his children turned out to be. He
needs a scapegoat to kill so he can wash his hands clean.

Some of my friends in I.C." still write to me. The boys who were
close to me have become well-adjusted, successful college graduates
and professionals, a credit to the Church and the community according
to their parents. '

Your letter made me feel like walking the Way of the Cross again.
Will it ever end? I appreciate your prayers.

Sincerely in Christ,

ai- G
Leonardo G. Mateo

- | A | -4_06;31993
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September 27, 1993

Bishop Joseph Imesch
Diocese of Joliet
Office of the Bishop
425 Summit Street
Joliet, TIL 60435

Dear Bishop Imesch:

When your announcement was made at our parish about sexual abuse
by priests, we immediately thought of Father Mateo and the rumors
surrounding his leaving Immaculate Conception (Elmhurst) parish
in the 1980s. We were going to communicate our suspicions to you
at the time of the announcement, but personal business precluded
our doing so. Since then we have learned that these suspicions
were indeed founded in fact. We are very concerned because in
the early 1980's Father Mateo was moderator of several youth
groups in our parish and these children are now young adults. We
are especially distressed because our son is in that age group
and could have been abused; some of his friends were victims of
Father Mateo's abuse. At that time, however, even though rumors
abounded, very few parishioners knew about and/or talked about
what was happening, and the diocese's solution was simply to
quickly and quietly transfer him.

Some serious psychological issues are now surfacing in boys
harmed by Father Mateo. The diocese's solution to this current
Problem is to wait for these young men to come forward and ask
for help - a totally unacceptable solution, given the amount of
psychological evidence now gathered that sexual abuse by a priest
permanently damages the person abused. These abused men will not
come forward for help until they realize they were not alone, it
was not their fault, and they have not been rejected by God or
their church.

Your present stance in not permitting IC to notify all parents
and/or young men who belonged to these groups is nothing short of
criminal and only reinforces their guilt. Is the diocese waiting
for a lawsuit before it attempts to help these young men? Cannot
compassion motivate the Church to do something before even
another week passes to seek help for these victims? What has
happened to our Catholic Church when it cannot swallow its pride
and help those harmed without counting the cost to itself?

Sincerel

MTEO Parishoners 1,2

I

RECENED 017 & 103

Elmhurst, IL 60126
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October 21, 1993

MTEO Parishoners 1,2

LEEYIMMTEO Parishoners 1,2

I received your —recent letter regarding
allegations of sexual abuse by Father Mateo. First of
all, 1 want to assure you that “...the diocese solution
was simply to quickly and quietly transfer him™ is not
true. As a matter of fact, the diocese was not even
aware until a number of years later that anything at
all had transpired.

I want to assure you that I want to do
everything I cam to help anyone whe may have been
sbused by a priest. At the same time, I feel I must
rely on ordinary meanrs to elicit any information about
alleged sexual abuse. As you have indicated, the usual
way in which this is done is through an announcement in
the parish. With all of the publicity that. has been
generated by cases of child sexual abuse by priests, I
would think that anyone whe might have been involved in
any such situations would have come forward. This has
certainly been the case in other instances.

In your letter you say '...sexual abuse by a
priest permanently damages the perscn abused.” I wonder
what the basis for that statement is. 1 know of no
factual evidence that indicates such is the case, in
fact, I know of several instances where such is not the
case. I do pnot mean to imply that sexual abuse does not
damage the abused, but [l question its permanence, as
well as the universal application of that statement.

In regard to Father Mateo, in particular, I
think we have made considerable efforts to contact
young boys who might have been involved. Admittedly, we
may not have contacted everyone, but given the
experience of those who have been abused by priests,
there seems to be little reluctance in coming forward
to press charges.
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1 want to say again that I am readily willing
to offer assistance to any young person who has been
sbused by a priest. I fuily recognize the Church's
responsibility to respond to those situations. If you
wish to provide me with the names of any individuals
you feel may have been involved in this situation, I
will see that they are personally contacted.

I take seriously my responsibility as Bishop of
the Church of Joliet, and if any inappropriate activity
has been engaged in, I recognize the Church's
responsibility to provide whatever assistance it can.

With every best wish,

Sincerely in Christ,

Most Reverend Joseph L. Imesch
Bishop of Joliet

be~Bishop Roger Kaffer
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DIOCESE OF TAGBILARAN Uuﬂq’w

CHANCERY OFFICE * TAGBILARAN CITY * PHILIPPINES 6300
P.0. Box 18 Tel. No. 34-87

December 20,1993

Most Rev. Joseph L. Imesch
Bishop of Joliet

Office of the Bishop

425 Summit St

Joliet, Illinois 60435

Dear Bishop Imesch,

My apology for the delay of my response. It was only
two or three days ago that I had a heart to heart talk with Fr.
Leonardo Mateo.

I told him about your letter and your request. And he
told me about his being misunderstood while serving in the U.S.,
particularly, as chaplain among the boy scouts. He said he had
done nothing wrong. However, if he ever had, he would not remenm-
ber names, for that was long ago.

I share your deep concern for the boys and for Fr,
Mateo. T will continue to work on this problem.

It may be of help; if we keep our communication lines
open.
A blessed christmas and a fruitfull new year to you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

- + LeopoW

Bishop of Taghilaran

JAN 3 1994
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January 28, 1994

Most Reverend Joseph L. Imesch
Diocese of Joliet
425 Summit Street
Joliet, IL 60435

Dear Bishop Imesch:

We resad with interest your reply to ocur letter regarding Father
Mateo and, even though somewhat delayed, we would like to reply to
some of the statements made therein. You stated that the diocese
was not aware of all that had transpired until much later. Our
guestion to you is twofold: Why was a priest suddenly transferred
with no goodbye from the parish and no party; and how could the
diocese not know about what happened when there were rumors
circulating at the time among the grade school children and their
parents about Father Mateo?

You state that you want to do everything you can to help someone
who was abused by a priest. Everything would involve making an
announcement in the parish informing those who are unaware of help
that it is available. Have you also considered the possibility
that there are those who were abused but who do not know that there
is help available through the church and therefore have not
contacted anyone? Have you considered that there are men out there
who were abused but who think they were alone and that it was their
fault and thus have not contacted anyone? And have you considered
that there are those families who are aware of what happened but
who have not come forward for fear of hurting their children more?

In your letter you gquestion the "permanent damage" that can be done
by an abuser. If you check the current psychological literature,
‘'you will find that this is indeed the case. Sexual abuse does
permanently damage the abusee.

What considerable effort has been made to contact the boys who were
abused? Oour son was in Boy Scouts when Father Mateo was the
advisor, and he certainly has not been contacted. Have other boys
been contacted? How many? When? &And if they have, why have we
not heard about this contact from other parents of boys that age
whom we still see? I would think this would be a matter of serious
discussion in parent groups.

If, as you state, you are reéadily willing to offer assistance, we

ask again that an announcement be made in the parish requesting
that these abused men seek help through the church. Until this is
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done, you are abrogating your responsibility to all the children of
God whom you are supposed to represent and only covering up a
situation that needs to be publicized to be remedied.

Elmhurst, IL 60126
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February 28, 1994

Y3 Parishoners 1,2

I received your recent letter in response to

mine.

_ In your letter you asked why Father Mateo wasg
"...svddenly transferred with no goodbye from the
parish and po party.” There wae no sudden tranafer of
Father Mateo. Another priest was being assigned at that
time to IC. Father Matec, who had been at IC more than
five years, was assigned to St. Petronille in Glen
Ellyn where there was a need for & priest. I am not im
& position to know whether there was a reception in the
parish at that time but I would be very surprised if
there were not.

You @mentioned that V...there were rumors
circulatiag at the time among the grade school children
and their parents about Father Mateo." If there were,
these were certainly not brought to my attention, nor
were they brought to the attention of the priests at
the parish. It is relatively easy to look back -12 years
and say something should have happened, presuming that
everybody knew everythipg that was going on. Hindsight
is & wonderful gift, unfortunately we do not benefit
from it until it is too late. :

You asked about having an announcement made in
the parish. Father Riva, in onme of his weekly columns,
asked &nybody who was aware of - any inappropriate
behavior by priests at I.C. te come forward. In
addition, as you know,' there was an enonymous letter
sent to many of the parishioners, i1f not all. I believe
there was also some publicity in the local paper.

We- have tried to contact ellthose whose names
were given us. I really do not think it is possible to
contact everyone in the parish community about.
gomething that happened years ago.
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: If 1 can judge from other situations, once
there is publicity sbout a particular priest, or about
any priest, young men who have been victims are not
reluctant to contact us, . either about a particular
priest or someone that we do not even know of. With si1l
the publicity that has been generated with regard to
Father Mateo, I would find it hard to believe that
there is someone who is not aware of this situation.

I suppose we could disagree for eternity on
"permanent damage.” I did not deny that it can happen,
I was simply saying that it is not universal and is not
necessarily "permanent." There are probably young men
who have been permanently damaged, there are others who
seemingly are not affected.

Again, I want to repeat my willingness to offer
assistance to anyone who has been a victim of sexual
abuge by & priest. 1I recognize the responsibility of
the Church to assist those people,

With every best wish,

Sincerely in Christ,

Most Reverend Joseph L. Imesch
Bishop of Joliet :
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000242




FR. MATEQ SCAN FRONLIHE BIQCESE OF JO

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2 00N

Mother of MTEO Victims 1, ALAESISRS] 1]

\ ' M, .
%}WWM@MM%%
e I Sy
oitoons. o dokorpurbidyirnini

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013



FR. MATEO SCAN FROM THE DIOCESE OF JOLIET NO. 281

Redacted April 2913 - 4/8/2013 . oy
Diocese of Joliet 6430309

\‘-'r) Chancery

425 Summit St
Joliet, Nlinois 60435

815-722-6608
Fax 815-722-6602

April 17, 2002

Most Reverend Leopoldo S. Tumulak
Bishop of Tagbilaran

P. 0. Box 18

City of Tagbilaran

6300 Bohol,

PHILIPPINES

Your Excellency:
We continue to get allegations of inappropriate behavior and/or sexual abuse by
Father Felix Mateo, when he was assigned to the Diocese of Joliet many years ago.

I just want you to be aware of that. If he is still living and is in any ministry, he
certainly should not have access to minor children.

With cordial best wishes and with a plea and a promise of continued mutual
prayers always, I remain

Sincerely yours in the Sacred Heart,
g 2 T
Most Reverend Roger L. Kaffer
Auxiliary Bishop of Joliet
RLK:bjd

be: Bishop Joseph L. Imesch
Bishop James E. Fitzgerald
Sister Judith Davies, O.S.F.
Mr. James C. Byrne
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: MTEO Parishoner 3

June 9, 2002

Dear Bishop Imesch,

A lithle farther down will start the leter | had eriginally planned as a comment from a
member of your diocese regarding the Blshops meeting in Dallas. However, our
Immaculate Conception bulletin this morning has brought to light such disappointing
news that | feel compelled to express my disbelief and deep hurt. As a parishioner of
very long standing, | was aware of the events which occurred when Father Mateo was
here. | cannot believe that you did not share this knowledge with our present pasfor,
Father lames Muiphy. At the least this knowledge should have been shared as these
scandals becameé so publicized/ There are no words in my vocabulary to crificize my
Bishop and i realize we are in d situation for which none of us are prepared, but | feel let

down,
C ; Now, my originally pianned letter: After carefully reading the proposais for discussion, i
must admit to disgppointment-uniess much more is planned than publicized. The

proposals are all fgactive and we certainly do need o clear cut policy the sad,
disturbing abusesjwhich have come to light. We call our priests "Father” and when d
father abuses his Children, we call that action incest. Can any action be more
despicable? whether the father is biclogical or spiritual? It must stop. We cannot
cover it and we should not pay to coverit. If you were to treat the sin as incest you
would not get inté all the semanfic traps which keep turning up in the press.

My hope and prayer for you and all of our American Bishops is that you have the
courage to go beyond this one issue and take the opportunily 1o lead us to greater
spirituality. As all of you are together you have the opportunily 1o sef a spiritual fire.

You have the opportunity at your fingertips and we are a people waiting for that fire to
be it We so desperately need and wcm’f leadership. And !l pray that you and your
brother Bishops find ways to support the good and holy priests who minister and support
us in our daily lives. 'May the Holy Spirit guide you.

MTEO Parishoner 3

Copy: Rev. Jamss Murphy .
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Sr. Judith Davies
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From: MTEO Victim 2
To: <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>
Sent:  Thursday, April 11, 2002 5:14 PM

Dear Sr. Davies,

I am writing about a very PRIVATE matter regarding the
sexual misconduct of a pniest, Fr. Mateo, that served

at St, Petronille Parish in Glen Ellyn for a couple

years, around 1982,

I am not interested in discussing this in any sort of
a public forum. In fact, I prefer to remain
completely anonymous. However, I feel it is my duty
to make you aware of his misconduct in an attempt to
thwart any future misconduct by Fr. Mateo, and save
other children from the pain he caused me (and at
least 3 others that I know of).

Can you let me know if he is still an active priest?
If he is no longer an active priest, I am comfortable
letting this issue go. If he is still an active

priest, I would be willing to provide additional
details so that enough of a case can be made to
prevent his contact with any children going forward.

Thank you for your time. I look forward to hearing
back from you soon.

Do You Yahoo!?
Yahoo! Tax Center - online filing with TurboTax

http://taxes.yahoo.com/
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rongratulations
They could not have chosen a better persan. Without you, Remembering

sould have failed. You have a lot of energy. Always bring super deserts
2 our meetings. | love them.

low a serious subject. There was a priest at St. Pets who took liberty
vith boys at our church. One of these smailed Romeoville the past weeak,
wut received no response. | know the priest took showers with the boys
ind was criticized by Father Culien. Why no responsa to this amail? Do
hey want to be suited for a miliion dollars?

t is not me that is invalved, so do not call me a3 | know no details.
‘he church must respond. This priest must be called to respond or he
vilt continue to abuse boys. The church has the email seeking a

pSponge,

kr~w this is a difficult job to bring to your first mesting, but it is
{  esponsibility. It Is a must to clean up this prablem. Failing to
akeraction could involve those who kinew but did nothing.

ar ised that the only person to be contacted ia Sister Judas Davies
vho ». chancellor for these legal affairs. One should not contact anyone

¥se. Her phone # is 815-722-66086. -
rou should see that this is not going to go away. Some response must be %
aken, of else you can see where this is going, <C
hope you ars as angry of what has happened in our church as | am, and %
vant it cleapad up.
MTEO Victim 2 @ ;Si
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Sr. Judith Davies 000324
e MTEO Victim 2 >
To: <MarianJng@aol.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2002 9:54 AM

Subject: Re: General Information

This is all to remain confidential and I am not sure I should even have brought this to your attention. 1
gave my word I would not tell anyone other than two priests I did talk to, so I can not relate any
additional info to you. We are not talking about just one boy. Hopefully the diocese will act next week,
and you will not be involved. It is not for you and I to do anything except to see that the church

investigates. It is the boys themselves that should act.

Father Cullen told me this priest showered with the boys and Father Cullen put a stop to it. Father
Cullen also told me that he put out an order at that time that priests were not to invite guests to their

bedrooms.

Yes this person did talk to me. Iam sure he did not know what to do. Iunderstand he first emailed the
diocese.and had no response, and only a couple days ago emailed Judith Davies. Do not know how he
obtained her email address as I could not locate it on the diocese web page.

On Sat, 13 Apr 2002 17:28:46 EDT Marianjng@aol.com writes:

S| M TEO Victim 2

Thanks for your kind words.

| have to say that the rest of your E-mail put me into a state of shock. | didn't know anything about a
child (boy?) at St Pet's who had been abused by a priest. It sounds like your saying it was during
the time Fr. Cullen was pastor. You are saying that this boy now reported this to Sister Judith and
that there has been so response. 1§ so , Of course, I'll do something. This is just awfull | am sure all
of us as Catholics have been horrified by this scandal. What has even been more horrifying is the
non-response from the Church - and the covering up done by the Bishop. If you know that the priest
took showers with the boy - Can | say that someone knows that without giving your name? Has this
boy talked to you? How do you know about him

Sincerely

Mary Ann
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From: —
To: "5r. Judith Davies" <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 10:08 PM

Subject: Re:

Sr. Davies,

Thank you for the response. Iunderstand that you
must be very busy with everything that has been going
on, but I am disappointed that you do not have any
additional information on Fr. Mateo. Ithought that
the "church" cared about everyone, inciuding children
in the Philippines. Shouldn't an effort be made to
locate this "man” and make sure he is not in contact
with (Philippine) children? Please let me know if you
come across any current information on this "man”.-

--- "Sr. Judith Davies" <jdavies@dioceseofjoliet.org>

wrote:
> Dear w
> So sorry about the delay in responding to your

> message. Ijustlocated it
> now among my e-mail messages.

* > Fr. Mateo is no longer in the U.S. I'm not sure of

> the date, but I do know

> he returned to his native country.

> As to whether he is active in the Philippines, that
> is something about which '

> T have no knowledge.

> Again, please accept my apologies for the delayed
> response.

> May God bless you.

> Sister Judith Davies, OSF

>

>

> --—- Original Message --—--
> From:

> To: <jdavies(@dioceseof] oliet:org>

> Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2002 5:14 PM

>

>

> > Dear Sr. Davies,

>>

>>T1am writing about a very PRIVATE matter regarding
> the

> > sexual misconduct of a priest, Fr. Mateo, that
> served

> > at St. Petronille Parish in Glen Ellyn for a

> couple

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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MTEO Victim 3
Mr. |

Work: 630 I
Cell: 630-.

August 19, 2002

I received a call from M r who stated that when he was 8-10

- years of age in the 1980's, he attended Immaculate Conception Church in
Elmhurst. He alleges abuse by Fr. Mateo while swimming at the YMCA as
well as in Father’s room at the rectory.

He is aged 32; is separated from his wife and daughter. At one time he
had used drugs and alcohol, but is now free from them,

| told him that | would have someone from our Review Committee contact
him. | then call Keeley, left her a message asking her to
please contact M nd inform him that if she could not speak to
him at the time because of her patient load, she would make
arrangements to do so later. ! I

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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3
i
ity
S

] o

hink it is time to tell you that the young man hurt in this was one of my sons. 1 may have promised not to reveal this, but times
ave changed and please keep this name under your hat. As all this started we did not know how things would proceed. My son
d not want his name in the paper and was uncertain how to proceed, as was 1. Sister Judith may have been over her head and
o much to handle. People went on vacation and did not return phone calls for 2-3 weeks. | do not think Joliet takes this case as
riously as others because the priest is said to have gone back to the Philippines and died there. However, this priest damaged
4 boys at St Pets and others in another parish. The church needs to find out who the cther boys hurt are. 1 do not know, but all

ese boys shouid be included in any mending. They need an invitation.

1ad no idea the Bishop visited each individual and had a strong impression he refused to do this, except in special situations. |
uld be wrong, but do not think he visited my son in Chicago. Visiting is a probiem, | think. Distance, rather forget {this does not

lve the problem), and most important arranging an agreeable time and place.

ad all but given up of anything happening. | have to agree that it seems God has been involved in many things recently. You
ad my letter on how he and Mary helped me in my illness and recovery. Doubt you even knew. | wrote at the right time and you
ok the message to Joliet. God and Mary have been a big help to us in many ways in our move to Texas. Now only need a

tyer. Our estate sale was the only option for us and a huge success. We sold so much we donot even have a bed in the house

1d only about 4 chairs.
hi/\ aybe a private reconciliation mass might be an answer if we can get these men to attend. Maybe an 11 AM Sunday mass
mewnere easy to get to.

appreciate your help in all of this and do not want my son to go through life out of the church. | hope you will make contact with
liet in whatever fashion you think appropriate. Feel fres to call me if necessary.

Redacted April 2013 - 4/8/2013
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